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For the six months ended 30 June 2007

(Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

IMPORTANT NOTICE

The Board of the Company, the Supervisory Committee, supervisors and senior management
warrant that there are no false representation and misleading statement in or material omission
from this report and jointly and severally accept responsibilities for the truthfulness, accuracy
and completeness of the content contained herein.

This interim report summary is extracted from the interim report, the full text of which has
been published on the website of Shanghai Securities Exchange (http://www.sse.com.cn).
Investors should carefully read the full text of the interim report for details.

All directors of the Company attended Board meetings.

The interim financial statements of the Company have not been audited but have been reviewed
and approved by Independent Audit Committee.

Mr. Zhu Leibo, the Vice Chairman, Mr. Gao Tianbao, the General Manager, Mr. Cao
Mingchun, the Chief Financial Officer and Ms. Hai Sumin, the Head of Financial Department,
warrant the authenticity and completeness of the financial statements set out in the interim
report.
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For the six months ended 30 June 2007

(Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

—. LHoBREFER 1. COMPANY PROFILE
(=) H& A 4 UL i o (1) Company’s general information
1. ATNEE U - IR A R A Registered company name in Chinese: V& I SRR A R ]
5 ) i W BIE Company short name: Luoyang Glass
ATEES LA Luoyang Glass Company Limited Registered company name in English: Luoyang Glass Company Limited

(JCHEH 1 LYO)

(Abbreviation: LYG)

2. AFREEREN 0 KEREE Legal representative: Mr. Zhu Leibo
3. AEEReRE: HHELRE Board Secretary: Mr. Cao Mingchun
ik SR e N RRALFE (M) Correspondence address: Secretary Office of the Board of Directors of
TAT T 7 ¥ P T 7Y L I Luoyang Glass Company Limited
JEE T 95E No. 9, Tang Gong Zhong Lu,
B DR R A PR 7 Xigong District, Luoyang Municipal,
ERGHESE Henan Province, the People’s Republic
of China (the “PRC”)
i 86-379-63908588 Telephone: 86-379-63908588
L 86-379-63251984 Fax: 86-379-63251984
BT clfg@clfg.com E-mail address: clfg@clfg.com

4. AR

I R g % P 7Y T

Registered address and office address:

No.9, Tang Gong Zhong Lu,

WAL JE RO R Xigong District Luoyang Municipal,
Henan Province, the PRC
BECARAS - 471009 Postal code: 471009
A B http://www.clfg.com Internet address: http://www.clfg.com
GG

5. AAlfF BEERIAR

(R S0
(LB

Newspapers for information disclosure:

China Securities Journal,
Shanghai Securities Journal,

(REHHD Sing Tao Daily,
(R (330) The Standard (in English)
A TAPEHREE RS hitp://www.sse.com.cn The Standard (in English) Website http://www.sse.com.cn
672 B84 © hutp://www.hkex.com.hk publishing the Interim Report: http://www.hkex.com.hk
A TR R B BRI A B 7 Company’s Interim Report available at: Secretarial Office of the Board of Directors
fE ERGHEE of Luoyang Glass Company Limited

6. RTINS

Place of listing, stock abbreviation and Stock Code:

AR—LEHiwE - BgRAES I A Shares - Place of Listing: Shanghai Stock Exchange

JREEARAS - 600876 Stock code: 600876

RS AR - W BIE Stock abbreviation: Luoyang Glass

HR— e - A5 A IR A H Shares - Place of Listing: The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
JREEARAS - 1108 Stock code: 1108

RS AR - W BIE Stock abbreviation: Luoyang Glass

i& B Ix 18 HR 1o
LUOYANG GLASS COMPANY LIMITED
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For the six months ended 30 June 2007

Major financial data and indicators (unaudited)

(Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

Financial indicators (Prepared in accordance with the PRC Accounting Rules and

Regulations):
ARBF )
(RMB’000)
RARERIA A BIA W
A BIA R W SRR %)
Increase/decrease
As at 31 at the end of this
December 2006 reporting period
As at 30 After Before from the end of
June 2007 adjustment adjustment  the last year (%)
Total assets 2,043,400 2,189,293 2,189,298 (6.66)
Shareholders’ interests 249,784 313.659 313,659 (20.36)
Net assets per share (RMB) 0.5 0.63 0.63 (20.36)
HAEHH AT e
B (1-61) E kg W AERRIRE(%)
Increase/decrease
for this reporting
Corresponding period from the
period of last year corresponding
Reporting period After Before period of
(January-June) adjustment adjustment the last year (%)
Operating profit (64,156) (190,962) (183,219) 66.4
Total profit (61,551) (191,049) (186,733) 67.78
Net profit (63,875) (156,786) (145,192) 59.26
Net (loss)/profit after
non-recurring items (66,495) (169,891) (158,297) 60.86
Earnings per Share-basic (RMB) (0.13) (0.22) 0.21) 40.91
Earnings per Share-diluted (RMB) (0.13) (0.22) 0.21) 40.91
Return on net assets (%) (25.57) (19.73) (18.25) /Y5 844 F 7 B
decrease 5.84 ppt
Net cash flow from
operating activities 48,649 95,106 95,106 (48.85)
Net cash flow from
operating activities per share 0.10 0.19 0.14 (47.37)

Note 1:  From the reporting period to the date of disclosure of the report there were no changes

on the share capital of the Company.
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For the six months ended 30 June 2007

(Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

2. FHHR T M E 2. Non-recurring items
Fr W AN A Items of non-recurring profit or loss
el
ARBT T
Amount
RMB’000
B G R E R Profit or loss from disposal of non-current assets 58
HAb A IHEZEIMIA ~ Other operating income and expenses 2,547
Zt i a4 Profit or loss of entrusted investment 5
T8 MR A5 1 /D U A i R B Effect of non-recurring profit or loss on minority interest 10
Al Total 2,620
3. A e Rl 26 B 3. Differences between the PRC Accounting Standards and IFRSs
ARBT T
RMB’000
4 P e BEah (BB
PRC Accounting it
Standards IFRSs
T3 Net profit (63,875) (68,302)
G Net assets 249,784 175,606
PN SRS 2 F R E MR (R Explanation on the difference: Please refer to the section headed (Significant
5 ) ) 5 B S ) 1 A 4 differences between the financial statements of the Group prepared accordance with
I ) BB i 2 B K 26 ) A o the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations and International Financial Reporting

Standards (“IFRSs”))

B I IERMERZSE
LUOYANG GLASS COMPANY LIMITED
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For the six months ended 30 June 2007

(Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

Z. BFXEDRIERFHEER 2. INFORMATION ON CHANGES IN SHARE CAPITAL AND
SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS
(=) SR 2 ) e 5 Bl A 0 o I Ak (1)  Changes in share capital of the Company during the reporting period

(Z) o+ 4 B 3E ~ i 1 4% 9 I8 B A o i A 2

Particulars of the top ten shareholders, top ten holders of circulating

A5 1 DB ¥ DB A 3 shares and top ten holders of shares not subject to trading
moratorium
il Yy R A H19,6657 > H AP HBAE Total number of shareholders ~ There are 19,665 shareholders in total, including 83

835 > AMMEH19,5825 holders of H shares and 19,582 holders of A shares.

Wi+ 4% R IR A B Shareholdings of the top 10 shareholders
WHBA ARG e b
i3 ¥4 1 B ek B Fele et (%) P B e 199 Bt 3 S
Number of Number of shares Number of
Shareholding shares held subject to trade  shares pledged
Name of shareholders Nature of shareholders Percentage (%) as at 30 June 2007  moratorium held or frozen
B R A R A A A TR R 35.80 179,018,242 179,018,242 0

China Luoyang Float Glass State-owned shareholder
(Group) Company Limited
B (RIA) AR H SETR R (HIR) 49.32 246,594,998 0 KA
HKSCC Nominees Limited Foreign shareholder (H Share) Unknown
RILBHFARETAHA A 0.67 3,350,018 0 23l
Changjiang Securities Co., Ltd. Others Unknown
5% Hfts 0.20 1,020,000 0 KA
Li Xuefang Others Unknown
ERM 0.19 963.100 0 KA
Wang Changgen Unknown
IRTE: 0.16 811,448 0 ARH
Yuan Qingmin Unknown
RER 0.12 616,598 0 KA
Zhang Baojuan Unknown
A R 0.12 616,000 0 ESil
Hu Youchen Unknown
HSBC NOMINEES (HONG KONG) LIMITED ~ HAb 0.11 570,000 0 A
HSBC NOMINEES (HONG KONG) LIMITED ~ Others Unknown
CHUK YER MEN LIZA HNEIR (HI) 0.074 374,000 0 KA
CHUK YER MEN LIZA Foreign shareholder (H Share) Unknown
—ERLFRHRE

Interim Report 2007
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For the six months ended 30 June 2007

(Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

T+ 4% A R BT 2 0 R A5 A0 BT e 1
)

JBe 3 44 A

F b RASE (A AR

RILAEHF AR AR

ERM

PIRIER o

SREIH

AR

HSBC NOMINEES (HONG KONG) LIMITED

CHUK YER MEN LIZA

I % 5 2 0 0 P AT PR BT R B - 44 Rl
B+ 4 P R 2 B A AR TE B B ) -
TR CE T2 R R P 2 ) £ e A ) Pt
SER—BATBIN 5 A FRHIAT 14 i I Bk 2 [
FETAEAE BB B R B2 BRI — BATEA -

il

1. Frils R gE S (RN A BRA R RE RO 2 A%
P > A TR BRI P e85 5 (IRBLA) A7 R
N R AA] B — R AR R P S A R R AR 2 )
AR10%8% A AR ) o

2. B B EE 2 Ah - R OFREERAZTA R
GBIr BN EL ) 5336 A E A7 B 2 BB i i
BEGCM R o AT H A AR R s A AT
AR TR AR B A7 A R A TR A AT R

L REMRAAT RO -

B I IERMERZSE
LUOYANG GLASS COMPANY LIMITED

Shareholdings of the top 10 holders of circulating shares or shareholders of the top 10
holders of shares not subject to trading moratorium.

Tty ey MBA-B-H

PRy i JBe i oA
Number of shares Type of
not subject to trading shares (A,B,H
Name of shareholder moratorium held Share or others)
HKSCC Nominees Limited 246,594,998 HJk
Changjiang Securities Co., Ltd. 3,350,018 Al
Li Xuefang 1,020,000 Al
Wang Changgen 963.100 A
Yuan Qingmin 811,448 Al
Zhang Baojuan 616,598 AR
Hu Youchen 616,000 Al
HSBC NOMINEES 570,000 HIk&
(HONG KONG) LIMITED
CHUK YER MEN LIZA 374,000 HIk&
Zenghui 324,600 A

There is no connected relationship or action in concert as defined by Regulations for
Disclosure of Changes in Shareholding of Listed Companies (I 7/ 7] i 5 i 4
B (5 B S L) among the top ten shareholders of the Company, including
CLFG and shareholders of circulating shares. The Company is not aware of any parties
acting in concert or any connected relationship among the top ten holders of circulating
shares.

Note:

1. HKSCC Nominees Limited held shares on behalf of its clients and the Company has not
been notified by HKSCC Nominees Limited that there were any shareholders of H shares
who held 10% or above of the total share capital in the Company.

2. Save as disclosed above, as at 30 June 2007, the Board is not aware of any person who
has any interests or in short position in any shares or equity derivatives in the underlying
shares of the Company or any of its associated corporation that is recorded in the register
kept under section 336 of the Securities and Futures Ordinance.

3. There was no change in the Company’s controlling shareholder during the period.
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For the six months ended 30 June 2007

(Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

DIRECTORS, SUPERVISORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Change in Directors, Supervisors and Senior Management

Mr. Cao Hua resigned from his office as Deputy General Manager of the Company
due to personal reasons at the 7th meeting of the 5th board of directors on 25 April
2007.

Mr. Liu Baoying resigned from his office as a director and the Chairman of the
Company on 7 June 2007 due to work rearrangement.

Post Balance Sheet Events:

The Company held 10th meeting of 5th board of directors on 24 July 2007 and the
following resolutions were passed: 1. To approve Mr. Zhang Shaojie, Mr. Jiang Hong
and Mr. Ding Jianluo to resign from their office of executive Directors of the Company
due to work rearrangement, to approve Mr. Dong Chao to resign from his office of
independent non-executive Director of the Company due to personal reasons. Since
the number of members of the Board would fall below the quorum after the resignations
of the said Directors, their resignations shall not come into effect until the vacancies
resulting from their resignations are filled by the appointment of the new directors
pursuant to Article 180 of the Articles of Association of the Company. Before a
resolution on election of directors is made at a shareholders’ general meeting, the
functions and powers of the current Board and the directors who have tendered their
resignations shall be subject to reasonable restrictions. 2. To approve the resignation
of Mr. Ding Jianluo from his office as General Manager of the Company due to work
rearrangement, and the resignation of Mr. Wang Heping from his office as Deputy
General Manager of the Company due to personal reason. 3. To appoint Mr. Gao
Tianbao as General Manager of the Company. 4. To appoint Mr. Zhu Liuxin, Mr. Xie
Jun, Mr. Cao Mingchun, Mr. Cheng Zonghui and Mr. Song Jianming as Deputy General
Managers of the Company. 5. Having reviewed the candidates for the position of the
Directors nominated by China Luoyang Float-Glass (Group) Company Limited, the
largest shareholder of the Company, and considered them qualified for the said position,
to agree the nomination of Mr. Gao Tianbao, Mr. Xie Jun, Mr. Cao Mingchun, Mr.
Yang Weiping, Mr. Shen Angin and Mr. Guo Tieming (a candidate for the position of
independent non-executive Director) as candidates for the position of Directors. The
appointment of these candidates was presented the following General Meeting for
considering. Details were published in China Securities Journal and Shanghai
Securities News dated 27 July 2007.

“ETLFPHPRE
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For the six months ended 30 June 2007

(Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

(2)

ARSI EFGR - ERLELA -t HA%
Trérek > AatEBUIT ek - 1 MRS REE
B E g Rfek+ -~ BB LRl B
B BRHBEAL A ERRGE - AnEREC
[V SFHTIIPN S €S YRR L R SN
ZHUE b B A I A M T T A B
PRI I A R SRR AR 7 R AR B TE RO B Rt
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B R 2 2 5 AR - 2. BEA LT
B R —— vl 9% 50 0 B A P PR BT
IR A B RTER Y o IBOR AR 9 S S 8 A
& RBHAERER - FSRAEREE
WSO Lo R A B 0 ST 2 A A 2 Y o JBOR R M AT
P B AR N > Rl B 0 S A O o B g
A o SR ACHEZ A BRI @ ok o FEHIR =%
FAFEEA AL A BRI Ch R0 K iR
FH o

Wm0 M AR A AT AR R B
ol B A BN BB AR A ) DB A BE 2

JE I AR S A 2 AT B

24 B

Name Position

P Bt HFHR (2007617 HAHE)
Liu Baoying Chairman (Resigned on 7 June 2007)
R RlERR

Zhu Leibo Vice Chairman

R B

Zhang Shaojie Director

REK B

Zhu Liuxin Director

xR B

Jiang Hong Director

EAF il g 3

Wang Heping Deputy General Manager

it BEREEIMEE SR EEAA AR AL
AXES  EHETHRRE bR B A
AN T S HAT AR B v T 76 0GR O IO B 0k
) (k557150 SXVARAY) B0y - AR
A T EL oA B A S o WS (AR B (R
I BB e) 35352 e M 1A B 2 e i e
Tz MR iR AT 5 SRR Ll Al e AT B g
2y W BEIE Y ) B HEAE 1 5 228 R A 8 R R
A2 T BT R R Z s BR A

B I IERMERZSE
LUOYANG GLASS COMPANY LIMITED

)

A meeting of the fifth Supervisory Committee of the Company was held on 24 July
2007. The following resolutions were passed after considerations at the meeting: 1.
To approve Mr. Tao Shanwu, Mr. Ma Shixin, Ms. Song Fei, and Ms. Gu Meifeng to
resign from their office as supervisors. Since the number of members of the Supervisory
Committee would fall below the quorum after the resignations of the said supervisors,
their resignations shall not come into effect until the vacancies resulting from their
resignations are filled by the appointment of the new supervisors pursuant to Article
180 of the Articles of Association of the Company. Before a resolution on election of
supervisors is made at a shareholders’ general meeting, the functions and powers of
the current Supervisory Committee and the supervisors who have tendered their
resignations shall be subject to reasonable restrictions. 2. Having reviewed the
candidates for the position of the supervisors (shareholders’ representatives) nominated
by China Luoyang Float-Glass (Group) Company Limited, the largest shareholder of
the Company, and considered them qualified for the said position, to approve the
nomination of Mr. Ren Zhenduo, Ms. Yao Wenjun and Mr. He Baofeng (a candidate
for the position of an independent supervisor) as candidates for the position of the
supervisors (shareholders’ representatives). The appointment of these candidates was
submitted to the followinging general meeting for consideration. Details were published
in China Securities Journal and Shanghai Securities News on 27 July 2007.

Equity interests held by directors, chief executives and supervisors
during the reporting period

Number of A shares held in the interest of individuals

BN 90 4 e 2 (%)
Shareholdings at the
beginning of the year (share)

B Ry B B OBt
Shareholdings at the
end of the year (share)

2,840 2,840
2,840 2,840
2,414 2,414
2,414 2,414
2,556 2,556
1,700 2,414

Note:  Save as disclosed above, as at 30 June 2007, none of the Directors, Supervisors and
chief executive of the Company had any interest nor short position in the underlying
shares or debentures in the shares, equity derivatives of the Company or its associated
corporations (within the meaning as defined in Part XV of the Securities and Futures
Ordinance (Chapter 571 of the Hong Kong Ordinance)) which was required to be entered
in the register of interest maintained by the Company pursuant to section 352 of the
Securities and Futures Ordinance; or required to be notified to the Company or the Stock
Exchange pursuant to the Model Code on Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed
Issuers.
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For the six months ended 30 June 2007

(Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Business Review

The Company is the place of origin for one of three great float glass production methods
“Luoyang Float Glass”. With ten production lines of float glass, the Company is one
of the largest manufacturers and distributors of float glass in glass industry in the
PRC.

In the first half of 2007, due to market changes, overtly large scale and overtly rapid
investment in the previous periods, exceeding assets and liabilities, exceedingly long
capital turnover days and shortage of capital, coupled with the difficulty for the existing
system to cater for market changes, the non-standardized corporate governance and
existing defects in internal control, the Company still recorded operating loss, despite
the Company’s effort to adjust product structure, expand the market, exercise focused
financial management, procure liabilities, supervise efficiency, reduce cost through a
more streamlined management which resulted in an improved production and operation
an increase in sales, a certain lift of the selling price turnaround in principal operating
profit, effective control of three fees and a better production and operating condition
in the second quarter.

1. Principal operations by industry and product

As the Group’s turnover and operating results were mainly generated from the
manufacture and sales of float sheet glass, no segment report by business type
was provided.

BEBA BEWA
AR AR AR

THE 1l 9138 9 1l 1380 9 Il 90380
(%) (%) (%) (%)

Increase / Increase / Increase /

THE
BREWA

(decrease) in (decrease) in (decrease) in gross

operating income  operating cost profit margin
as compared
with the

corresponding

as compared
with the
corresponding

as compared
with the
corresponding

Gross

Operating profit
margin period last year  period last year  period last year
(%) (%) (%) (%)
629,446 5.46 50.11 Hhn20.88
(EpE
Increase of 20.88
percentage points

20.86

Of which, during the period, the connected transaction in relation to the sale
of products and provision of services by the Company to its controlling
shareholders and its subsidiaries amounted to RMB2,370,000.

“ETLFPHPRE
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For the six months ended 30 June 2007

(Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

2. EBEHBERER 2. Principal operations in different regions
BEBRA BRBON B LA IR %)
Increase/(decrease)
in operating income as compared with
I Region Operating income the corresponding period last year
(%)
A Domestic 642,520 56.05
thm Overseas 23,274 (26.81)
3. EREBRAGS BRI B RAER R 3. Major changes in profitability (gross profit margin) of principal operations
LN 2 A1 EE] as compared with that of last year and the reasons
FHEFRRAE FREA R RETITE It is mainly attributable to the Company’s optimising adjustment in the product
AL Sl R > JER B IR > BN mix, expanding sales channels and increasing sales volume for raising the selling
o EmEERE - price of products based on the market conditions in the first half of 2007.
4. R R L AR M W A K SR AL Y 4. Analysis of the reasons for major changes in profit constituents as
ke compared with last year
PR R R A O B B R R ek It was primarily due to the RMB100 million year-on year increase in principal
15 3 SRR Lo s 14800 > HREAH profit resulted from rise in selling price of products and increase in selling volume.
SR PE 2 R B 1S R 2 A It is also attributable the strict expenses control by the Company, which decreased
WA —EIRER) TR - the period expenses as compared with the same period of last year.
5. YL 2000 7 S A OL (B BB R A 5. Operations of single investee company (applicable to situations where
H10% (510%) b R (AR¥TIC) investment income from which represents 10% or more of the net profit)
(in RMB’000)
O AN B A B B TR Brerlai
S A Investee Company Shareholding of the Company Net profit Investment income
o B % P T s o 4 China Luoyang Float Glass 37% 3,747 1,386
AR AT (Group) Company Limited
SEBCA AL T A BR S 7] Yanlian Petrochemical 7.47% 22,059

Company Limited

6. MBI 6.  Investment during the reporting period
(1) AKREREHNEAFEE R (1) The Company has not raised any fund during the period, nor raised any
HIT 550 4 1 {7 P8 25 30 25 1A 0 15 fund in the previous period and its use subsisted in the reporting period.
o
(2)  WEBMAALAF MRS SR A (2)  Non-raised fund investment project of the Company during the reporting
H- period.

B HIIERMDB IR G
LUOYANG GLASS COMPANY LIMITED
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For the six months ended 30 June 2007

(Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

Warning and explanation of any estimated loss in retained profit from the
beginning of the year to the end of the next reporting period or significant
changes from the corresponding period last year

Not Applicable

Explanation of the management of the Company on the “non-standard
opinion” given by auditors which involved changes of events and its
treatment in previous year

For the matters involved in the “non-standard opinion” given by auditors in
previous year, the Director of the Company has adopted relevant measures by
to maintain the Company’s continuous operation during the reporting period.

Human Resource

As at 30 June 2007, the Company had 5,118 employees, of which 2,656 are
production workers, 175 are sales personnel, 209 are technicians, 71 are
financial personnel, 661 are administrative personnel and 1,346 are other staff
members. Among them, 416 employees graduated from colleges or universities,
representing 8.13% of the staff, 1,188 employees graduated from professional
training colleges, representing 23.21% of the staff.

Liquidity and source of capital (prepared under IFRSs)

As at 30 June 2007, the Group had cash and cash equivalents of
RMB71,570,000 including US dollar deposits of 1,362,000 (2006:
USD2,803,000) and HK dollar deposits of 2,891,000(2006: 5,935,000),
representing an increase of RMB13,156,000 from RMB58,414,000 as at the
end of 2006. Net cash outflow generated from operating activities was used to
finance borrowing and investment activities.

Loans (prepared under IFRSs)

As at 30 June 2007, the total loans due from the Group were RMB895,281,000,
including a foreign currency loan of RMB6,941,000 (original amount:
Euro678,000). All loans bear interest rates based on floating rates determined
by Organisation for Economic Co-operation and Development and China
statutory current assets loan interest rate from time to time. The Group did not
contract for any financial instrument as hedging vehicle. As at 30 June 2007,
debts to equity ratio of the Group was 509.82% (which is calculated by dividing
total loans over total equity attributable to equity holders), up by 103.74% as
compared with last year.
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12.  Capital commitment (prepared under IFRSs)

The Group’s capital commitment as at 30 June 2007 was RMB363,000 .

13.  The gearing ratio for the period was 990.68% while that of last year was
747.35%. (prepared under IFRSs).

14.  Pledge of assets of the Group (prepared under IFRSs)

As at 30 June 2007, the Group has pledged its bank deposits of
RMB155,750,000 (31 December 2006: RMB214,545,000) for bills payables
and short term loans.

15.  Contingent liability (prepared under IFRSs)

During the reporting period, the Group had no contingent liability.

BUSINESS OUTLOOK

According to the current situation in the glass market and PRC micro economy trend,
the selling price is expected to stay at relative high level in the second half of the year
since it is traditional peak season. For the purpose of turnaround, the Company is
smoothing its management and operating system and improving internal control
system. The restructuring of the controlling shareholder is coming to an end. As the
de facto controller of the Company in future, China National Building Material Group
Corporation (“CNBMG”) will provide comprehensive supports from the perspective
of policies, management, capital and technology development. CNBMG targets to
build the Company to be a leading company in the industry by consolidating glass
markets in the middle area and enlarging and strengthening the Company’s influences
in glass industry. Leveraging the favourable conditions, the Company aims to make
profit in 2007 by seizing the opportunity and taking the following measures:

1. Adopt open-minded and flexible ways to improve operating efficiency

Based on the demand for standardized corporate governance, the Company
made reasonable adjustments to the existing organization and managers at
middle level to speed up the transformation of operating mechanism enhance
internal vitality and motivate the enthusiasms. Subsequent to the restructuring,
the cascade of the management was highlighted while the rights and
responsibilities are clearer. Meanwhile, the subsidiaries of the Company
achieved an integrated operation in respect of the production, supply and sales.
Accordingly, the management rights and personnel administration power were
transferred to the lower level. New management system and operating
mechanism require “unified right and responsibility, high efficient operation,
smooth coordination and comprehensive optimization”.
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For the six months ended 30 June 2007

(Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

In respect of the subsidiaries, the Company aims to focus on both the
management and service as well as supervision by clarifying the scope
of responsibility for each subsidiary and make corresponding adjustment
while formulating concrete proposals and measure. Guided by the
principle of “to emphasize profit and make appropriate quantification”,
the Company plans to amend and improve the target responsibility
documents for the administration departments.

The Company will revise and improve the “Measures on Remuneration
Administration” and “Culling Measures for Managers at Middle Level”
as soon as practicable to optimize the management team.

To smooth the relationships between centralization of power,
authorization and decentralization of power in daily administration of
the Company, the Company will adjust its organizations by setting up
3 headquarters focused on production, technology and marketing
respectively to strengthen the unified guidance, management and service
by the headquarters to the subsidiaries, building a resources optimization
configuration platform. In particular:

(1) The Company will coordinate the product sales and
transportation of subsidiaries on a unified basis by setting up
market headquarters to strengthen research, forecast and analysis
on marketing as well as formulating marketing strategy.
Whereby, the Company aims to achieve the balance between
the production and sales of the products at high price level in
line with the market and maximize profit.

(i)  The Company set to enhance the research, analysis and
prediction on raw material market by setting up production
headquarters. Meanwhile, it will organise and hold procurement
bidding meeting, audit and supervise the implementation of
procurement planning and price to leverage the advantages of
procurement resources optimization and integration platform
and lower the purchasing costs of the Company.

(iii)  The technology headquarters will be responsible for the
technology research and management on glass raw material,
production and packaging techniques, management on technique
principles, physical and chemical analysis on glass and its raw
material, standardized management and quality audit.
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Strengthen management, pass-through operating pressure, and finalise
turnaround

The new management system attaches great importance on the unification of
power and responsibilities. The integrity of production, supply and sales of
subsidiaries and their due responsibilities which shall be standardized and
defined by signing responsibility document are equally regarded. The managers
in each subsidiary will get due rewards and punishment to activate their
enthusiasm and build up their sense of responsibility.

Put efforts on production, supply and sales control and fully increase
efficiency by tapping potentials

The Company will proactively implement the measures of “Three RMB1” to
make turnaround. First, “RMB1 increase in sales price of products”, that is,
the sales price of glass per square increases RMB1 during the product selling;
second, “RMB1 decrease in purchasing cost”, that is, the purchasing cost of
glass per square reduce RMB1 during the purchase of materials; and third,
“RMBI saving in production cost”, that is, the cost of glass per square reduces
RMBI during the production (The price of loaded container are calculated
based on Smm).

(I)  “RMBI increase in sales price of products” In accordance with the
requirement on RMB1 increase in the sales price of glass per square,
together with different types and structure, the average price hike of
RMB4/LC is expected. The market headquarter will enhance the
research on glass market, effectively formulate and implement feasible
price hike plan, well control the pace of price increase, ensure the steady
and orderly rise in selling price of glass, and strive for dominating the
sales price in the regional market.

(2)  “RMBI decrease in purchasing cost” In accordance with the requirement
of RMBI decrease in the purchasing cost of per square glass, the production
headquarter effectively formulate and implement the price decrease plan.
First, The Company will strengthen the research on material market, explore
risk purchase, enhance bidding purchase and comparative price purchase,
and increase the direct proportion of direct purchase and local purchase;
second, it aims to develop and increase more customers; and third, it will
pay more attention on each step of material purchase and try to satisfy
customers for the purpose of reducing price.
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For the six months ended 30 June 2007

(Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

“RMBI saving in production cost” In accordance with the requirement
of RMBI saving in the production cost of per square glass, each
subsidiary is expected to develop more channels with broadened vision
and innovative methods to expand the room and potential for cost
reducing. The Company will put more efforts on application of new
methods and new technology, proactively and steadily develop new
material instead of original material, strive for reducing more cost by
virtue of technology, save energy and reduce consumption on a creative
manner. The Company will focus on solid production, increase total
finished product ratio, reduce energy consumption, cut cost, and tackle
key problems in research to achieve the maximized benefits. Each
production unit is required to stress energy saving and consumption
reduction and fulfil relevant indices.

Grasp market demand precisely, improve product mix, accelerate cash

recovery and realise profit

M

@

Based on the market analysis and forecast, together with actual
conditions of float glass production line III, the Company will change
the production colour of float glass production line III from modern
grey to emerald green so as to increase the production-sales ratio and
added value.

The Company will improve the production mix of Longbo Company
and Longhai Company by increasing the production and sales volume
of profitable products. Firstly, Longbo Company should carefully study
orientation of profitable products and alternative measures for lowering
down the cost of fuels and sand. Based on stabilized production of
1.1mm products, Longhai Company will increase the production and
sales volume of 0.7mm and 0.55mm products. Meanwhile, Longhai
Company will take advantage of the gap for product mix adjustment to
arrange the production of high grade 3mm products, to improve the
production stability and enhance market competitiveness.

(3) Market headquarter and sales department should strength the market

analysis and judgement, make flexible and effective marketing measures
to enhance the promotion of the new products and speed up the inventory
recovery for loss reduction.
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5. Advance campaigns on labour competition and reasonable suggestions to
boost the turnaround activities

Each unit should focus on turnaround according to its appointed indicators
and target to the advanced indicator for catching up. Efforts will be made on
labour competition, to refresh record in a continuous manner and improve the
indicators consistently. During the labour competition campaign, the
enthusiasms of the staff in production and work will be motivated. Meanwhile,
the intelligence and wisdom of the staff should be fully exerted by advancing
campaigns for reasonable suggestions to push the staff contributing their ideas
for turnaround.

6. Implement assets restructuring in due course, optimize assets quality and
lay a solid foundation for turnaround

SIGNIFICANT EVENTS

The Company strictly abides by the Company Law, the Securities Law, relevant laws
and regulations to continuously improve its corporate governance and set up and modify
a series of systems governing its operations, which comply with the requirements of
the Corporate Governance Standards for Listed Companies issued by China Securities
Regulatory Commission.

Material litigation and arbitration

During the reporting period, the Company did not have any material litigation and
arbitration.

During the reporting period, the Company did not have any plans on profit appropriation
and transfers to reserves for increase in share capital which were proposed in previous

periods and to be implemented in the period.

The Company did not appropriate profits in the first half of 2006, nor did it transfer
any of surplus reserve to share capital.

Ting Ho Kwan & Chan and Guangdong Hengxin Delu Certified Accountants Company
Limited were reappointed as PRC and international auditors of the Company
respectively for the year of 2007 at the AGM of 2006.

Purchase and sale

During the reporting period, the Company had no material purchase or sale.
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For the six months ended 30 June 2007

(Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

Custody of fund

During the reporting period, there was no occurrence of custody of fund, nor were
there any occurrence of custody of fund which had extended to this reporting period.

Significant connected transaction

1. On-going transactions

For details, refer to note 7 (related parties and their transactions) to the financial
report prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations.

2. During the reporting period, there was no connected transaction in relation to
the transfer of the Company’s assets and share equity.

3. There was no material connected transactions on provisional basis during the
reporting period.

Overdue deposits

Other receivables in non-current assets include an overdue deposit of RMB50,000,000
due from Guangzhou International Trust & Investment Corporation (“GZITIC”). The
Company had made 66% provision for the original due amount of
RMB145,657,113.55. GZITIC is in the process of restructuring. Upon the assessment
of the latest development of the restructuring, the directors believe no additional
provisions is considered necessary. No interest has been accrued in respect of the
deposit.

Unified income tax and cancellation of tax rebate of local government

The Company did not enjoy tax preferential policy for the previous years.

“ETLFPHPRE
Interim Report 2007

17



18

e S AV IS NI AV DR D S et €
(et e 22 A [N Ir vfE ) h)

For the six months ended 30 June 2007

(Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

(+—) BRAF BRI (11)  Significant contract and its fulfillment
1. A BIRAL AT - RE - LB 1. During the period, the Company did not entrust, contract, lease any assets of
AEE > WA AR - RE - A other companies and no assets of the Company was entrusted, leased or
ATVERERIE - contracted to any other companies.
LV {1 Material Guarantee

A EIMERTB (P FE R T Al IR
External guarantees provided by the Company
(excluding guarantees provided to controlling subsidiaries)

AN Py Pyt
BRER AR (EBEH) BRE® RN P JBLAT 56 4 Bl 75 s AR
When

Date of guarantee implementation Whether a

(Signature date Guaranteed Type of Terms of has been guarantee for

Name of guaranteed parties of agreement) amount  guarantee guarantee completed connected parties

I

Nil

ek BN IR E B A ki3

Total amount of guarantee granted during the reporting period Nil

b AR IREREE A 5T (A) i3

Balance of guarantee granted at the end of the reporting period (A) Nil

O vl BRI T ) I R
Guarantees provided by the Company to controlling subsidiaries
ok BN E T A R RS T 79,500,000

The total amount of guarantee granted to controlling subsidiaries during the reporting period

Wk RS T AE R A RHB) 101,500,000

Balance of guarantee granted to controlling subsidiaries at the end of the reporting period (B)

B HIIERMDB IR G
LUOYANG GLASS COMPANY LIMITED
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(Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

AR AE (ERE T AR WIER)

Total amount of guarantees of the Company

(including guarantee provided to controlling subsidiaries)

PEIR A (A+B) 101,500,000

Total amount of guarantee (A+B)

Y IR AN T 7 A L 1) 40.64%

Total amount of guarantee as a percentage to the Company’s net assets

Horp

Including:
FROR ~ BRI B H BT SR (R A9 2 (C) Eis
Amount of guarantee provided to shareholders, de facto controller and its associates (C) Nil
T Y R T 0% A S PR AR LA RS I TR B BE(D) Eis
Amount of debt guarantee directly or indirectly provided to parties with gearing ratio over 70% (D) Nil
PE(R AR R B A S0% 3 5 M B HE) i
Amount of guarantee over 50% of the net assets (E) Nil

bt =T RS R G FHC+D+F) i

Total amount of the said guarantees (C+D+F) Nil
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(12)

13)

(14)

(15)

(16)

Non-operating connected creditors’ rights and debts
Not applicable.
Risks of exchange rate fluctuations

Since the Group’s assets, liabilities and transactions were principally denominated in
Renminbi, exchange rate fluctuations did not have any material impact on the Group.

Material contract

The Group did not have any other material contract or the Company did not have any
contract required it to perform obligations during the reporting period.

The Company’s Directors and Supervisors were not subject to any compulsory
procedures or any other punishment from regulatory bodies.

Independent Audit Committee

The Independent Audit Committee has reviewed the accounting principles and
standards adopted by the management of the Company and by external auditors, and
has discussed matters regarding financial reporting, including reviewing the interim
financial report prepared in accordance with the international accounting standards.
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Name of investee

R V6 55 15 B A L S A PR )

China Luoyang Float Glass (Group) Company Limited
B

Yanshi Rural Credit Association

it

Subtotal

B HIIERMDB IR G
LUOYANG GLASS COMPANY LIMITED

Code on Corporate Governance Practice

The Company has complied with the Code on Corporate Governance Practice set out
in Appendix 14 to the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on the Stock Exchange
of Hong Kong Limited (“Stock Exchange”) throughout any period ended 30 June
2007.

The Company had not appointed a qualified accountant as required by Rule 3.24 the
Listing Rules. The Company is seeking to retain a qualified accountant under Rule
3.24 the Listing Rules.

Purchase, sale and redemption of shares of the Company

During the period, the Company and its subsidiaries did not purchase, sell or redeem
any securities of the Company.

Compliance with the Model Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of
Listed Issuers (“Model Code”)

Having made enquires to all Directors, the Company confirmed all Directors have
complied with the requirements set out in the Model Code for securities transactions
by directors in Appendix 10 to the Listing Rules throughout the six months ended 30
June 2007. As far as securities transactions by directors of the Company are concerned,
the code adopted by the Company is no less strict than the Model Code for Securities
Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers.

Other significant events and analysis on their effects and solutions

L. Equity interests of unlisted financial institutions and proposed listing companies
held by the Company

B A s A AR R 9 W e A
(AR BTr) (%) (ANRBTIL)

Percentage  Period-end

Initial Number to the carrying
investment cost of shares investee’s equity amount
(RMB’000) (%)  (RMB’000)
111,000 37 116,342

200 0.33 200

111,200 — 116,542
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For the six months ended 30 June 2007

(Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

2. Other significant events

M

China Luoyang Float Glass (Group) Company Limited (“CLFG”), the
largest shareholder of the Company is being acquired, the process is as
follows:

On 18 December 2006, China National Building Material Group
Corporation (“CNBMG”), Luoyang Municipal Government and
Luoyang State-owned Assets Operation Company entered into the
Framework Agreement on Strategic Cooperation and Share Transfer
with CLFG, pursuant to which Luoyang State owned Assets shall
transfer its 70% equity interest in CLFG to CNBMG at nil consideration.

CLFG is currently the controlling shareholder of the Company, holding
179,018,242 shares of Luoyang Glass, representing 35.80% of the total
share capital thereof. In accordance with the provisions of Securities
Law of the People’s Republic of China and the Management Methods
on Takeover of Listed Companies, the transfer of equity interest in
CLFG at nil consideration will result in the shift of the controlling
power in the Company, whereby CNBMG will become the controller
of the Company, indirectly holding 35.80% of the state-owned shares
of the Company through CLFG. On 2 April 2007, CNBMG and
Luoyang State-owned Assets entered into the State-owned Share
Transfer Agreement.

On 22 June 2007, the State-owned Assets Supervision and
Administration Commission of the State Council issued “Reply and
Approval in relation to the Transfer at Nil consideration of State-owned
Shares in China Luoyang Float Glass (Group) Company Limited”
(N0.552 (2007) Guo Zi Chan Quan) and approved the transfer of 70%
shares in CLFG held by Luoyang State-owned Assets Operation
Company to China National Building Material Group Corporation
(“CNBMG”) at nil consideration. As China National Building Material
Group Corporation will indirectly held 35.80% equity interests in the
Company through China Luoyang Float Glass (Group) Company
Limited after the present transfer of state-owned shares at nil
consideration, CNBMG shall perform the acquisition procedures of
listed companies and shall obtain China Securities Regulatory
Commission’s approval of “Acquisition Report on Luoyang Glass
Company Limited” without objection and its waiver of China National
Building Material Group Corporation from performance of the
obligations in the general offer in accordance with the “Administrative
Measures for Acquisitions of Listed Companies”.
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@

Up to date, CNBMG has not been granted the waiver from acquisition obligation
in general offer by China Securities Regulatory Commission.

Being a large comprehensive building material enterprise in the PRC, CNBMG
directly belongs to State-owned Assets Supervision and Administration
Commission of the State Council. CNBMG will restructure the domestic glass
industry according to policies with a view to rapidly developing the glass
business into its mainstay industry, thus consolidating its advantageous position
in the building material sector with complete product varieties.

Through the acquisition of the Company, CNBMG aims to make best of its
advantages in capital, technology and human resources to improve the capital
and technology strengths and market competitiveness of the Company, thus
eventually making the Company as the platform for development for its own
glass business.

Suspension of H shares of the Company

The H shares of the Company suspended on 31 October 2006 due to significant
matters to be disclosed. After the disclosure of significant matters, the Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong postponed the resumption of trading in the H shares
of the Company for continuous breaches of Listing Rules due to uncompleted
internal system and poor implementation, explicitly disclaiming that the Stock
Exchange will consider the resumption of trading until the company meet the
major conditions as follows:

(i) Appoint independent professional advisor to give advice on and review the
internal control of the company; (ii) Appoint qualified advisor for a term of
two years; (iii) Submit the information of working and financial status of the
company; and change the situation of overlapping in the members of the Board.
Currently, the company has satisfy the requirements from the Stock Exchange
for resumption of trading of H shares, and has made concrete time schedule
for implementing remedial solutions in response of independent professional
advisor’s suggestion. The Board hereby make apologizes to all shareholders.
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For the six months ended 30 June 2007
(Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

FINANCIAL REPORT

(=) $ievp e ARG A Al ol B0 % o) A 0 (1)  Unaudited Interim Financial Report prepared under the PRC

47 U W B L OR &)
DR % A B (R BT
J#20074E6 H30H As at 30 June 2007
¥ Assets
¥ Current assets
el Cash
e Notes receivable
JRE W AR 3k Accounts receivable
BT Prepaid expenses
HAbREdEK Other receivables
frt& Inventories
HAth i By Other current assets
A Total current assets
FEi % e Non-current assets
RS A Long-term equity investments
TEH Property, plant and equipment
LR Construction in progress
TG Construction materials
V& Intangible assets
HoA I B G Other non-current assets
Fhe i Wy ¥ v At Total non-current assets
a3 5y Total assets

Notes

5(1)
5(2)
53)
5(4)
5(5)
5(6)
5(7)

58)
509)
5(10)
5(11)
5(12)
5(13)

Accounting Rules and Regulations

Consolidated balance sheet (unaudited)

THEN  ARWTIT
Expressed in: RMB 000

20074 J20064F
6H430H 12H31H
(k%))
30 June 31 Dec
2007 2006
(audited)
227,320 272,959
28,190 45,399
26,069 25,609
17,927 12,203
10,230 17,611
309,073 299,801
365 171
619,174 673,753
116,542 148,208
1,114,410 1,174,615
6,169 3,965
2,300 1,585
134,805 137,167
50,000 50,000
1,424,226 1,515,540
2,043,400 2,189,293
BT ERHRE
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For the six months ended 30 June 2007

(Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

4 PFYE A ROk OR &% at) (4)

Consolidated balance sheet (unaudited) (continued)

20074F6 H30H As at 30 June 2007
SRR ARBETFIL
Expressed in: RMB’000
20074 20064
6J130H 12H31H
AR (B%=h
30 June 31 Dec
2007 2006
RN Liabilities and equity Notes (audited)
W Current liabilities
S Short-term loans 5(16) 807,340 902,220
JE AT 24 Notes payable 5(17) 162,620 171,390
JE AT R K Accounts payable 5(18) 449,889 400,622
TSI Receipts in advance 5(19) 71,578 85,985
G AT 8 5 Staff welfare payable 5(20) 22,015 20,790
REACHL Taxes payable 521) 2,805 1,807
JREARF A L Interest payable 5(22) 233 47
HoAh A 3K Other payables 5(23) 109,773 139,680
AF QS Y 3 ) B Current portion of non-current liabilities 5(25) 29,200 28,202
oAt 77 By £ 1 Other current liabilities 5(24) 9,941 3,707
WEAAE AT Total current liabilities 1,671,394 1,754,450
FheiE 0h £ % Non-current liabilities
MG Long-term loans 5(25) 58,741 60,027
A Provisions 5(26) 2,503 2,503
A A Total non-current liabilities 61,244 62,530
At Total liabilities 1,732,638 1,816,980
JBE SR 23 Equity
&S Share capital 5(27) 500,018 500,018
BN Capital reserve 5(28) 914,179 914,179
R AR Surplus reserves 5(29) 61,075 61,075
Rithae Accumulated losses (1,225,488) (1,161,613)
Bl A B 2 ) SR SRR 2t Interests for parent company’s shareholders 249,784 313,659
A BB RO 2 Minority interests 60,978 58,654
JBe R 2 AT Total equity 310,762 372,313
£ BE OB 2 A8 Total liabilities and equity 2,043,400 2,189,293

BEIA B R B R 20074E8 A 27 H A S e it

A Ye R
L AEE RN Ebsi]

T SE38 T3 11 2 F M A B R M RE I A I Bk i Al

BFHIRERMBRZ G

gl

These financial statements have been approved by the Board of Directors on 27 Aug 2007.

Zhu Leibo

LUOYANG GLASS COMPANY LIMITED

Legal Representative

Gao Tianbao
General Manager

Cao Mingchun
Chief Financial Officer

The notes on pages 38 to 112 form part of these financial statements.
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Balance sheet (unaudited)

As at 30 June 2007

Assets

Current assets
Cash
Notes receivable
Accounts receivable
Prepaid expenses
Other receivables
Inventories
Other current assets

Total current assets

Non-current assets

Held-to-maturity investments

Long-term equity investments
Property, plant and equipment

Construction in progress
Intangible assets
Other non-current assets

Total non-current assets

Total assets

WEZERLFERNA =T H IS A FFEGTHRE
(e M e 38 A [RS8 1468 ) o) BE A )

For the six months ended 30 June 2007
(Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

LR

Notes

5(42)

5(43)

5(44)

RN ARWT T
Expressed in: RMB’000

200748 Ji$20064F
6/30H 12H31H
(B
30 June 31 Dec
2007 2006
(audited)
161,844 220,040
14,337 65,351
5,912 9,914
68 275
38,160 50,636
145,197 146,032
— 69
365,518 492,317
296,340 354,600
184,502 216,168
330,327 366,541
— 73
108,256 109,719
50,000 50,000
969,425 1,097,101
1,334,943 1,589,418
—EELERRRS
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For the six months ended 30 June 2007

(Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

BREANE (REE) (4) Balance sheet (unaudited) (continued)
200746 H30H As at 30 June 2007
BREE  ARET L
Expressed in: RMB’000
20074 J#20064F
6J130H 12H31H
i3 (L=
30 June 31 Dec
2007 2006
A ERBOIRERR Liabilities and equity Notes (audited)
VRSN Current liabilities
Ja Short-term loans 670,300 766,980
JE AT 24 Notes payable 85,900 98,690
JE AT AR Accounts payable 224,498 212,707
FGHKIA Receipts in advance 37,986 50,868
B ASF I8k 3 Staff welfare payable 13,403 12,372
JE3E Tl 2 Taxes payable 3,174 6,088
HAb e R Other payables 36,153 73,080
—AERER A I ) & Current portion of non-current liabilities 530 532
HAbIRE) & G Other current liabilities 6,166 2,233
R A Total current liabilities 1,078,110 1,223,550
it Bh £ 4% Non-current liabilities
R Long-term loans 6,411 6,697
R Provisions 2,503 2,503
Fe By At Total non-current liabilities 8,914 9,200
it Total liabilities 1,087,024 1,232,750
JBE SR 23 Equity
A Share capital 500,018 500,018
AN Capital reserve 914,179 914,179
B AT Surplus reserves 51,366 51,366
SR Accumulated losses (1,217,644) (1,108,895)
JBe i 2 T Total equity 247,919 356,668
24 BE OB 2 48T Total liabilities and equity 1,334,943 1,589,418
BT R R LA 20074E8 H 27 H S g fitif: These financial statements have been approved by the Board of Directors on 27 Aug. 2007.
R RS L UES Zhu Leibo Gao Tianbao Cao Mingchun
oAl RN sl B Legal Representative General Manager Chief Financial Officer

TR H38 H 256 112 FUY AR TR M ST /0 AR B i R i 4 The notes on pages 38 to 112 form part of these financial statements.

B I IERMERZSE
LUOYANG GLASS COMPANY LIMITED
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For the six months ended 30 June 2007

(Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

0 (R B L) Consolidated income statement (unaudited)
HWE20074F6A30H 1E/5E A For the six months ended 30 June 2007
EEEN  ARBT T
Expressed in: RMB 000
BE20074E HE20064F
630H 1L 6H30H 1k
AR AAH N H
For the For the
six months ended six months ended
JH Items Notes 30 June 2007 30 June 2006
BEBA Operating income 5(30) 689,827 474,934
W BERAR Less: Operating costs 5(31) (649,305) (539,224)
BEBLE KM Operating tax and surcharge 5(32) (1,478) (183)
FE 2R Selling expense (18,838) (19,195)
EHEA Administrative expense (53,893) (66,576)
55 2 Finance cost 5(33) (33,084) (35,300)
SR AEREES Impairment losses 5(34) (19,583) (3,507)
e BEIE HE) Add: Investment gains (losses) 5(35) 22,198 (1,911)
He: HEEcEMAE Investment gains (losses) in
MR G 5K associates and joint ventures 5(35) 134 (2,906)
BEER Operating losses (64,156) (190,962)
e EEIMIA Add: Non-operating income 5(36) 2,834 1,508
W eV S Less: Non-operating expenditures 5(37) (229) (1,595)
Hep o FFEREEEREEHRK Disposal losses on non-current assets 5(37) — (235)
e 4R 48 Total losses (61,551) (191,049)
B i A Less: Income taxes expense 5(38) — —
(61,551) (191,049)
el | Net losses
Horpc f A R BROR A Net profit attributable to parent
company’s shareholders (63,875) (156,786)
D BRI £ Minority interests 2,324 (34,263)
3L e Earnings per share
(=) EARERkE ok 1. Basic EPS (RMB/share) 5(39) (0.13) (0.22)
(D) RSkl ok 2. Diluted EPS (RMB/share) 5(39) (0.13) (0.22)

PR E R 20074E8 A 27 H M & 5 g it ifs

AREY
QAR

R
b Fisi

LS
MR

TR S5 38 U5 1 12 F M B R MRt I A A Bk i A
ST o

These financial statements have been approved by the Board of Directors on 27 Aug. 2007.

Zhu Leibo
Legal Representative

Gao Tianbao Cao Mingchun

General Manager Chief Financial Officer

The notes on pages 38 to 112 form part of these financial statements.
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For the six months ended 30 June 2007

(Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

AW E R g &) Income statement (unaudited)
HE20074F6 H30H 1L/ 0 A For the six months ended 30 June 2007
BREE  ARET L
Expressed in: RMB’000
e E 200748 #HF 20064
6J130H 1L 6A30H Ik
i3 AN A
For the For the
six months ended six months ended
JH Items Notes 30 June 2007 30 June 2006
BEBRA Operating income 5(45) 283,694 334,639
W EFEAR Less : Operating costs 5(46) (284,198) (346,162)
BEEBLS K Operating tax and surcharge (479) (109)
% Selling expense (9,050) (10,762)
I Administrative expense (34,909) (34,489)
AT Finance cost (22,391) (21,062)
J2ER AIERER Impairment losses (80,075) 7,336
e BBl KR Add : Investment gains (losses) 5(47) 36,082 (77.012)
Hep o HEECEMEENE Investment gains (losses) in
M E s (8% associates and joint ventures 5(47) 134 (2,906)
28 #xEs Operating losses (111,326) (147,621)
me EFESMIA Add: Non-operating income 2,599 258
B B Less: Non-operating expenditures (22) (903)
Forpr o JE VB A R E R R Disposal losses on non-current assets — —
N B A Total losses (108,749) (148,266)
B BEBEA Less: Income taxes expense — —
T Net losses (108,749) (148,266)
BT R R LA 200748 H 27 H S g fitif: These financial statements have been approved by the Board of Directors on 27 Aug 2007.
R RS L UES Zhu Leibo Gao Tianbao Cao Mingchun
oAl RN sl B Legal Representative General Manager Chief Financial Officer

T SE38 T3 1 1 2F WA B R M R E I A I Bk i Al

B I IERMERZSE
LUOYANG GLASS COMPANY LIMITED

The notes on pages 38 to 112 form part of these financial statements.
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For the six months ended 30 June 2007
(Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

Consolidated cash flow statement (unaudited)

For the six months ended 30 June 2007

Items

Cash flows from operating activities:

Cash received from customers
Refund of taxes

Cash received in relation to other operating activities

Sub-total of cash inflows

Cash paid to suppliers
Cash paid to and on behalf of employees
Taxes paid

Cash paid in relation to other operating activities

Sub-total of cash outflows

Net cash flow from operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities:

Cash received from disposal of investments
Cash received from return of investments
Net proceeds from disposal of property,
plant and equipment, intangibles,
and other long-term assets

Cash received in relation to other investing activities

Sub-total of cash inflows

Atz e
WL EH
Supplementary
information on
consolidated
cash flow statement

@

RN ARWT T
Expressed in: RMB’000

BE20074F
6/130H 1k
AA

For the
six months ended
30 June 2007

382,893
1,437
95,447

479,771

(283,990)
(38,248)
(26,912)
(81,978)

(431,128)

34,100
22,041

59

56,204
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For the six months ended 30 June 2007

(Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

OB AW RE (REEG) ()
HE20074E6 H30H 158 A

HH

il B < R E - TR A
Hol R A E A B

SRS HA B T B A B
BERE I BLA T A
BTG ) L 1 B 08 A

30 HRE A B R
IR B B 3 &

HEWBBERADNG

TR T A B4

SYRERCA] ~ AR AT FLE S B4
SRS HA B R B A B B
BYSHBLER N
Y A Y B A T R

W5 0 S B R BL 4 S U I3

e RIS R T
s BRI BL 4 B B4 A B

BIABLE BB &SRR

T SE38 T3 11 2 F M A B R M R E I A I Bk i AL

JERAY ©
B I IERMERZSE

Consolidated cash flow statement (unaudited) (continued)

For the six months ended 30 June 2007

Items

Cash paid for acquisition of property,
plant and equipment, intangibles,
and other long-term assets
Cash paid in relation to other investing activities

Sub-total of cash outflows

Net cash flow from investing activities

Cash flows from financing activities:
Proceeds from loans

Sub-total of cash inflows

Repayment of loans
Cash paid for dividends, profit, or interest payments
Cash paid in relation to other financing activities

Sub-total of cash outflows

Net cash flow from financing activities

Influence of foreign exchange rate changes
on cash and cash equivalents

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents

Add: beginning balance of cash and cash equivalents

Ending balance of cash and cash equivalents

LUOYANG GLASS COMPANY LIMITED

CY/E R
L EH
Supplementary
information on
consolidated
cash flow statement

(ii)

The notes on pages 38 to 112 form part of these financial statements.

BRI ARWT T
Expressed in: RMB’000

BE200748
6J130H 1k
AHA

For the

six months ended

30 June 2007

459,185

459,185

(516,326)
(31,218)
(879)

(548,423)

(124)

9,857

58,414

68,271
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For the six months ended 30 June 2007

(Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

Consolidated cash flow statement (unaudited)

For the six months ended 30 June 2007

Items

(i) Adjustments from net loss to
net cash flow from operations:
Net loss
Add:  Provision for impairment
Depreciation of property,
plant and equipment
Amortisation of intangibles
Gains from disposal of
property, plant and equipment,
intangibles, and other long-term assets
Finance costs
Investment gains
Increase in inventories
Increase in operating receivables

Increase in operating payables

Net cash flow from operating activities

(ii) Net change in cash and cash equivalents:
Ending balance of cash and cash equivalents
Less: beginning balance of cash
and cash equivalents

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents

RN ARWT T
Expressed in: RMB’000

BE200748
6J130H 1k
AHA

o OB i R
WAEH
Supplementary
For the

six months ended
30 June 2007

information on
consolidated
cash flow statement

(61,551)
(3,635)

56,774
2,362

(96)
32,550
(22,198)
(16,540)
(90,633)
151,616

48,649

5(41) 68,271

5(41) (58,414)

9,857

These financial statements have been approved by the Board of Directors on 27 Aug 2007.

Zhu Leibo
Legal Representative

Gao Tianbao
General Manager

Cao Mingchun
Chief Financial Officer

The notes on pages 38 to 112 form part of these financial statements.
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For the six months ended 30 June 2007

(Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

Benmf CREE)
# 2200746 H30 H 1L~ 16 H

HH

BT B A
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RAVHIETADG
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N
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Cash flow statement (unaudited)

For the six months ended 30 June 2007

Items

Cash flows from operating activities:

Cash received from customers
Refund of taxes

Cash received in relation to other operating activities

Sub-total of cash inflows

Cash paid to suppliers

Cash paid to and on behalf of employees

Taxes paid

Cash paid in relation to other operating activities

Sub-total of cash outflows

Net cash flow from operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities:

Cash received from disposal of investments
Cash received from return of investments
Net proceeds from disposal of property
plant and equipment, intangibles,
and other long-term assets

Sub-total of cash inflows

LUOYANG GLASS COMPANY LIMITED

BRI ARWT T
Expressed in: RMB’000

#E20074¢

Gy ECE A RS 6J130H I

WL EH AA
Supplementary

information on For the

six months ended

30 June 2007

consolidated

cash flow statement

190,787
1,437
47,361

239,585

(173,614)
(20,294)
(10,277)
(19,047)

(223,232)

() 16,353

208,100
35,948

244,052
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For the six months ended 30 June 2007

(Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

Cash flow statement (unaudited) (continued)

For the six months ended 30 June 2007

Items

Cash paid for acquisition of property,
plant and equipment, intangibles,
and other long-term assets

Cash paid for investments

Sub-total of cash outflows

Net cash flow from investing activities

Cash flows from financing activities:
Proceeds from loans

Sub-total of cash inflows

Repayment of loans
Cash paid for dividends, profit, or interest payment

Sub-total of cash outflows

Net cash flow from financing activities

Influence of foreign exchange rate changes
on cash and cash equivalents

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents

Add: beginning balance of cash and cash equivalents

Ending balance of cash and cash equivalents

RN ARWT T
Expressed in: RMB’000

#E20074¢

BT« 6J130H 1k

WAL EH AA
Supplementary

information on For the

six months ended

30 June 2007

consolidated

cash flow statement

(716)
(177,000)

(177,716)

314,000

314,000

(360,946)
(22,420)

(383,3660)

(i) 13,199

43,195

56,394

The notes on pages 38 to 112 form part of these financial statements.
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For the six months ended 30 June 2007

(Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

BeRERMEER (REH) Cash flow statement (unaudited)
HE20074F6 H30H 1L/ 0 A For the six months ended 30 June 2007
BREE  ARET L
Expressed in: RMB’000
#E20074¢
630H Ik
AEH
For the
six months ended
WH Items 30 June 2007
(i) N AL B 2 RS B Y B AR (i) Adjustments from net loss to net cash flow from operations:
1R Net loss (108,749)
e B A A Add: Provision for impairment 61,259
EE ST Depreciation of property,
plant and equipment 22,168
BET W i Y Amortisation of intangibles 1,462
I R B I A Gains from disposal of property,
ot = 0 7 1 i s plant and equipment, intangibles,
and other long-term assets “4)
A2 Finance costs 22,522
i e Investment gains (36,082)
HER D Decrease in inventories 3,186
KB PERRCE B 34 Increase in operating receivables (114,333)
KB VEREATTE H 34 Increase in operating payables 164,924
BETEE) A B TR R Net cash flow from operating activities 16,353
—
(i) BERBELEYFEIHH (ii) Net change in cash and cash equivalents:
Bl KBLEF EY R AR Ending balance of cash and cash equivalents 56,394
W Bl MBS E I B R Less: beginning balance of cash and cash equivalents (43,195)
Bl KB4 5 (B 3 i I A Net increase of cash and cash equivalents 13,199

PUIAH R CR 20074E8 H 27 H A & S gt if

A Ye R LIS
L AEE RN bt g vcla

T SE38 T3 1 1 2F WA B R M R E I A I Bk i Al

B I IERMERZSE
LUOYANG GLASS COMPANY LIMITED

These financial statements have been approved by the Board of Directors on 27 Aug 2007.

Zhu Leibo Gao Tianbao Cao Mingchun
Legal Representative General Manager Chief Financial Officer

The notes on pages 38 to 112 form part of these financial statements.
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For the six months ended 30 June 2007

(Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

Consolidated statement of changes in equity (unaudited)
For the six months ended 30 June 2007

RN ARWT T
Expressed in: RMB’000

SOAHERE R (REET)
H220074F6 430 H (LA A
BH Items
ARG 1. Ending balance of last year
= A 2. Beginning balance of the period
= AR 3. Increase (decrease) for the period
(=) JEAE (1) Net profit
(Z) HIEFIAEE (2) Gains and losses direct
A AT into equity
VS
(=) 1 (Z) st Sub-total for (1) and (2)
M. RIS 4. Ending balance of the period

RE20074E6 1 30 H L AW A
For the six months ended 30 June 2007
BB A B 2 ¥ B 5 AR
Equity attributable to parent company’s shareholders BY Biti %
JBeAk HARAR AR R JResChE B Higz At
Share Capital Surplus Minority Total
capital reserve reserves Undistributions interests equity
500,018 914,179 61,075 (1,161,613) 58,654 372,313
500,018 914,179 61,075 (1,161,613) 58,654 372,313
— — — (63,875) 2,324 (61,551)
— — — (63,875) 2,324 (61,551)
— — — (63,875) 2,324 (61,551)
500,018 914,179 61,075 (1,225,488) 60,978 310,762
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For the six months ended 30 June 2007

(Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

SR A ERER SR (RERT)) () Consolidated statement of changes in equity (unaudited) (continued)
HE20074F6 H30H 1L/ 0 A For the six months ended 30 June 2007

BRI ARWT T
Expressed in: RMB’000

2200646 H30 H 1k~ A
For the six months ended 30 June 2006

SR I B R B A

Equity attributable to parent company’s shareholders b fE#
%S BN BEBAH HAP BRI SRR s Aw
Share Capital Surplus Minority Total
JEH Items capital reserve reserves  Undistributions interests equity
- LEERRE 1. Ending balance of last year 700,000 994,655 225,361 (968,937) 113,348 1,064,427
Z KBS 2. Beginning balance of the period 700,000 994,655 225,361 (968,937) 113,348 1,064,427
= AMEREEEE 3. Increases (decreases) for the period — 230 (162,130) 5,525 (34,263) (190,638)
(=) A (1) Net profit — — — (156,786) (34,263) (191,049)
(Z) HE%FAIEE (2) Gains and losses direct
e A AR L into equity — 230 — 181 — 411
HAtr Others — 230 — 181 — 411
Tt (=) F(Z) NG Sub-total for (1) and (2) — 230 (156,605) (34,263) (190,638)
(=) P # s I 5 (3) Internal transfers of equity — — (162,130) 162,130 — —
B ARERER Transfer from surplus
reserves — — (162,130) 162,130 — —
W AR 4. Ending balance of the period 700,000 994,885 63,231 (963,412) 79,085 873,789
BT R R LA 200748 H 27 H S g fitif: These financial statements have been approved by the Board of Directors on 27 Aug 2007.
R RS L UES Zhu Leibo Gao Tianbao Cao Mingchun
oAl RN sl ME R Legal Representative General Manager Chief Financial Officer

TR H38 H 256 112 FUY AR TR M ST /0 AR MBS R i 4 The notes on pages 38 to 112 form part of these financial statements.

B I IERMERZSE
LUOYANG GLASS COMPANY LIMITED



WEZ LB R = Bk N A AR Rtk

(e M e 38 A [RS8 1468 ) o) BE A )

For the six months ended 30 June 2007

(Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

UEER £ LEICS & 50 Statement of changes in equity (unaudited)
HWE20074F6A30H 1E/5E A For the six months ended 30 June 2007
SRR ARBETFIL
Expressed in: RMB’000
BE2007456 30 H AW NA
For the six months ended 30 June 2007
A BAAR B AR RAWAWY Bt B A
Share Capital Surplus Total
JiH Items capital reserve reserves Undistributions equity
—. ARG 1. Ending balance of last year 500,018 914,179 51,366 (1,108,895) 356,668
N G- GEoI) . Beginning balance of the period 500,018 914,179 51,366 (1,108,895) 356,668
=L R E) S . Increases (decreases) for the period — — — (108,749) (108,749)
(—) A (1) Net profit — — — (108,749) (108,749)
. AR R . Ending balance of the period 500,018 914,179 51,366 (1,217,644) 247,919
HE 200646 30 H 1L/ H A
For the six months ended 30 June 2006
&S BN R YN RATFE B H s 45
Share Capital Surplus Total
IH Items capital reserve reserves  Undistributions equity
- BRI . Ending balance of last year 700,000 994,655 213,495 (957,071) 951,079
Z AR e . Beginning balance of the period 700,000 994,655 213,495 (957,071) 951,079
=L R ) A . Increases (decreases) for the period — 230 (162,129) 13,863 (148,036)
(—) FAHE (1) Net profit — — — (148,266) (148,266)
(Z) HEGFIAAH (2) Gains and losses direct
[EDREREPS into equity — 230 — — 230
(=) F0(Z) /it Sub-total for (1) and (2) 230 — (148,266) (148,036)
(=) FifiERERS NS (3) Internal transfers of equity — — (162,129) 162,129 —
B R AR A e 18 Transfer from surplus reserves — — (162,129) 162,129 —
. AR R . Ending balance of the period 700,000 994,885 51,366 (943,208) 803,043

PR © R 20074E8 A 27 H A & S g it if

AREY
QAR

TIHC S5 38 U5 1 12 F M Bk MRt I A A Bk i A

ST o

R
b Fisi

LS
W

Zhu Leibo

Legal Representative

Gao Tianbao

General Manager

Cao Mingchun
Chief Financial Officer

The notes on pages 38 to 112 form part of these financial statements.

These financial statements have been approved by the Board of Directors on 27 Aug 2007.
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For the six months ended 30 June 2007

(Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

MEREME
(SRR e > DR SR A A AR T )

2 W BE K 4

PR AR AR (BT R (AR AR ) RAEH
HEN RSB ([ ) 0 AL RS A9 A A PR 2
e

AR ) Sk B A A 3 B 9 AV T 3 I A A PR AT
A ] (DA R T3 B 4R 1)) A B — 3
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BB IR HLIE > 5B 4E B 1994474 A 6 H 1B F ¥iie
WL AN T o AT RSLW o BRI E A B AR
400,000,0007C » 43 £5400,000,000/8 B A #5 A BE - &
FRCTET (BN ER 1,006 o sk M0 St ol v 3 4 1 LA
H A AT F] AR AR AR T2
BB -

199446 H29H » &R\ F¥EAT 1250,000,000 % H
W ARSI E A H3.650 o RHHAR R 19944F
THSHEF W G225 i b i o

RPEH AR M e 0 7 ) K B s e b 5 25 B
ML > ARAFIE 199549 H29H » 16 rh#E AR
AN 55 11 A RN B 5,03 0688 1740,000,000 A
TALE A MA 10,000,000 AR TAARMKE T -
40,000,000 4L 8 22 7 A 510,000,000/ A1 F% L
A REE 2 AR 19954F10 A 30 H K 19964F5 H 10 H 1E
RS AS FT LTlE

20064F6 H kI P s S BB E M Z B e (B AR
PR 2 el A ) g B A8 5 T (T
AR A B BOE S HHRAEAE S D IRLE » SRR
R B 3 A0 0 S b EE N BRI (B 7 S R At
[2006] 123258 SCHEHE » £ /A 7] 1B AE B A I 5
AR R AR 2100 A5 T A SEHE S A 4 A BB RO RE A
AR BT R R 2 TR O3 A e o BROHE O BRI T
TR » YA B A AR AR5 T £537,900 85 A% -

R20064F 11 H30H » il Bg & ¥ B i p AN R R e
(2007) B F5 18-32 95 FE H M B E » KT EID
HAFEA A FI9199,981, 7585 A AR A SEHE A T A
A EB N B H629,942,543 70 © IR I B R0 AL
BA R EATA R LA 7T 2006412 H 6 B 3E
TABBR A SR o I TR R A A A SR A
F75179,018,24208% » A\ ISR A A T £5500,018,242
Eﬁ o

B HIIERMDB IR G
LUOYANG GLASS COMPANY LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Expressed in 1000 Renminbi)

Background of the Company

Luoyang Glass Company Limited (“the Company”) was established in the People’s
Republic of China (“the PRC”) as a joint stock limited company

The Company was established as part of the restructuring of a state-owned enterprise
known as China Luoyang Float Glass Group Company of Limited Liability (“CLFG”).
Pursuant to the approvals granted by various PRC authorities including the State
Restructuring Commission and the National Administrative Bureau of State-Owned
Assets, CLFG underwent a corporate reorganisation whereby the Company was
established on 6 April 1994 with CLFG as its sold promoter. At the time of its
establishment, the Company had a registered capital of RMB400,000,000 divided
into 400,000,000 state-owned legal person shares of RMB1.00 each which was paid
up in kind by CLFG by way of transfer of its principal business undertakings and
subsidiaries together with the relevant assets and liabilities

On 29 June 1994, 250,000,000 ‘H’ shares were issued at HK$3.65 per share. The ‘H’
shares were listed on the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited on 8 July 1994.

According to the plan disclosed in the ‘H’ shares prospectus and with the approval
from the China Securities Regulatory Commission, the Company issued 40,000,000
ordinary ‘A’ shares to the public in the PRC and 10,000,000 ordinary ‘A’ shares to the
employees of the Company on 29 September 1995 at RMBS5.03 each. The 40,000,000
public ‘A’ shares and 10,000,000 internal employee ‘A’ shares were subsequently
listed on the Shanghai Stock Exchange on 30 October 1995 and 10 May 1996
respectively.

In June 2006, according to the” regulation on reform of state-owned non-circulating
shares” constituted by the SEC of China, and the “guidance of reform of state-owned
non-circulating shares” constituted by the Shanghai Stock Exchange, the Company
paid the “A” stockholders 21,000,000 shares of stock, ,which were originally owned
by the CLFG as the consideration in return of getting the circulating right, which
authorized by the meeting of stockholders and Chinese commercial department [2006]
File No1232. After that, the group holds 379,000,000 shares.

According to the judgement (2007) [Luo Zhi Zi No. 18-32] of the intermediate People’s
Court of Luoyang, Henan Province on 30 November 2006, 199,981,758 A shares of
the Company held by CLFG were used to offset the debts and the interest thereof in
the total sum of RMB629,942,543. The transfer register and other related documents
has been processed by Shanghai Securities Central Clearing and Registration
Corporation on 6 December 2006. Upon the completion of the repayment, CLFG,
would have to decreased its shareholding in the Company to 179,018,242 shares and
the Company’s total issued shares should then go down to 500,018,242 shares.
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For the six months ended 30 June 2007

(Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

Background of the Company (Continued)

The principal activities of the Company and its subsidiaries (“the Group”) are the
manufacturing and selling of float sheet glass. The scope of business includes the
manufacturing of glass and relevant sophisticated processing goods, machineries,
electric appliances, accessories and component parts, and the provision of technical
consultancy services. The major products are the various types of float sheet glass
and vehicle use glass, including transparent glass, grey glass, green glass, grey-coated
glass and green-coated glass.

Basis of preparation

Notwithstanding that the Company had accumulated losses amounted to
RMB1,225,488,000 and net current liabilities amounted to RMB1,052,220,000 at 30
June 2007 in its consolidated financial statements, the directors of the Company are
of the opinion that the Group are able to continue as a going concern and to meet their
obligations, as and when they fall due, having regard to the following:

(1)  agreements obtained from financial institutions for renewal of loan facilities
totalling approximately RMB769,600,000 to the Company upon their expiries
in 2007; and

(2)  continuing financial support received from the holding company and the
controlling shareholder of the holding company.

The directors believe that the Company and the Group will have sufficient cash
resources to satisfy its future working capital and other operating needs. Accordingly,
the financial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis. If the Company
and the Group fail to continue as a going concern, adjustments will have to be made
to reduce the value of its assets to their realisable values, to provide for any possible
liabilities which might arise, and to reclassify long-term liabilities as current liabilities.

Significant accounting policies

The significant accounting policies adopted by the Group and the Company in the
preparation of the financial statements conform to the Chinese Accounting Standards
(“CAS2006”) issued by the Ministry of Finance of the PRC (“the MOF”). They present
consolidated financial position and financial position, consolidated operating
performance and operating performance, and consolidated cash flows and cash flows
truly and fairly. The Group has adopted CAS (2006) since 1 January 2007. The
significant accounting policies are as following:

Accounting year

The accounting year of the Group is from 1 January to 31 December.
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For the six months ended 30 June 2007

(Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)
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LUOYANG GLASS COMPANY LIMITED
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Significant accounting policies (Continued)

Basis of preparation of consolidated financial statements

The Group’s consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with
“CAS33: consolidated financial statements” issued by the MOF.

The consolidated scale of the consolidated financial statements is on the concept of
control, which includes the financial statements of the Company and all of the
subsidiaries controlled by the Company. Details of the subsidiaries included in the
consolidated financial statements have been disclosed in note 5(44).

The company adjusts the accounting policies adopted by the subsidiaries. Where the
accounting policies adopted by the subsidiaries are different from the accounting
policies adopted by the Company, the financial statements of the subsidiaries have
been adjusted in accordance with the accounting policies adopted by the Company in
preparing the consolidated financial statements.

The company adjusts the accounting periods reported by the subsidiaries. Where the
accounting periods reported by the subsidiaries are different from the accounting period
reported by the Company, the financial statements of the subsidiaries have been
adjusted in accordance with the accounting period reported by the Company in
preparing the consolidated financial statements.

Consolidated financial statements are prepared by the Company according to the
financial statements of the Company and its subsidiaries. In consolidation, the influence
of intragroup transactions on the consolidated balance sheet, consolidated income
statement, consolidated cash flow statement and consolidated statement of changes
in equity should be eliminated.

Where the current loss assumed by minority shareholders of a subsidiary exceeds the
minority interests of beginning equity, the balance should be dealt with as following:

(1) Where the Company’s by-law or contract regulates minority shareholders have
the obligation to assume and have the ability to make up for the loss, the balance
offsets minority interests.

(ii))  Where the Company’s by-law or contract has not regulated minority
shareholders have the obligation to assume the loss, the balance offsets the
parent company’s equity. The profits realised by the subsidiary in subsequent
periods belongs to the parent company’s equity before making up for the
minority shareholders’ loss assumed by the parent company’s equity.
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For the six months ended 30 June 2007

(Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

Significant accounting policies (Continued)

Basis of preparation of consolidated financial statements (Continued)

During the reporting period, when preparing consolidated financial statements, the
increased subsidiaries, for the reason of business combinations under the common
control, adjust the beginning balances of consolidated financial statements and put
the revenues, expenses, profit, and cash flows from the beginning of consolidation to
the ending of the reporting period into consolidated income statement and consolidated
cash flow statement. When preparing consolidated financial statements, the increased
subsidiaries, for the reason of business combinations under the non-sole control, should
not adjust the beginning balances of consolidated financial statements but put the
revenues, expenses, profit, and cash flows from the acquisition date to the ending of
the reporting period into consolidated income statement and consolidated cash flow
statement. Disposal of subsidiaries during the reporting period should not adjust the
beginning balances of consolidated financial statements but put the revenues, expenses,
profit, and cash flows from the beginning to the disposal date into consolidated income
statement and consolidated cash flow statement.

Accounting basis and measurement principles

The accounting transactions or events of the Group are recognised, measured and
reported on the accrual basis. Except for the situations when the accounting element
amounts can be acquired and measured reliably, replacement cost, net realisable value,
present value and fair value can be used, the historical cost principle is used.

Reporting currency
The Group’s reporting currency is Renminbi.
Foreign currency transactions

When foreign currency transactions occurred, foreign currency amounts are translated
into Renminbi. Unless otherwise stated, all accounts relating to foreign currency
transactions are translated into the reporting currency quoted by the middle price at
the transaction date (“market forex price”). On the balance sheet date, monetary items
denominated in foreign currencies are translated into Renminbi at the end of the period
market forex price . Exchange gains and losses on foreign currency translation, except
for the exchange gains and losses of foreign currency special loans met the criteria of
capitalisation into costs of relevant assets and those of held-for-sale equity instruments
into equity, are recognised in the income statement.
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Significant accounting policies (Continued)

Determination of fair value

Fair value is the amount for which an asset could be exchanged, or a liability settled,
between knowledgeable, willing parties in an arm’s length transaction. As for a
financial asset or a financial liability in an active market, fair value is determined by
the quoted price of the market. As for a financial asset or a financial liability without
an active market, fair value is determined by evaluating technique. Subsequent
measurements under fair value model do not deduct possible transaction costs when
disposing the financial asset or repaying the financial liability in the future.

Amortised costs

Amortised costs is the amount at which the financial asset or liability is measured at
initial recognition minus principal repayments, plus or minus the cumulative
amortisation of any difference between the initial amount and the maturity amount,
and minus any writedown (directly or through the use of an allowance account) for
impairment or uncollectability.

Cash equivalents

Cash equivalents are short-term, highly liquid investments of the Group which are
readily convertible into known amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant
risk of changes in value.

Bad debt provision
(1) The recognition criteria of bad debts

Uncollected accounts receivable because the debtor is bankrupted after repaying
according to the law procedure. Uncollected accounts receivable because the
debtor is dead and there is no heritage for repayments and no obligator. Because
the debtor does not comply with the repayment obligation beyond the maturity
and there is the obvious evidence to show that the accounts receivable can not
be collected or the possibility of collection is remote.
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For the six months ended 30 June 2007

(Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

Significant accounting policies (Continued)

Bad debt provision (Continued)
(ii)  Accounting for bad debt losses

The Group adopts the allowance method to account for bad debt losses and
make bad debt provision according to the recoverability of the ending balance
of accounts receivable. Bad debt provision is estimated based on individual
accounts receivable which show signs of uncollectibility and ageing analysis.
Provision for other receivables is determined based on their specific nature
and management’s estimate of their collectibility. Prepaid expenses is converted
into other receivables and made bad debt provision through estimating
recoverable risk if it has the obvious evidence to show that it does not meet the
nature of prepaid expenses, or can not receive the purchased goods because
the supplier is bankrupted or concelled.

Inventories
Inventories are measured at the lower of cost and net realisable value.

Inventory costs comprise all costs of acquisition, conversion and other costs. Inventories
are measured at their actual cost. The cost of inventories is calculated under the
weighted average method. In addition to the purchase cost of raw materials, work in
progress and finished goods include direct labour costs and an appropriate allocation
of manufacturing overheads.

Any excess of the cost over the net realisable value of each item of inventories is
recognised as a provision for decline in the value of inventories. Net realisable value
is the estimated selling price in the normal course of business less the estimated costs
to completion and the estimated expenses and related taxes necessary to make the
sale.

Low-value consumables are expensed when used, while packaging and other materials
adopt half-and-half amortisation method.

The Group adopts a perpetual inventory system.
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Significant accounting policies (Continued)

Financial assets

Financial assets are classified as financial assets at fair value through profit or loss,

held-to-maturity investments, loans and receivables and available-for-sale financial

assets at initial recognition. Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss include

held-for-trading financial assets and designated as financial assets at fair value through

profit or loss.

()

Recognition of financial assets

Held-for-trading financial assets

To meet either of the following conditions: acquired or incurred principally
for the purpose of selling or repurchasing it in the near term; part of a portfolio
identified financial instruments that are managed together and for which there
is evidence of a recent actual pattern of short-term profit-taking; or a derivative
(unless it is a designated and effective hedging instrument and except for
investments in equity instruments that do not have a quoted market price in an
active market and whose fair value cannot be reliably measured.)

Designated as financial assets at fair value through profit or loss to meet
either of the following conditions: to eliminate or decrease cleanly differences
between recognition and measurement of the relevant gains or losses due to
different measurement methods of financial assets; the formal documents on
risk management or investment strategies have clarified that the Group manages
and evaluates and reports to key administrators according to fair value of the
financial asset portfolio.

Held-to-matunity investments

They are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments

and fixed maturity that an entity has the positive intent and ability to hold to
maturity.
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3. Significant accounting policies (Continued)

(11) Financial assets (Continued)

(¥

(i)

Recognition of financial assets (Continued)
Loans and receivables

They are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments
that are not quoted in an active market.

Available-for-sale financial assets

Available-for-sale financial assets are those financial assets that are not: loans
and receivables originated by the entity held-to-maturity investments, or
financial assets at fair value through profit or loss.

Financial assets are measured at fair value for initial recognition. For financial
assets at fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs shall be recognized
immediately in profit or loss for the current period. For financial assets being
classified in other categories, transaction costs shall be included in the initial
recognised amount.

Subsequent measurement of financial assets

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are subsequently measured
at fair value, gains and losses are recognised in profit or loss. In respect of
gains and losses arising from changes in fair value, except that the impairment
losses and exchange differences arising from monetary financial assets
denominated in foreign currencies are included into the current profit or loss,
other gains and losses shall be recognised directly in shareholder’s equity until
such financial assets are derecognised and transferred into current profit or
loss. Interests or dividends achieved during the holding period shall be included
in current profit or loss. Held-to-maturity investment, loans and receivables
are subsequently measured based on amortized cost. The gain or loss arising
from discontinuing recognition, impairment or amortization is included in
current profit or loss.
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Significant accounting policies (Continued)

Financial assets (Continued)

(iii)

(iv)

Initial recognition and derecognition of financial assets

When the Group becomes a party to the contract ,financial assets should be
recognised. The Group should derecognise a financial asset when it transfers
substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the financial assets to
another party. If a substantial change takes places in the Group’s exposure
after the transfer of financial asset as a result of the fluctuations in the net
present value of future cash flows and the spread over time, then it represents
substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the financial assets had
been transferred to another party.

In the event that the Group neither transfers nor retains substantially all the
risks and rewards of the ownership of financial assets, and the Group
relinquishes the control over such financial asset, then the financial assets should
be derecognised. Providing the Group does not relinquish the control over
such financial asset, the financial asset concerned will be recognised to the
extent of continued involvement in the transferred financial assets, where
liabilities will be recognised accordingly.

Impairment of financial assets

The Group should assess whether there is any objective evidence that a financial
asset except for a financial asset at fair value through profit or loss is impaired
at each balance sheet date. Where there is objective evidence of impairment,
provision for impairment should be made.

When loans and receivables, held-to-maturity investments and long-term
investments at cost impair, their carrying amounts should be decreased to the
present values of estimated future cash flows, discounted at the current market
rate in return for a similar financial assets, such impairment losses can not be
reversed. When impairment occurs in loans, receivables, held-to-maturity
investments and long-term equity investments accounted for using cost
approach, their carrying value should be decreased to the present value of
estimated future cash flows (excluding the future credit loss not yet occurred),
discounted at the original effective interest rate of such financial asset. After
the impairment being recognised, if there is any objective evidence that such
financial asset has its value recovered and the recovery is objectively related
to a matter after recognition of the impaired loss, the originally recognised
impairment is reversed and included in the profit and loss for the period to the
extent the carrying amount at the date the impairment is reversed does not
exceed what the amortised cost would have been had the impairment not been
recognised.
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For the six months ended 30 June 2007

(Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

Significant accounting policies (Continued)

Financial assets (Continued)
(iv)  Impairment of financial assets (Continued)

The fair value of an available-for-sale financial assets drops dramatically (up
to or more than 20%) and the trend is viewed as non-tentative after considering
all the relating factors (Usually, the fair value of the asset has been lower than
its cost more than 6 months.) the impairment occurs to the available-for-sale
financial assets. Even such financial assets are not derecognised, the
accumulated loss from decrease in fair value which has been recognised in
shareholders’ equity shall be transferred to the current gain and loss.

For the impairment loss of equity instrument investments classified into
available-for-sale financial assets, its reversal amounts shall not be included
in the current gain and loss once its impairment loss is recognised. Upon the
recognisation of impairment losses of debt instruments classified as available-
for-sale financial assets, if the fair value increases and the increase objectively
relates to an event occurring after the loss is recognised, the initial recognised
impairment shall be reversed and included in the current gain and loss.

Investment property

Investment property is property to earn rentals or for capital appreciation or both,
such as land use right which is lease-out or held and sold for capital appreciation and
leased buildings.

An investment property should be measured initially at cost. The subsequent
expenditures relating to investment property should be recognised into the cost if the
future economic benefits probably inflow the entity and its cost can be measured
reliably. Other subsequent expenditures should be recognised in profit and loss.

The cost model is applied. Investment property should be depreciated in accordance
with the policy of depreciation of property, plant and equipment or amortisation of
intangibles.

An gain or loss on disposal is the difference between the net disposal proceeds and
the carrying amount of the asset. It should be recognised as income or expense in the
income statement.

The Group makes the impairment provision for its investment property (see Note
3(18)).
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(13)

Significant accounting policies (Continued)

Business combinations

Business combinations are classified as combinations under common control and non-

sole control.

)

(ii)

Business combinations under common control

Businesses in combinations are controlled eventually by one party or common
multiple parties before and after the combination.

The assets and liabilities acquired by the acquirer are measured at carrying
amount of the acquiree at the acquisition date. The difference between the
carrying value of net assets of the acquiree attributable to the acquirer and the
carrying value of consideration paid is adjusted into capital reserve, or retained
earnings where capital reserve is insufficient to be deducted.

An direct expenses incurred during the combination should be recognised into
profit and loss.

Business combinations under non-sole control and goodwill

The participants in combination are not controlled eventually by a common
party or common multiple parties before and after the combination.

Purchasing method is applied. Acquisition costs include the total fair value of
the transferred assets, liabilities, and financial instruments issued at the
transaction date and all direct expenses incurred in the combination. The
acquiree’s identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities met
recognition criteria are measured at fair value at the acquisition date.

Any excess of the cost of acquisition over the acquirer’s interest in the fair
value of the identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities acquired is
recognised as goodwill. Where the acquirer’s interest in the net fair value of
the acquiree’s identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities exceeds
the acquisition cost, the excess is recognised in profit or loss.
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For the six months ended 30 June 2007

(Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

Significant accounting policies (Continued)

Long-term equity investments

Long-term equity investments include investments in subsidiaries, joint ventures and

associates, and the equity investments which the company can’t control, jointly control

or exert significant influence on the invested companies and the fair value can’t be

measured reliably when the active market has not the price.

)

The initial measurement of long-term equity investments

The initial measurement of long-term equity investment is formed by business
combination. The long-term equity investment formed by business combination
under the sole control, at the combination date, using the acquirer’s carrying
amount of the combinated party as the initial investment cost, and various
direct related expenses which are for the combination are recognised in profit
or loss. The long-term equity investment formed by business combination under
the non-common control at the combination date, using the proportion of fair
value of the recognisable assets, liabilities or contingent liabilities as the initial
investment cost.

The initial measurement of long-term equity investment formed by other
methods: The long-term equity investment formed by paying cash, using the
actual price as the initial investment cost which also includes expenses and
taxes and other essential payments which are directly related to the formulation
of long-term equity investment. If it is formed by issuing shares, the initial
investment cost is the fair value of share capital. If it is invested by persons or
companies, the cost is the value stated in the investment contract, except the
stated value is not fair. If it is formed by non-cash assets exchange, the
exchanged assets’ fair value and related taxes and expenses are the cost when
this exchange is commercial and the assets’ fair value can be measured reliably,
the difference between the fair value and carrying amount of the exchanged
assets are recognised in profit or loss. If this exchange doesn’t fit the above
two criteria, then the cost is the amount of the exchanged assets’ carrying
amount and related taxes and expenses. If the long-term equity investment is
formed by debt restructure, then the fair value of the investment is the cost, the
difference of this cost and restructed debt’s carrying amount is recognised in
profit or loss.
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Significant accounting policies (Continued)

long-term equity investments (Continued)

(i)

The subsequent measurement of long-term equity investments.

Where the company has the power to control, not jointly control or exercise
significant influence over an investee enterprise, and the active market dose
not have the value, fair value can not be measured reliably, the investment is
accounted for under the cost method, where the company has the power to
jointly control or exercise significant influence over an investee enterprise,
the investment is accounted for under the equity method.

When the investment is accounted for under the cost method, the investment is
initially measured at cost, and cash dividend or profit distributed by investee
enterprise, recognised as current investment income. The current investment
income just means the allocation of accumulated net profit produced from the
investee enterprise. The profit distributed by the investee enterprise or cash
dividend exceeds the above amount, as the return of initial investment cost to
deduct the carrying value.

Using the equity method, if the initial investment cost is larger than the fair
value of the investee’s identifiable net assets, the cost should not be adjusted,;
if the initial investment cost is lower, then, the difference should be recognised
loss and profit and the cost should be adjusted.

The profit or loss of a long-term equity investment for the current period
accounted for using the equity method is recognised based on the attributable
share of the net profit or loss of the investee. The investor’s share of the
investee’s net profit and loss is recognised based on the fair value of identifiable
net assets of the investee upon acquisition of the investment, subject to an
adjustment to the investee’s net profit in accordance with the Group’s
accounting policies and period. Changes in shareholders’ equity other than
the share of the investee’s net profit and loss are accounted for with an
adjustment to the net carrying amount of the long-term equity investment and
included into shareholders’ equity.

Unless this Group undertake the liability of the additional losses for the investee,
when the net losses of the investee recognised, it is deducted to zero from the
carrying amount of investment and other long-term equity which is substantially
to recognised as net investment to investee. If the investee make profits in the
subsequent period, and when the profits exceed the unrealised losses, the
recovered carrying amount equal to the excess.
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For the six months ended 30 June 2007

(Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

Significant accounting policies (Continued)

Long-term equity investments (Continued)
(iii)  The disposal of long-term equity investments

Upon the disposing long-term equity investments, the difference between the
carrying value and actual recoverable cost, is recognised in profit and loss. If
the investment is accounted for under the equity method, the part in the
company’s equity should be transferred to profit and loss.

The Group makes provision for impairment losses on long-term equity
investments (see note 3(18))

Property, plant and equipment and construction in progress

Property, plant and equipment is the tangible assets that held for producing goods,
rendering services, leases or administration, the usage life is longer than one accounting
period.

Property, plant and equipment is measured at initial cost. When the subsequent
expenditures can be measured reliably and the related economic benefits can probably
inflow, they are recognised in the cost of property, plant and equipment, otherwise
they are recognised in profit and loss.

Construction in progress is measured at cost less any impairment losses. Cost comprises
the direct cost of materials and borrowing costs capitalised during the period of
construction. Capitalisation of these costs ceases and the construction in progress is
transferred to property, plant and equipment when substantially all the activities
necessary to put the asset in intended use are completed. No depreciation is provided
in respect of construction in progress until it is substantially completed and ready for
its intended use.

The group makes provision for impairment losses on property, plant and equipment
(see note 3(18)).
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Significant accounting policies (Continued)

Property, plant and equipment and construction in progress (Continued)

Depreciation is calculated to write off the cost of property, plant and equipment, less
their estimated residual value, if any, using the straight line method over their estimated
useful lives as follows:

Estimated
useful life

Estimated net
residual value rate

Buildings 30 to 50 years 3%-5%
Machinery and equipment 4 to 28 years 3%-5%
Motor vehicles 6 to 12 years 3%-5%

Intangible assets

Intangible assets represent exclusive privileges and rights to their owners and have no
physical characteristics. They include land use right, trademarks, patents and know-
how etc.

Intangible assets are measured at cost .The payment related to intangible assets, if the
related economic benefits can probably inflow the entity and the cost can probably
measured, it is the cost of intangible assets. The other payments are recognised in
profit and loss. The expenses for internal research and development projects and
expenses for the development of not proposed projects are charged to the current
profit and loss account. When in compliance with the conditions for capitalisation,
the expenses for the proposed projects in the development phases will be capitalised;
and those not in line with the conditions for capitalisation will be charged to current
profit and loss account. Where expenses in the research phase and expenses in the
development phase cannot be identified, the accrued expenses for research and
development will be totally included into current profit and loss account.

From the time that begin to use, the intangible assets, which have the limited usage
life, should be amortised under the straight-line method. As for the other intangible
assets, the usage lives are just reviewed. If there is evidence to show that the usage
life is limited, then its usage life should be estimated and amortised under straight-
line method.

The group makes provision for impairment losses on intangible assets (see note 3(18)).
Long-term prepaid expenses
Long-term prepaid expenses are expenditures whose expected benefit periods are or

longer than one accounting period. They should be amortised evenly on the basis of
the benefit periods
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For the six months ended 30 June 2007

(Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

Significant accounting policies (Continued)

Impairment of assets

The carrying amounts of assets (including designated loans receivable, long-term equity
investments, fixed assets, construction in progress, intangible assets and other assets)
are reviewed regularly at each balance sheet date to determine whether their recoverable
amounts have declined below their carrying amounts. Assets are tested for impairment
whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that their recorded carrying
amounts may not be recoverable. When such a decline has occurred, the carrying
amount is reduced to the recoverable amount. The amount by which the carrying
amount is reduced is the impairment loss.

The goodwill arising from the merger of business enterprises and the intangible assets
whose useful life is unknown are assessed for impairment loss each year, whether or
not there are indications that such a loss may occur. In assessing goodwill for
impairment loss, its carrying amount is allocated on a reasonable basis to an asset
group or a portfolio of asset groups which may benefit from the synergy effects during
the merger of business enterprises, and such asset group or portfolio of asset groups
to which the goodwill is allocated is assessed for impairment at the end of each year.
Where the recoverable amount of an asset group or a portfolio of asset groups is less
than its carrying amount, the impairment for losses is firstly offset against the carrying
amount of the goodwill which has been allocated to such asset group or portfolio of
asset groups, and then allocated on a pro rata basis based on the carrying amount of
each asset in the asset group or portfolio of asset groups.

The recoverable amount of an asset is the higher of its fair value less costs of disposal
and the present value of the future cash flows expected to be derived from the asset.
The recoverable amount of an asset, if not attainable, is determined based on the asset
group or portfolio of asset groups such asset is included.

At the end of the period, the impairment for losses of an asset is recognised based on
the balance of the asset’s carrying amount less its recoverable amount. Any recognised
impairment loss is not reversed in a subsequent accounting period.
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Significant accounting policies (Continued)

Financial liabilities

Financial liabilities mainly include payables, loans, bonds payable and derivatives,
and are classified as financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss and other
financial liabilities.

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss include held-for-trading financial
liabilities and designated as at fair value through profit or loss. They should be
subsequently measured at fair value, the changes in value are recognised in profit or
loss.

Held-for-trading financial liability and financial liability at fair value through profit
or loss shall follow the same criteria as those of the financial assets.

Other financial liabilities are subsequently measured based on amortised cost using
the effect interest rate method according to the difference between the net amount
received and amount payable on maturity. The gain or loss arising from discontinuing
recognition or amortisation is included in current profit or loss.

Employee welfare

Employee welfare is all kinds of compensations and other expenditures rendered by
the Group in return for employees’ service. Except for retirement of welfare, the
Group recognises employee welfare as a liability, at the same time, increases cost of
related asset or profit and loss during the accounting period of employees’ services.

According to the related Chinese regulation, the Group organises employees to
participate in the social welfare system arranged by government, including the social
pension, the medical insurance, the staff housing fund, the unemployment insurance,
the industrial accident insurance plan and the maternity insurance plan. The
expenditures should be recognised in profit and loss on the accrual basis.

Accrued liabilities and contingent liabilities

Accrued liabilities are recognised when the group has a present obligation as a result
of a past event, provided it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be
required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made.

Where it is not probable that the settlement of the above obligation will cause an
outflow of economic benefits, or the amount of the outflow cannot be estimated reliably,
the obligation is disclosed as a contingent liabilities.
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For the six months ended 30 June 2007

(Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

Significant accounting policies (Continued)

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs include interests incurred by the Company in connection with the
borrowings, amortisation of premium or discount-plus auxiliary expenses, and foreign
exchange translation differences from foreign currency borrowings. Borrowing costs
which are directly attributable to the acquisition and construction or production of an
asset conforming to the condition of capitalisation are capitalised before those assets
are usable or salable, and in accordance with relating principle of recognising the
capitalised amount of borrowing costs, be included in relating assets costs. Other

borrowing costs are expensed in profit and loss in the period which they are incurred.
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The capitalisation of borrowing costs as part of the cost of a qualifying asset commences
when expenditure for the asset is being incurred, borrowing costs are being incurred
and activities that are necessary to prepare the asset for its intended use or sale are in
progress. Capitalisation of borrowing costs is suspended or ceases when substantially
all the activities necessary to prepare the qualifying asset for its intended use or sale
are interrupted or complete.

Revenue recognition

Sales of goods

Revenue from the sales of goods is recognised when the significant risks and
rewards in relation to ownership of the goods have been transferred to the
buyers, the Group retains neither continuing management generally associated
with ownership no effective control over the goods sold; and when the amounts
of revenue, relevant costs incurred or to be incurred can be measured reliably
and that it is probable that the economic benefits associated with the transaction
will flow to the Group.

Interest income

Interest income is recognised as amortised cost using the applicable effective
interest method.

Commission income

Commission income is recognised when service is rendered. Commission
income is recognised when the result of rendering service can be measured
reliably and the related economic benefits can flow in the company. If the
result can not be measured reliably, the commission income is equal to the
commission cost that is incurred and expected to acquire compensation, and
the commission cost is settled with the same amount. If the incurred commission
cost is expected not to acquire compensation, then, the commission income
can not be recognised, and the cost is recognised in profit or loss.
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Significant accounting policies (Continued)

Revenue recognition
(iv)  Government grants

Government grants are recognised when the income can be measured reliably
and the related economic benefits can probably inflow.

Income tax
Income tax for the year comprises current tax and deferred tax.

Current tax is the current tax payable based on current taxable income. The tax payable
is resulted from the adjustment to the current previously taxable accounting profits
according to the related tax law.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are payable and recoverable taxes arise from the
differences between the carrying amount of assets and debts in the balance sheet on
the tax base. The deferred tax is accounted for by balance sheet liability method. All
deferred tax debts arised from taxable temporary differences should be recognised.
The deferred tax assets are recognised when the future taxable income can offset the
temporary differences sufficiently. If temporary differences arise from the initial
recognition of goodwill or from assets and debts which neither influence accounting
profits or taxables, then the deferred tax assets and liabilities can’t be recognised.

The taxable temporary differences arise from the long-term investments in the
subsidiaries, joint ventures or associates should be recognised as deferred tax liabilities,
but if the company can control the reverse time of this temporary differences and this
differences are most likely not reverse in the expected future, then the corresponding
deferred tax liabilities can’t be recognised.

The company should review the carrying amount of deferred tax assets at the end of
the period. If the taxable income can never be acquired in the future, then the unreversed
part should be deducted from the deferred tax assets’ carrying amount. When the
taxable income can likely be acquired, the deduction should be reversed.

The deferred tax is accounted for according to the current suitable tax rate of expected
recoverable related assets or payables. If the related transactions are directly recognised
in equity, then the corresponding deferred taxes are also recognised in it. Deferred tax
arised from enterprise combinition adjust the goodwill’s carrying amount; other
deferred tax is directly recognised in profit or loss.

Only tax relating to deferred tax assets and liabilities is imposed on the same tax
department, and can be offseted if the company intends to offset current tax assets
and liabilities at net value.
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For the six months ended 30 June 2007

(Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

Significant accounting policies (Continued)

Dividend distribution

After the balance sheet date, dividends or profits to be distributed under the approved
profit distribution plan can not be recognised as a liability as at the balance sheet date,
which should be separately disclosed in the notes.

Related parties

If the company is able to directly or indirectly control, or jointly control or exert
significant influence on another party; or another party has the ability to directly or
indirectly control or, jointly control the company or exert significant influence on the
company; or the company and another party or many parties are controlled by a same

party, they are all related parties. A person or a company can be related parties.

Tax items

The Group adopt VAT and surcharge, which is relating to selling goods

VAT rate
City construction tax rate

13% — 17%
pay out 5%-7% on VAT
Education surcharge rate pay out 3% on VAT
Income tax

The tax rate in the company and subsidiaries is 33% this year (2006: 33%)

Deferred tax assets

The deferred tax assets of the Group and company arise from tax losses of previous
year. Because the potential tax benefits can’t ensure whether it can be realised in the
future, the deferred tax assets are not recognised in this report period.
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JEAE B4 Cash
— AR¥ — Renminbi

Th AR Current deposits

SATAE Deposits at bank
— AR¥ — Renminbi
— % — US Dollars
— — HK Dollars

TRl A A 5K Deposits at non-bank institutes
— AR¥ — Renminbi

/Nat Sub-total

T A IS W A3k Pledged current deposits
— AR¥ — Renminbi
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/it Sub-total

Gt Total
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5. Major items’ notes to financial statements

Major items’ notes to financial statements of the Group

(1) Cash

JiHE
Original
amount
(T7)
(’000)

179
2,967

J#200746 1301
30 June 2007

R ARWEH
Exchange RMB
rate  equivalents
454
56,959
7.6155 1,362
0.9744 2,891
9,904
71,570
95,750
60,000
155,750
227,320

JF W
Original
amount
(T7T)
(’000)

359
5,907

200641231 H

31 Dec 2006
Exchange RMB
rate equivalents
294
9,453
7.8087 2,803
1.0047 5,935
39,929
58,414
114,545
100,000
214,545
272,959
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For the six months ended 30 June 2007

(Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

5. Major items’ notes to financial statements (Continued)

Major items’ notes to financial statements of the Group (Continued)

(1)  Cash (Continued)

At 30 June 2007, the deposit account of RMB60,000,000 (31 December 2006:
RMB100,000,000) and the current account of RMB95,750,000 (31 December 2006:
RMB114,545,000) were pledged as mortgage for the Group’s short-term loans and
notes payables respectively.

HE B % (2)  Notes receivable
20074 20064
6J130H 1231H
30 June 31 Dec
2007 2006
SRAT 7R S T 22 Bank acceptance notes 28,190 44,399
[GE S Customer acceptance notes — 1,000
Al Total 28,190 45,399

AR T B A A AR5 % SRR
BB MBS 45

No notes receivable is due from a shareholder who holds 5% or more of the voting
shares of the Company

o i ek (3)  Accounts receivable
JE R FARE AT Ageing analysis of accounts receivable is as follows:
J#20074F6 1301 J#20064-12 31 H
30 June 2007 31 Dec 2006
8 BN i gk SRR
Eot ) il BRI A EiE 1i40) Ex| 14 1] SRR FHR L]
% of total % of of total % of
accounts Bad debt  provision on accounts Bad debt  provision on
Amount receivable provision gross amount Amount receivable provision  gross amount
AELAA Within 1 year 23,606 33% — — 23,129 33% — —
1%224F Over 1 year but
within 2 years 2,490 3% 853 34% 2,356 3% 707 30%
2%34F  Over 2 years but
within 3 years 1,653 2% 827 50% 1,662 2% 831 50%
34ERLE Over 3 years 44,527 62% 44,527 100% 44,156 62% 44,156 100%
At Total 72,276 100% 46,207 64% 71,303 100% 45,694 64%
—ERLFRYRE
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T, WHEBXZEHAGZR (&) 5. Major items’ notes to financial statements (Continued)
RIE BB TR T H R () Major items’ notes to financial statements of the Group (Continued)
3 R (4) (3)  Accounts receivable (Continued)
SRR TR Analysis of provision for bad debts is as follows:
BE20074¢
6J30H I
AN
For the
six months ended
30 June 2007
LEEfesl Balance at the beginning of the period 45,694
s AR Add: Charge for the period 518
W : A Less: Reversal for the period 5)
WA R Ending balance of the period 46,207
AR o ARG A R R R AR R AR In this period, the Group has not made any full individual bad debt provision or
R ETH R R A Y U R B B K substantially individual bad debt provision for accounts receivable.
PREERLA RSN » MEMCHRFHA A BR 38 b L AbE F Except for subsidiaries, no balance of accounts receivable is due from a shareholder
RN 5% B A b 2 PURE R 1 TR RES RS - who holds 5% or more of the voting shares of the company.
J#20074F6 430 H » A4 [l i 1144 MR (2 41 Analysis of provision for bad debts at 30 June 2007 is as follows:
HEIRMERD W F
LR A V& Gl JH W
AR#FIT
Name of entity Period of original debts Particulars Amount
RMB’000
S5 T e Y D 2 S B A LAERAAY B 5,348
DeLi Glass distribution department, Nanming district, Guiyang city Within 1 year Purchase
TR R THARA A VRN Bk 2,552
Nuokelai industry and trade Ltd. co Qingdao city Within 1 year Purchase
T I TV 1 B BB 2E A TR LAELRAAY B 1,504
Jingxing Miror Manufacturing Ltd.co CLFG, Luoyang city Within 1 year Purchase
T S IR R BB A PR A T TAELAA B 1,331
Shenggebanhan Glass Ltd.co Qingdao city Within 1 year Purchase
B R ) TR ) LERN Bk 1,296
Chinese Railway Material Guangzhou co Within 1 year Purchase
At 12,031
Total

B I IERMERZSE
LUOYANG GLASS COMPANY LIMITED



WEHEEEHE R (4) 5.

A [ B A T H G RE (45

200746 H30H » A4 B RENCHE 2T 144 B2 09 1
Wi R SR S (L B R R V) A5 4 4 10 B i e
(AT SEIE ) 1946.15% (20064E12 H31H -
48%) o

e @)

IR TN

AR Within 1 year

1524 Over 1 year but within 2 years
25 34F Over 2 years but within 3 years
34D Over 3 years

At Total

JA20074F6 130 H » ASE I T4 FATHIA W T
W4
Name of entity

B MESR A

Caihui Commercial and Frade co,Luoyang city

T T R B A PR )

Caihui Commercial and Frade co,Luoyang city

I R 7 2 B 7D

Yanshi Electricity Distribution Department

BN BIRUER AR AR

Jinhuan magnet-selected equipment Co.Ltd,GanZhou city
B A )

CLFG

2t

Total

WEZ LB R = Bk N A AR Rtk

(e M e 38 A [RS8 1468 ) o) BE A )

For the six months ended 30 June 2007

(Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

Major items’ notes to financial statements (Continued)

Major items’ notes to financial statements of the Group (Continued)

At 30 June 2007, the five largest accounts receivable (after bad debt provision)
accounted for 46.15% of the Group’s total accounts receivable (after bad debt provision)
(31 December 2006: 48%).

Prepaid expenses

Ageing analysis of prepaid expenses is as follows:

J#20074£6 130 H #2006 127131 H
30 June 2007 31 Dec 2006

ot A A be il B fE AR L 7]
Amount Percentage Amount Percentage
15,610 87% 11,493 94%
1,643 9% 680 6%
661 4% 17 —
13 — 13 —
17,927 100% 12,203 100%

The five largest prepaid expenses at 30 June 2007 are as follows:

& Uil Ji A &m
Period of
original debts Particulars Amount
1FRAR B 5,853
Within 1 year Purchase
ERPAN B 2,000
Within 1 year Purchase
ERDAN B 1,497
Within 1 year Purchase
TAEBLAL RN 1,350
Within 1 year Equipment
TAEBLAL BN 1,271
Within 1 year Equipment

11,971

—ETLERHRE
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For the six months ended 30 June 2007

(Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

1.

VB R B H kR (AT

FIER T A TR H G RE ()

TR ()

200746 H30 H » A< 42 B F {5} 3R TE i 145 B0 A0 78
A AR AR A 4 8 A TR A AR 66.78 % (2006712

H31H :70%) °

BREEMCARISE - bt R b AR A A AR5 %
L AR M 73 89 JBC R A LT 30 -

Jofib Mok

HARRECHIRE AT

TAFLAR
1224

Within 1 year

Over 1 year but
within 2 years

2%34FE  Over 2 years but
within 3 years

34D L

Over 3 years

Ll Total

R TN

MAaRE
s AR

WIRERH

5. Major items’ notes to financial statements (Continued)
Major items’ notes to financial statements of the Group (Continued)
(4)  Prepaid expenses (Continued)
At 30 June 2007, the five largest prepaid expenses accounted for 66.78% of the Group’s
total prepaid expenses (31 December 2006: 70%).
Except for the holding company, no balance of prepayment is due from a shareholder
who holds 5% or more of the voting shares of the company.
(5)  Other receivables
Ageing analysis of other receivables is as follows:
J#20074¢6 1301 200641231 H
30 June 2007 31 Dec 2006
A 88 BRI sk SRR
£ iq1] S wtd el E| ] SRIRAEA FHE L
% of total % of % of total % of
accounts Bad debt provision on accounts Bad debt  provision on
Amount receivable provision gross amount Amount receivable provision  gross amount
19,123 29% 10,316 54% 25,546 35% 9,493 37%
4,503 7% 3,365 75% 3,462 5% 2,359 63%
1,959 3% 1,884 96 % 1,581 2% 1,488 94%
40,637 61% 40,427 99% 42,860 58% 42,498 99%
66,222 100% 55,992 85% 73,449 100% 55,838 76%
Analysis of bad debt provision is as follows:
BE20074¢
6J30H I
AN
For the
six months ended
30 June 2007
Beginning balance of the period 55,838
Add: Charge for the period 154
Endind balance of the period 55,992

B I IERMERZSE
LUOYANG GLASS COMPANY LIMITED
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JAbMEBOK (4) ®)

200746 H30 H > A4 817 45 Ho At Bk (224
FRIGERRYER) T

Wb 44

Name of entity

Th 5 5 o R e £ o S

Finance and treasury payments Center, Ruyang County
s SR/

Jingwei Co, CLFG

WA

Xinxing Co, CLFG

AP S SR Ve s L

Ruyang Railway station of ZhengZhou Railway Bureau
U R A A PR ]

Yangdu asset operation Co. Ltd, Yinan county

at

Total

JR20074F6 430 H » A5 I i BE NG i 4% LA 1Y
JREMSC AR (LB R T A48 4 A 2 o) L A B ik
HAR (AN PRI 1957.79% (20064F12 H31H -

84%) o

A RENSCER A R T S A AR A RS % sl B3R
AR A ) PR 1 AU B HACK -

Major items’ notes to financial statements (Continued)

Major items’ notes to financial statements of the Group (Continued)

BEZEFLENH =1 HIEASE A FFEE R
(e et v 2 A R ] o6 R R T 2 )
For the six months ended 30 June 2007

Other receivables (Continued)

(Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

The five largest other receivables (after bad debt provision) at 30 June 2007 are as

follows:

V& G

Period of original debts

TAEBLA
Within 1 year
TAEBLA
Within 1 year
TAEBLA
Within 1 year
TAEBLA
Within 1 year
TAEBLAL
Within 1 year

JEH

Particulars

A TR

Prepaid land expense
JENK K

Water and electricity receivable
TR

Other receivables

FAK

Prepaid expenses

SRR

Other receivables

& W

Amount

3,000

1,399

637

456

420

5,912

At 30 June 2007, the five largest other receivables (after bad debt provision) accounted
for 57.79% of the Group’s total other receivables (after bad debt provision) (31

December 2006: 84%).

No balance of other receivables is due from a shareholder who holds 5% or more of

the voting shares of the company.
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For the six months ended 30 June 2007

(Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

T, WHEBXZEHAGZR (&) 5. Major items’ notes to financial statements (Continued)
RIE BB TR T H R () Major items’ notes to financial statements of the Group (Continued)
6 oty (6) Inventories
20074 JA20064F:
6730H 12H31H
30 June 31 Dec
2007 2006
JEM R Raw materials 191,483 216,839
JEEA7 T i Finished goods 125,482 102,738
TR Work in progress 12,353 18,915
INGT Sub-total 329,318 338,492
W A Bk Less: provision for diminution in value of inventories (20,245) (38,691)
At Total 309,073 299,801
DAL A7 B0 2 M S el B AT AR TR All the above inventories are purchased or self-manufactured.
TR YEA - Provision for diminution in value of inventories:
ABRRD Y
Decrease for the period
90 B A Tl 8 WA B
Beginning Ending
balance Provision Reversal Write-off balance
JER R Raw materials 24,840 — — (16,655) 8,185
JEE AT Finished goods 13,851 773 — (2,564) 12,060
& Fk Total 38,691 773 — (19,219) 20,245

B I IERMERZSE
LUOYANG GLASS COMPANY LIMITED



WHEREEZEHHAGR (H) 5. Major items’ notes to financial statements (Continued)

FIE PR B HA T H I H A RE ()

JCA B B A

@RRT
B
st

SHCAh 7 AR A T 9 2 8 AR
AT PO AT B IR AR B -

R B2

Be¥ORA
M
AR
AR D

Rk

W: WA A
Ik

LIEN X

e i 8 £
R B 1 (i

S v (e

AR B A R B R KRR 5 (44) -

WEZFFLFEAA =T HIEAWAFFE i

(7)  Other current assets

Package rack
Insurance expense
Others

Total

next accounting period.

(8)  Long-term equity investments

Cost of investment

Beginning balance of the period
Increase for the period
Decrease for the period

Ending balance of the period

Less: Provision for impairment
Beginning balance of the period

Ending balance of the period

Net carrying value:
Ending carrying value

Beginning carrying value

(2 B v X BRI 4 U ) B )

For the six months ended 30 June 2007
(Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

Major items’ notes to financial statements of the Group (Continued)

20074 20064
6H30H 12H31H
30 June 31 Dec

2007 2006
91 —
42 78

232 93
365 171

Other current assets are those expenses of the Group incurred but to be amortised in

A AT
g Jfb B At
Investment in Other equity
associates investments Total
116,208 58,903 175,111
134 — 134
— (31,800) (31,800)
116,342 27,103 143,445
— (26,903) (26,903)
— (26,903) (26,903)
116,342 200 116,542
116,208 32,000 148,208
The information of the Group’s investing in associates refers to Note 5(44).
“ETLFPHPRE
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For the six months ended 30 June 2007

(Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

. WB R BEAHER (4)

FIER T A TR H G RE ()
8 RWIBHEB Y (4)

A B A o A S P )~ ML) 2 ) LA 2R
KB R -

200746 H30 H » A8 ) HoAth = A B 51 R
WE

Ak

Name of investee enterprise

TR {5 4L

PRSP
BT PR

TR BB B dh
IR IR A

INEE

HEBATI AL TR G
AT

0) W25 R DLRE URES (44) ©

B I IERMERZSE
LUOYANG GLASS COMPANY LIMITED

5. Major items’ notes to financial statements (Continued)

Major items’ notes to financial statements of the Group (Continued)
(8)  Long-term equity investments (Continued)

Other equity investments include long-term equity investments for which the Group
has no control, joint control or significant influence.

At 30 June 2007, other equity investments of the Group and the Company are as

follows:
WA
REMEEE A Mg ik gl
1ty B Al WAL B A (FFH) iz
Ending
Direct Initial investment
Registered attributable investment amount
capital equity interests cost (net value) Note
60,000 0.33% 200 200
13,631 36.68% 5,000 — (1)
11,142 35.90% 4,000 — (1)
150,000 72.65% 13,561 — (1)
425,703 7.47% 31,800 — (i)
(i) The details of the above companies refers to Note 5 (44).
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FIE PR B HA T H I H A RE ()

Il Y &)

B Cost

W iR Beginning balance of the period

AR Increase

e TR A Transfer from construction
(Bf7E5(10)) in progress (note (5(10))

AHR D Decrease

LEp N Ending balance of the period

Rty Accumulated depreciation

LEE R Beginning balance of the period

AR Charge for the period

AH D Written off on disposal

LGP 3 Ending balance of the period

ALY Impairment provision

Wi Beginning balance of the period

AR Increase

WA AR Ending balance of the period

M i Net carrying value

LGP 3 Ending carrying value

R EREE Beginning carrying value

200746 H30H » A B E R AT & AR A F
I 2 Y M DL o A\ R #5269,573,000 7 (20064F 12
A31H + AR 245,870,00070) °

200746 H30H > 1 A S A5 FAS 0 0 [ 2 8 0
{25 N #6,429,000C (20064E12H31H = AR#
6,429,0007C) ©

WEZ LB R = Bk N A AR Rtk

(e M e 38 A [RS8 1468 ) o) BE A )

For the six months ended 30 June 2007

(Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

Major items’ notes to financial statements (Continued)

Major items’ notes to financial statements of the Group (Continued)

Property, plant and equipment

bR B35 Bt Al il THE) it
Machinery and

Buildings equipment Motor vehicles Total

750,371 1,098,597 28,629 1,877,597

— 5,790 38 5,828

— 7,698 — 7,698
(2,812) — — (2,812)

747,559 1,112,085 28,667 1,888,311
(293,756) (378,648) (18,042) (690,446)
(12,054) (43,766) (954) (56,774)
(305,810) (422,414) (18,996) (747,220)
(11,056) (1,480) — (12,536)
(14,145) — — (14,145)
(25,201) (1,480) — (26,681)

416,548 688,191 9,671 1,114,410

445,559 718,469 10,587 1,174,615

At 30 June 2007, the original cost of fully depreciated property, plant and equipment
in use was RMB269,573,000 (31 December 2006: RMB245,870,000).

At 30 June 2007, included in the net carrying value of property, plant and equipment
was RMB6,429,000 (31 December 2006: 6,429,000) pledged as mortgage for short-
term loans.

“ETLFPHPRE
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For the six months ended 30 June 2007

(Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

T, WHEBRXIEHAGZR (4) 5. Major items’ notes to financial statements (Continued)
RIE BB TR T H R () Major items’ notes to financial statements of the Group (Continued)
10 R TR (10)  Construction in progress
RE20074¢
6J30H I
AN
30 June 2007
% Cost
W iR Beginning balance of the period 3,965
A HARE N Increases 9,902
AR B B (RS (9) Transfer to property, plant and equipment for the period (note 5 (9)) (7,698)
LEPN 2 Ending balance of the year 6,169
SR ARG WA RSB AL (20064 No capitalised interest for the period (2006: 5.8%)
5.8%) ©

B I IERMERZSE
LUOYANG GLASS COMPANY LIMITED



WEZ LB R = Bk N A AR Rtk

(e M e 38 A [RS8 1468 ) o) BE A )

For the six months ended 30 June 2007

(Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

WHEREEZEHHAGR (H) 5. Major items’ notes to financial statements (Continued)
I B T H R () Major items’ notes to financial statements of the Group (Continued)
e TR (10)  Construction in progress (Continued)
200746 H30H » A4 Bl 1 2 AL 2 LRESR Al At 30 June 2007, major construction in progress of the Group are as following:
T
AWEA mAk  TRE&A sk
TRXH BHAB  WwBE ABRn ErRE BB NBUEIH RIS WARLEH
Cost
incurred
Beginning Transfer to Ending  to date to Interest
Budgeted balance of PPE for balance of  budgeted Source expense
Construction Projects amount the period Increase the period the period amount of fund capitalised
b e 11 B A e S AR A 73 — (73) — EE —
Oil-stored tank auto measuring Self-
and monitoring system financing
IR LR — 345 — 345 A# —
Yinan odd engineering Self-
financing
RS B — 1,561 — 1,561 A# —
Gas channel and net innovation Self-
financing
GEUETe 1,272 — — 1272 A# —
Luoshen technic reform Self-
financing
HE TR 7 40 2% 7 7 5 AR
i LR TR 2,620 371 — 2,991 A# —
Longfei electricity circulation Self-
and net engineering financing
HEAR I e A O — 7,625 (7,625) — H# —
Longxiang Glass Production innovation Self-
financing
it 3,965 9,902 (7,698) 6,169
Total
—ERLFRYRE
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For the six months ended 30 June 2007

(Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

1.

11

12

Y S R R H kR (AT

FIER T A TR H G RE ()

THRY%E

i#20076 H30 H » AL @) LR E E8 e L
T i S R b R 2 B PR AR o

5. Major items’ notes to financial statements (Continued)

Major items’ notes to financial statements of the Group (Continued)

(11)  Construction materials

At 30 June 2007, construction materials of the Group are the actual costs of materials
of construction in progress.

e ¥ (12) Intangible assets
i ELAE
- IR A0 B B Al 4 it
Trademark and
Land use rights Know-how Total
B Cost
LEEfsl Beginning balance of the period 154,574 18,400 172,974
WA R Ending balance of the period 154,574 18,400 172,974
PEig ] Accumulated amortisation
LRI R Charge for the period (32,626) (3,181) (35,807)
S Ry | Beginning balance of the period (1,626) (736) (2,362)
LEPN 2 Ending balance of the period (34,252) (3,917) (38,169)
W v B AL Net carrying value
WA R EH Ending carrying value 120,322 14,483 134,805
LEEfsl Beginning carrying value 121,948 15,219 137,167

(@)

(ii)

4L @20074E6 A 30 H i T 0 FIRERA A
R#104,890,038 0 24 G B EMIA > B AR
149,684,031 TR IE = A - BIEREEEF
PR 251655 584F o - i f FiRE LA o A R
34,720,0007C 11 L Hb i PR REREE TEAE F R B
s AR A EE I O A AR L 1200 - HE
G2 v 45 0 A A 5 D A PR B 21 404 >
% P4 W CRFR20074F 10 A Z /T DA HER 1
(LA I 53 17 B B PR B O R Y 43 T LA R
AR T L3k DA oA B B LB AT
i o

AN ) 2 A B R TR AN IR SR Al
B AR A B AR > IR B4R IR 159
F 44 o

B I IERMERZSE
LUOYANG GLASS COMPANY LIMITED

(1) RMB 104,890,038 of the Group’s land use rights is invested by CLFG and
RMB92,078,000 is purchased from third parties. The remaining useful lives
range from 16 to 58 years. The certificate of land use rights as the amount of
RMB34,720,000 is in the process of application. The Group has already used
129 acres as well as CLFG has used 214 acres for residential area. Meanwhile
CLFG has agreed to swap it with the land which owns by CLFG and locates at
No 9 Tanggong Middle Road Luoyang city at market value basis no later than
October 2007.

(ii))  Trademark and know-how of subsidiaries of the company are invested by CLFG
and remaining useful lives range from 9 to 14 years.
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For the six months ended 30 June 2007

(Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

Major items’ notes to financial statements (Continued)

Major items’ notes to financial statements of the Group (Continued)

FOfb 38 B (13)  Other non-current assets
200748 Ji$20064F:
6J130H 12A31H
30 June 31 Dec
2007 2006
12 1 H b VA K Other Long-term receivables 50,000 50,000
&t Total 50,000 50,000

2% ) F A TSR L TR B N B PR 5 A i
B CTREEMNELE] ) AR #50,000,0007CHEHI17 K (2006
F12H31H © AR$ES0,000,0007T) © %5 FE R (E
T NRH145,657,113.5570 » ER LLRTAF BERHE66%
SEHRUEA o N BEIE A B o o A IR R
N B 45 e T O T AL TR AR > AR S AR A 2B
FHRSEIRAEA A\ ) R B A GRSk
A o

g di g 14

AAE 18200746 H 30 B &2 W DL RE AR 4

J¥H Wk
Items Notes
SR Bad debt provision 5(3)(5)
7 B A VA Provision for decline

in value of inventories  5(6)
12 B PR B R W (M A Provision for long-term

equity investment

impairment 5(8)
1l 2 3 ol (AR Provision for

impairment of PPE 5(9)
HoA IR 8 A HRMER Long-term bad

debt provision 5(13)

At Total

Included in other long-term receivables is the amount of RMB50,000,000 due from
Guangzhou International Trust & Investment Co., Ltd (“GZITIC”) (31 December
2006: RMB50,000,000). The original value is RMB 145,657,113.55 but it had been
provided bad debt provision at 66% of original value in last financial year. GZITIC is
under restructure. According to its current restructure situation, executives think there
is no need for extra bad debt provision for this event in this period. Also, it is interest
free.

Provision for impairment

At 30 June 2007, major provision for impairment of the Group are as follows:

AR B
AR AHH B Tl ] T WA
Decreases
Beginning Ending
balance Provisions Reversal Write-off balance
101,532 672 5) — 102,199
38,691 773 — (19,219) 20,245
26,903 26,903
12,536 14,145 — — 26,681
95,657 95,657
275,319 15,590 (5) (19,219) 271,685
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For the six months ended 30 June 2007

(Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

. WMHREZEHHER (4)
TR LE [ B T HR A 1 B LRE ()
15 DTSz 2 e e
RRYEGR Y B Assets for mortgage
gas Cash
B B Property, plant and equipment
I G Intangible assets
At Total
bl Y A TR Y A 5 R 1) A O R O
7R, SR AR A % R T A B0 A 2 3
B o
16 s
5 AR Credit loans
HEHAE X Mortgage loans
PREEAE X Secured loans
Gl Total
BREEIBA TSN - LRl R AR A A A2 5%
AT R PR AR 173 A0 AR RIS 1) 8 o
17 HASEE

JAEAT S TR SR AL PR R BB ~ T o S o T
A SRAT R SMESE > IR e s 1 =6t A -

AT SR AR AT PP 3R AR 4 R 5% DA _E R RBEA

3 ) JECH I JEE AT FE S -

B I IERMERZSE
LUOYANG GLASS COMPANY LIMITED

(15)

(16)

a7

Major items’ notes to financial statements (Continued)

Major items’ notes to financial statements of the Group (Continued)

Ownership-limited assets

S0 o (e A AHBAD JR B (1

Beginning Ending
carrying value Increase Decrease carrying value
214,545 — (58,795) 155,750

6,429 — — 6,429

2,948 — (35) 2,913

223,922 — (58,830) 165,092

The ownership of the above assets is limited due to using as mortgage or other
guarantees for the purposes of applying for loans or guaranteed notes payable from
financial organizations.

Short-term loans

*20074¢ Ji%20064F
6H30H 12H31H
30 June 31 Dec

2007 2006
22,940 36,540
59,100 94,980
725,300 770,700
807,340 902,220

Except for the loans due to the holding company, no balance is due to a shareholder
who holds 5% or more of the voting shares of the Company

Notes payable
Bills payable primarily represent the bank accepted bills for the purchase of raw
materials, goods and products. The repayment terms normally range from 1 to 6

months.

No balance is due to a shareholder who holds 5% or more of the voting shares of the
Company.
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For the six months ended 30 June 2007

(Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

WHEREEEFHAER (H) 5. Major items’ notes to financial statements (Continued)
I B T H R () Major items’ notes to financial statements of the Group (Continued)
JE A Yk (18)  Accounts payable
20074£6/130H 20065E12H31H
30 June 2007 31 Dec 2006
ot BBl B fh KR AR L)
Amount Percentage Amount Percentage
RN Within 1 year 426,873 95% 383,883 96%
1524 Over 1 year but within 2 years 21,360 5% 15,475 4%
25 34F Over 2 years but within 3 years 1,023 — 336 —
34D Over 3 years 633 — 928 —
it Total 449,889 100% 400,622 100%
JEAH IR I R R P B AR A A5 % BLA B3R No balance is due to a shareholder who holds 5% or more of the voting shares of the
RE PR 073 1 HEC SR RE A ST o Company.
Tk (19) Receipts in advance
20074£6/130H 20064E12H31H
30 June 2007 31 Dec 2006
ot BBl B AL B
Amount Percentage Amount Percentage
RN Within 1 year 74,415 96% 82,833 96%
1524 Over 1 year but within 2 years 1,762 2% 1,056 1%
25 34F Over 2 years but within 3 years 537 1% 724 1%
34D Over 3 years 864 1% 1,372 2%
wat Total 77,578 100% 85,985 100%
WREERC LS RIS - FEICHIIE A R 3 rh e A 2 45 Except for the amounts due to the holding company, no balance is due to a shareholder
AARN T S% B LA L SRR ) R SR A TR who holds 5% or more of the voting shares of the Company. The details of the amounts
JEATHE 2 W) 2 TS o BB E7(3) o due to the holding company refers to Note 7 (3) of related parties transactions.
—ERLFRHRE
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For the six months ended 30 June 2007

(Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

1.

20

21
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= et
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M. AER AR

T TERERM T AR

MEZBE

S {ER
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5. Major items’ notes to financial statements (Continued)

Major items’ notes to financial statements of the Group (Continued)
(20) Employee welfare payable

3900 e i AT 38 I AT A IO0AC e i 8 £

Beginning Ending
book value Increase Decrease carrying value
. Salaries 1,344 31,516 (31,679) 1,181
2. Employee welfare 8,641 1,158 (1,457) 8,342
3. Social insurance expense 2,573 16,012 (13,634) 4,951
— medical insurance
expense 275 884 (380) 779
— basic social welfare 1,506 13,350 (11,413) 3,443
— unemployment
insurance expense 604 953 (1,118) 439
— injury insurance expense 49 601 (465) 185
— birth insurance expense 139 224 (258) 105
Housing funds 3,966 5,174 (6,004) 3,136
5. Labour union and employee
training fees 4,266 1,050 911) 4,405
Total 20,790 54,910 (53,685) 22,015

(21) Taxes payable

20074 20065

6J130H 12H31H

30 June 31 Dec

2007 2006
VAT 3,335 (953)
City construction tax 263 765
Land use tax 627 1,047
Property tax 148 587
Operating tax 170 1,942
Education surcharge 162 403
Mine compensation expense 281 221
Income tax (2,243) (2,249)
Other 62 44
Total 2,805 1,807

B I IERMERZSE
LUOYANG GLASS COMPANY LIMITED
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For the six months ended 30 June 2007

(Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

WHREEEFHAER (H) 5. Major items’ notes to financial statements (Continued)
I B T H R () Major items’ notes to financial statements of the Group (Continued)
JE A ) B (22) Interest payable
20074 20064
6J130H 12A31H
30 June 31 Dec
2007 2006
HEHAE Loan interest 233 47
233 47
HoAb REA 3% (23)  Other payables
T#200746 7 30 H #2006 12131 H
30 June 2007 31 Dec 2006
ol BBl B A B
Amount Percentage Amount Percentage
VELLR Within 1 year 97,293 89% 97,649 70%
1524 Over 1 year but within 2 years 6,694 6% 2,634 2%
25 34F Over 2 years but within 3 years 627 — 3,582 2%
3L Over 3 years 5,159 5% 35,815 26%
et Total 109,773 100% 139,680 100%
WREERC LS RIS » A REASF SO A B3 b e A 3 Except for the amounts due to the holding company, no balance is due to a shareholder
FEAAAT)S% s DA L R PR 1) IR SRR A RE 1T who holds 5% or more of the voting shares of the Company. The details of the amounts
o MEATRERL A w) 2 FOHEREG - FIRMEET(3) - due to the holding company refers to Note 7 (3) of related parties transactions.
—ERLFRHRE
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For the six months ended 30 June 2007

(Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

T, WHEBXIEHAGZR (4) 5. Major items’ notes to financial statements (Continued)
RIE BB TR T H R () Major items’ notes to financial statements of the Group (Continued)
24 b 35 W) 1145 (24) Other current liabilities
20074 J#£20064F
6J130H 12H31H
30 June 31 Dec
2007 2006
it Audit expense 2,972 1,950
EH Electricity expense 3,351 1,045
i Freight expense 234 —
AF# Wood box expense 999 —
N5 # Announcement expense 678 —
Bt Storage expense 400 —
Pri5 % Clear-up expense 996 —
HoAty Other 311 712
At Total 9,941 3,707
H A U 9 5 R A AR VTR Y 1 A 5 O A B Other current liabilities are the relatively accrual expenses of the Group.
H o

B I IERMERZSE
LUOYANG GLASS COMPANY LIMITED
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RMIfE%

Ji£20074F-6 H 30 H A4E [ R 15 SR LB B UL R

$Eak L

Lenders

LIRS
Bank loans

Bl
Bank of China

RirfEs
Bank loans
SRR AL
Ruyang Rural Credit
Cooperatives

FRTERIEIE

Loans from non-bank
financial institutions

Total
it

R

Guaranteed
or secured

o

f&

Guaranteed

&
Credit

b

f&

Guaranteed

s

Maturity
date

20074 E
20194
2007-2019

20084
2008

20074 F
20084
2007-2008

RIS TR BRI T R A R 5% B bRk

AR O B BRI Y TR 0

(4 ££
HA ©
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For the six months ended 30 June 2007

(Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

5. Major items’ notes to financial statements (Continued)

Major items’ notes to financial statements of the Group (Continued)
(25) Long-term loans

The Company’s and the Group’s long-term loans are set out as follows: 30 June 2007

TR20074
JR200742 Wit R L8 6/130H
Brekei®  RRAH 2 B sMem ANEE kR
(T7)
Contracted
annual Amount with ~ Amount with
interest rate Original Exchange maturity maturity ~ Balance at
in 2007 currency Amount rate  within 1 year  after 1 year 30 June 2007
(°000)
2.5% B 678 10.2337 530 6,411 6,941
Euro
10.44% N 1,000 — 1,000 — 1,000
RMB
6.03% N 80,000 — 27,670 52,330 80,000
RMB
29,200 58,741 87,941

No balance is due to a shareholder who holds 5% or more of the voting shares of the
Company.

“ETLFPHPRE
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For the six months ended 30 June 2007

(Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

T, WHEBXZEHAGZR (&) 5. Major items’ notes to financial statements (Continued)
RIE BB TR T H R () Major items’ notes to financial statements of the Group (Continued)
25 REMER &) (25) Long-term loans (Continued)
2006512431 H AL BRI 5 2K AR T The Company’s and the Group’s long-term loans are set out as follows: 31 December
2006
1820064
JR20064:2 i VR WERE 1231l
i A T R MR REENE EReH K1l Ex ENAE AMmeH wem
(F1)
Contracted
annual Amount with  Amount with
Guaranteed Maturity  interest rate Original Exchange maturity maturity after ~ Balance at
Lenders or secured date in 2006 currency Amount rate  within 1 year lyear 31 Dec 2006
(“000)
BATHER
Bank loans
Bl iR 2007 E 25% Bt 704 10.2665 532 6,697 7,029
2019
Bank of China Guaranteed 2007-2019 Euro
AT
Bank loans
YRR/ N AL (il 20084 10.44% AR 1,000 — — 1,000 1,000
Ruyang Rural Credit Credit 2008 RMB
Cooperatives
FRIT BB R 2007 E 6.03% AR 80,000 — 27,670 52,330 80,000
20085
Loans from non-bank Guaranteed 2007-2008 RMB
financial institutions
Total
Gt 28,002 60,027 88,22

B I IERMERZSE
LUOYANG GLASS COMPANY LIMITED
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For the six months ended 30 June 2007

(Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

5. Major items’ notes to financial statements (Continued)

Major items’ notes to financial statements of the Group (Continued)

B (26) Provisions
20074 20064
6H30H 12A31H
30 June 31 Dec
2007 2006
FEIBAT I I 22 0K Unrealised equity transfers 2,503 2,503
2,503 2,503
JBeAR (27)  Share capital
#20074F 11£20064F
6H30H 12H31H
30 June 31 Dec
2007 2006
5 R 1) % 2 3 4 e Unlisted shares
179,018,242 £ B0 A 1% N % 179,018,242 state-owned legal person
s B ARF1.000T shares of RMB1.00 each 179,018 179,018
482 PR A% AL R Ay Listed shares
250,000,000 H% » &M AR 1.000T 250,000,000 ‘H’ shares of RMB1.00 each 250,000 250,000
71,000,000 4L & 23 JR R A > 71,000,000 ‘A’ shares of RMB1.00 each
HRARE1.007T 71,000 71,000
NS Sub-total 321,000 321,000
&t Total 500,018 500,018

R AT S AR AR L ol R R i il
Jrgas > AT 199445 HSH ~ 199448 29 H Jk
19954E10 H23 H B T BR &% o

20064E6 H KIS H Bl RE S BB A % B & (E A
JRCRE A B A A R A RS2 B BT (Tl
FBHE 7 BECE SRR IR S D R » SR it
SRR i 0 98 316 4 v 2 AR R 7 S N 7t
[2006]12325F SCHEME » 428 /A 7 v B 0% B Vs BB 42
[ PR AE 2 A DA B R A 2 vl BB A32, 100 5 e V36 1
A AR AR PR S DA B LT 5 2 R 0
T o M B ORI E R A A
JE 73 8 0 537,900 B i o

The above issued and paid-up capitals have been verified by KPMG Huazhen. Capital
verification reports have been issued on 5 May 1994, 29 August 1994 and 23 October
1995.

In June 2006, according to the “Reform Of State-owned Non-circulating Shares
Regulation” constituted by the SEC, and the “reform of state-owned non-circulating
shares Rules” constituted by the Shanghai Stock Exchange, authorized by stockholders
meeting and China commercial [2006] File No.1232, the Company paid the “A”
stockholders 21,000,000 shares of stock, which were originally owned by the CLFG..
After shareholding allocation reform, CLFG holds 379,000,000 issued shares.

“ETLFPHPRE
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For the six months ended 30 June 2007

(Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

. WB R BEAHER (4) 5.

FIER T A TR H G RE ()
27 Bk (&) @7

®20064F 11 H30H > W5 B & BT P AN B I BE
(2007)EBIFH18-325 5B E HIHE » IR LI
FEAT AN E109199,981,758 A0 A S ZEAE A5 T R AR
A AR 629,942,543 70 PR ERAAH A
FREEAEA | 14 | 2 20064F 12 H 6 H A 1 A4
iy SikernRtsi & o ks e/l <l Tivs!
179,018,2420% » A/ B HIASE 1 75500,018,242 %

b PR 3 A B PR D 9 3 R DA BRI A
o P T P A 58 L ol O RN e o T S T B
i AR 20074E6 A 20 H A T BREH A o

PRABA RN ~ G R AR R HIS P Ry T )
SRS 2R o

28 HWARAR (28)

ALEHEANHERIFUMT

Major items’ notes to financial statements (Continued)

Major items’ notes to financial statements of the Group (Continued)

Share capital (Continued)

At 30 November 2006, Henan province Luoyang city court (2007) No 18-32 adjudicates
that GLFG has to give 199,981,758 shares of A share as the payment of RMB
629,942,543 to creditors. China Securities Depository and Clearing Corporation
Limited Shanghai Office issued share alternation registration on 6 December 2006
that GLFG holds 179,018,242 shares of total issued shares of 500,018,242 .

The above shareholding allocation reform and holding company GLFG as shares offset
liabilities caused shares alternation has been verified by Guangdong Hengxin Delu
Certified Public Accountants Co., Ltd and issued the reports on 20 June 2007.

All the State-owned legal person shares, A shares and H shares the same equities in
all material respects.

Capital reserves

Capital reserve of the Company and the Group are set out as follows:

120074 JA20064F:
6730H 12731H
30 June 31 Dec
2007 2006
Je A6 A5 Capital premium 825,080 825,080
Hopth B A AT Other capital reserve 89,099 89,099
ARk Total 914,179 914,179
29 REBAK (29)  Surplus reserves

M B R ARREYE LT AR AT AT
sl -

B I IERMERZSE
LUOYANG GLASS COMPANY LIMITED

The balance of surplus reserve is statutory surplus reserve, no movements during this
period.
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For the six months ended 30 June 2007

(Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

Major items’ notes to financial statements (Continued)

Major items’ notes to financial statements of the Group (Continued)

BEBA (30) Operating income
BE 20074 # 220064
6H30H I 6H30H IF
AAA NEA
For the For the
six months ended six months ended
30 June 2007 30 June 2006
TEEHIA Major operating income 665,794 443,540
HibZEBBA Other operating income 24,033 31,394
At Total 689,827 474,934

7R AR B 7 S AR A BT 8 155 S BT U
A o AEFI N E R T HRR6 AR «

A B MARSE LB EH WA LA B P S A M
N H78,195,0007C (# F20064F6 430 H 61
H o NE#46,763,00070) > 1A% B 2 385 & i A

The Group’s income from principal activities represents income generated from sales

of glass products. Segmental information of the Group is presented separately in Note

6 of segment reporting.

During this period, sales revenue from top five clients was RMB78,195,000 (For the
six months ended 30 June 2006: RMB46,763,000) which accounted for 11.34% (For
the six months ended 30 June 2006:10.54%) of total income from principal activities

111.34% (EF20065F6 H30HOMH A : 10.54%) - of the Group.
BEBA (31) Operating Costs
®E 200748 HE 20064
6J130H 1L 6A30H I
AAH A EH
For the For the
six months ended six months ended
30 June 2007 30 June 2006
T ER A Major operating Costs (629,446) (520,789)
HAbEH A Other operating Costs (19,859) (18,435)
&t Total (649,305) (539,224)

AT T 2 S A A B B 1 S B R R A
Ao AR EER TR H SR ©

The Group’s Cost of sales from principal activities represents cost incurred in relation

to sales of glass products. Segmental information of the Group is presented separately

in Note 6 of segment reporting.

“ETLFPHPRE
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For the six months ended 30 June 2007

(Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

. WB R BEAHER (4) 5.

FIER T A TR H G RE ()

32 BERL KK (32)

Operating taxes and surcharges

Wl B

Tax rate and base

Yo i A R BUANBERINS% - 1%
City construction tax 5% - 7% on VAT
AN BB EBLN3%
Education surcharge 3% on VAT
oAb
Other
At Total

33 WHEM (33) Finance costs
FLE S Interest expense
FLEUA Interest income
T ITE 52 45 Net foreign exchange loss
H AR H: Other finance costs
Gl Total

B I IERMERZSE
LUOYANG GLASS COMPANY LIMITED

Major items’ notes to financial statements (Continued)

Major items’ notes to financial statements of the Group (Continued)

RE 200748 # 20064
6J130H Ik 6H30H 1k
AAH NEA
For the For the
six months ended six months ended
30 June 2007 30 June 2006
(583) (122)
(528) (59)
(367) (2)
(1,478) (183)
RE 200748 # 20064
6J130H Ik 6H30H 1k
AANH ANEA
For the For the
six months ended six months ended
30 June 2007 30 June 2006
(31,737) (35,735)
2,193 2,076
(570) 971)
(2,970) (670)
(33,084) (35,300)
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For the six months ended 30 June 2007

(Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

5. Major items’ notes to financial statements (Continued)

Major items’ notes to financial statements of the Group (Continued)

(34) Impairment loss

BE 20074 # 220064

6H30H I 6H30H IF

AAA NEA

For the For the

six months ended six months ended

30 June 2007 30 June 2006

Bad debt loss 5 3,887
Loss on diminution in value of inventories (5,444) (5,878)
Impairment loss of PPE (14,144) (1,516)
Total (19,583) (3,507)

(35) Investment income

BE 20074 # 220064

6H30H I 6H30H IF

AAA NEA

For the For the

six months ended six months ended

30 June 2007 30 June 2006

Investment gains / (losses) from
long-term equity investments

— under the equity method 134 (2,906)
Investment disposal gain 22,059 —
Interest income from designated loans 5 730
Other — 265
Total 22,198 (1,911)

There is no significant restriction on the transfer of investment income to the Group.

“ETLFPHPRE
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For the six months ended 30 June 2007

(Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

H. WBEE EEAHER (4) 5.

Major items’ notes to financial statements (Continued)

FIER T A TR H G RE ()

Major items’ notes to financial statements of the Group (Continued)

84

36 BEMIA (36) Non-operating income
®E 200748 HE 20064
6730H Ik 630H 1
AiAA NEH
For the For the
six months ended six months ended
30 June 2007 30 June 2006
B 2 R AR Gain on disposal of PPE 58 1,396
S Fine income 186 12
T EAF Gain on debt restructure 2,402 —
HUR i B Government grants — 100
HoAts Other 188 —
&Rk Total 2,834 1,508
37 BEAEH (37) Non-operating expenditures
®E 200748 HE 20064
6730H Ik 630H 1
AiAA NEH
For the For the
six months ended six months ended
30 June 2007 30 June 2006
B B SR ER L Loss on disposal of PPE — (235)
S Fine expenditure (155) (156)
TGS Donation expenditure 4) 1)
FoAth Other (70) (1,203)
ARt Total (229) (1,595)
38 BifEBLEN (38) Income tax expense

AN TR T 2 F28 R R20074E6 4 30 HA7E i
Wk HE > MAREBRARHESB&A -

At 30 June 2007, The company and subsidiaries have unutilized tax losses, therefore
no provision for income tax is required.

B I IERMERZSE
LUOYANG GLASS COMPANY LIMITED
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TR0 2 A B B

A 200746 H 30 H 1E/ M8 H 15 4 e i 2200 B Bl
=

¥H
Items

B e A 2 ) R 1 A
Net profit attributable to the Company’s shareholders
IR I A AR 05 1 o
AR i AU A
Net profit attributable to the Company’s shareholders
after deducted unusual items

HE 200646 730 H 175 E F 15 4 2 1 as 2560 B A i
%

¥H
Items

S e A 2 ) R 1 A
Net profit for shareholders of the company
IR IR 48 VEAE £ 4% 10 B
A B SRR A
Net profit for shareholders of the company
after deducted unusual items

(39
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For the six months ended 30 June 2007

(Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

Major items’ notes to financial statements (Continued)

Major items’ notes to financial statements of the Group (Continued)
ROE and EPS

For the six months ended 30 June 2007 ROE and EPS

e e R REIBARE (/)
ROE EPS
2 i B I SEA BB A FiRe A BB 2
Comprehensive Weighted
dilution average Basic EPS Diluted EPS
-25.57% -22.67% (0.13) (0.13)
-26.62% -23.60% (0.13) (0.13)

For the six months ended 30 June 2006 ROE and EPS

e e R REIBCARE /B
ROE EPS
2 i B I S BA FiRe A BB 2
Comprehensive Weighted

dilution average Basic EPS Diluted EPS
-19.73% -17.97% (0.22) 0.22)
-21.38% -19.47% (0.24) (0.24)
—ERLFRYRE
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For the six months ended 30 June 2007

(Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

H. WB R BEEHER (4)

FIER T A TR H G RE ()

39 WERBERE AR ()
T AR AN B B R A AN
RHEEFEENGE =P+ E

THET- Y3 G E I35 2% = P+ (E0-F NP+ 2+Ei X Mi
+MO—Ej X Mj+MO0 + Ek X Mk +MO0)

HLep P PG T 2 ) 0 2 A A 7 A
T~ BRI A PRI AR AR S A T
JERA R 5 NP BRI R @ IR OR
oA BRI Rl R R
TFHE 3 BRI 2 71 BB 40
TR 5 B S M B AT e i e
8 B T D P FBORC B 4 R 5 B
Ak 0 1] R 0 AL B O I 8
TR A G - MO A 8
Mi T B T — 1 A R AR
JURHs MR 3 B T — i 2
SR B s B A IR HA 2 5 s I |
LY G T MKy B R H A
BT T A0 =S R EA
B o

FEARBE B =P+ (SO+ST1+SiXMi+~M0—
Sj X Mj+M0 —Sk)

TR AR = [P+ (D WERD A 28T AU RE
VBT BB S, — BT < (1-Frig i)
1/(S0+S1+8i X Mi+MO0—Sj X Mj~M0—
Sk B BCHER ~ BEOMUIRE - rTEHAGTRFI N
Y 8 P P-4

B I IERMERZSE
LUOYANG GLASS COMPANY LIMITED

(39

Major items’ notes to financial statements (Continued)

Major items’ notes to financial statements of the Group (Continued)
ROE and EPS (Continued)

Formula of ROE and EPS :

Comprehensive diluted ROE=P~+E

Weighted average ROE = P~ (E0+NP+2+Ei X Mi-+M0—Ej X Mj+M0+Ek X
Mk +MO0)

P: Net profit attributable to common shareholders, net profit attributable to common
shareholders after deducted unusual items;

NP: Net profit attributable to common shareholders;

E: Ending net assets attributable to common shareholders;

EO: Beginning net assets attributable to common shareholders;

Ei: Increased net assets attributable to common shareholders due to new shares issued
or convertibles;

Ej: Decreased net assets attributable to common shareholders due to repurchase or
bonus;

MO: Months;

Mi: Months from next month of increased net assets to the end of the period;

M;j: Months from next month of decreased net assets to the end of the period,;

Ek: Changes in net assets due to other transactions or events;

Mk: Other months from next month of increased( decreased) net assets to the end of
the period.

Basic EPS = P+ (S0+S1+Si X Mi~MO0—Sj X Mj+~MO0—Sk)

Diluted EPS=[P+ (potentially diluted common share interest recognised as expense —
conversion expense) X (l-income tax rate) [/ (SO+S1+Si X Mi-+MO0—Sj X Mj-+~MO0
—Sk+increased weighted average common shares due to warrants, share options,
convertible bonds etc.)
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For the six months ended 30 June 2007

(Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

W R R H R (AT

FIE PR B HA T H I H A RE ()

A A IR AR (A7)

Hor - PRERIBIA A FIE B B R 3 A s R

5. Major items’ notes to financial statements (Continued)

Major items’ notes to financial statements of the Group (Continued)

(39) ROE and EPS (Continued)

RO MR AR AR B IR R R R 5 S
FEATTEAN L8 I RET-Y 80 5 S04 M%)
B S0 5 S 1A AR A BT A IR AR 5
SRR 23 S R R AR B 5 Si A 5 A A
BT R ek OB AR IR R 5 Sj A
S 8] o] 55 IR B S K o i T A
B0 MO A 8L s Mt T—H
Oyt = e AR A 8 MR D IR 0y

P: Net profit attributable to common shareholders, net profit attributable to common
shareholders after deducted unusual items;

S: Outstanding weighted average shares;

S0: Beginning shares;

S1: Increased shares due to capital reserve transferred to share capital or dividends
distributed;

Si: Increased shares due to new shares issued or convertibles;

Sj: Decreased shares due to repurchase etc.;

Sk: shares anti-split;

T R e AR A A 1 o

FEE W A AR

ARSI ARG SR AN

HH

Items

JR LY R B AR AR

LT B2 O A0 R 2% JEL il (LY A 11 1 [
B EHABRA

HAb A B SN ER

TR AT YR AR I D BUB AR £ R B

MO: Months;

Mi: Months from the next month of increased shares to the end of the period;

Mj: Months from the next month of decreased shares to the end of the period.

(40)  Unusual items

Unusual items of the group as following:

Disposal gain or loss on non-current assets
Prior year impairment reversal

Interest income of client loans

Other net non-operating profit

Effects of Unusual items on minority interests

Total

R Z 200748 # 220064
6H30H I 6H30H IF
AAA ANEA
For the For the
six months ended six months ended
30 June 2007 30 June 2006
58 (235)
— 14,759
5 730
2,547 (1,368)
10 (781)
2,620 13,105
—E2ELFRHRE
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(Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

1.
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42

VB R B H kR (AT

FIER T A TR H G RE ()

BeRBEFN

HiERETRTE SR
W R RN R E S

Be kBl &% RMHE

A0 F AR T R F AL RE

MR

JEICHR R ERI P TN

I4ELAA - Within 1 year

1224 Over 1 year but
within 2 years

34ERLE Over 3 years

At Total

5. Major items’ notes to financial statements (Continued)

Major items’ notes to financial statements of the Group (Continued)

(41) Cash and cash equivalents

20074 JA20064F:

6730H 12H31H

30 June 31 Dec

2007 2006

Cash balance 227,320 272,959
Less: special cash (159,049) (214,545)

Balance of cash and cash equivalents 68,271 58,414

Major items’ notes to financial statements of the Company

(42)  Accounts receivable

Ageing analysis of accounts receivable is as follows:

J#20074¢6 1301 200641231 H
30 June 2007 31 Dec 2006

i 8 A gk SRRERS
£ iq1] B Eig i) Ex| ] SRIERS AR LA
% of total % of % of total % of
accounts Bad debt provision on accounts Bad debt  provision on
Amount receivable provision gross amount Amount receivable provision  gross amount
5,902 12% — — 9,904 19% — —
14 — 4 29% 14 — 4 29%
43,126 88% 43,126 100% 42,731 81% 42,731 100%
49,042 100% 43,130 88% 52,649 100% 42,735 81%

B I IERMERZSE
LUOYANG GLASS COMPANY LIMITED
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For the six months ended 30 June 2007

(Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

Major items’ notes to financial statements (Continued)

Major items’ notes to financial statements of the Company (Continued)

WK (4) (42)  Accounts receivable (Continued)

SEHRAER TR Analysis of provision for bad and doubtful debts is as follows:
BRE20074
630H I
AN
For the
six months ended
30 June 2007
LR Beginning balance of the period 42,735
s AR Add: Charge for the period 395
WA AR Ending balance of the period 43,130

AL A R A A K SRR
SRR SR A 19 LR BRI

7R T B R S AR B R A AR R )5 % B
L FRYCHEIBA 9 R REO K <

In this period, the Company has not provided any full individual bad debt provision
or substantial individual bad debt provision for accounts receivable.

No balance of trade receivables is due from a shareholder who holds 5% or more of
the voting shares of the Company.
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For the six months ended 30 June 2007

(Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

1.

42

Y S R R H kR (AT

KO T B A TR H FERE ()
HEWCR % (47)

200746 H30H > A\ H i F 4 IE R ER (B4R
BEHRMEAE) IF

LA

Name of entity

T I TV 1 B BB 2E A PR
Jingxing mirror manufacturing Co. Ltd,
LuoYang city. CLFG

T8 B & I I T A R

Glass manufacturing Co. Ltd ,LuoYang city. CLFG
L R

Shanghai distribution

T By SR R

East Railway station, LuoYang city

REARTG RN A R A A

YiMei Construction Material Co. Ltd

200746 H30 H > A%/ v FEMSCHR 3K Al 14 BE007 10
Wi AR B AR A (BRI AR IE M) A AR 2 m) B AR Al
B (AR IR ) 1979.91% (20064F12 A31H -
78.59%) ©

B I IERMERZSE
LUOYANG GLASS COMPANY LIMITED

5. Major items’ notes to financial statements (Continued)

Major items’ notes to financial statements of the Company (Continued)

(42)  Accounts receivable (Continued)

Analysis of provision for bad and doubtful debts at 30 June 2007 is as follows:

V& i

Period of original debts

TAEBLA
Within 1 year

TAEBLAL
Within 1 year
TAEBLA
Within 1 year
TAEBLAT
Within 1 year
TAEBLAL
Within 1 year

Total

JEH Kol
Particulars Amount
RMB’000
B 1,504
Purchase
B 1,190
Purchase
B 897
Purchase
B 631
Purchase
B 502
Purchase
4724

At 30 June 2007, the five largest accounts receivable (after bad debt provision)

accounted for 79.91% of the Company’s total accounts receivable (after bad debt
provision) (31 December 2006: 78.59%).



f. MERXLEHHER (4)

RO T B AR T H I H i FE ()

43 JfbREBGR

HoAb R RS AT T

AELAA Within 1 year
1%224F Over 1 year but
within 2 years
2%34F Over 2 years but
within 3 years
34ERLE Over 3 years

Total

o>
e
=

5.

WEZFFLFEAA =T HIEAWAFFE i

(2 B v X BRI 4 U ) B )

For the six months ended 30 June 2007

(Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

Major items’ notes to financial statements (Continued)

Major items’ notes to financial statements of the Company (Continued)

(43) Other receivables

Ageing analysis of other receivables is as follows:

J#20074E6 1301 J#20064-12 31 H
30 June 2007 31 Dec 2006
i 8 BRI A Lk STRERS
Eot il BRI EiE 1i47) E| 241l] SERERS FHR LA
% of total % of % of total % of
accounts Bad debt provision on accounts Bad debt  provision on
Amount receivable provision gross amount Amount receivable provision  gross amount
9,966 14% 3,946 40% 21,618 25% 3,854 18%
309 — 90 29% 950 1% 38 4%
46 — — — 54 — 54 100%
62,920 86% 31,045 49% 62,941 4% 30,981 49%
73,241 100% 35,081 48% 85,563 100% 34,927 41%
—ERLFRYRE
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For the six months ended 30 June 2007

(Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

T, WHEBXZEHAGZR (&) 5. Major items’ notes to financial statements (Continued)
oy m] TR S H R () Major items’ notes to financial statements of the Company (Continued)
43 bR 4F) (43)  Other receivables (Continued)
SRR TR Analysis of bad debt provision is as follows:
RE20074
6J130H I
AAA
For the
six months ended
30 June 2007
LEEfesl Beginning balance of the period 34,927
s AR Add: Charge for the period 154
LEPN 2 Ending balance of the period 35,081

B I IERMERZSE
LUOYANG GLASS COMPANY LIMITED
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For the six months ended 30 June 2007

(Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

WHREEEFHHAER (H) 5. Major items’ notes to financial statements (Continued)
oy w3 I H R () Major items’ notes to financial statements of the Company (Continued)
oMb ok (45) (43)  Other receivables (Continued)
200746 H30H > A2\ v i 414 FoAt R (24 The five largest other receivables (after bad debt provision) at 30 June 2007 are as
WRISERRYER) QR follows:
WhL 4% Rk g [ JE ol
Name of entity Period of original debts Particulars Amount
T TS [ T R B R E A ) 137 L L HEAGK 33,843
HuaSheng mine Co. YiNan county, CLFG Over | year but within 3 years Other receivables
T B I RE R A ) LA A K 1,402
LongFei Glass Co., CLFG Within 1 year Other receivables
ISR R A 1ERAR JEIUK B 1,399
Jing wei Co. ,CLFG Within 1 year Water and electricity
receivable

HELAT VLI (T 638
Xin xing Co. Within 1 year Other receivables
HATLE & 3=F g LA LIERE 345
Arbitration commision, Luo yang city Within 1 year Other receivables
Al Total 37,627
JR20074F6 A 30 H » A/ w) H A BENCH i L4 LA 1Y At 30 June 2007, the five largest other receivables (after bad debt provision) accounted
JREICH AR (C A RIEAR M 4) (7 20 m) HoAb RE i for 98.60% of the company’s total other receivables (after bad debt provision) (31
HER (T ANPRIEAREA) 1998.60% (2006412 A31H - December 2006: 89.17%).
89.17%) °
2% 7] HAb G SR B o SR AR )59 No balance of other receivables is due from a shareholder who holds 5% or more of
Dh_E R PR AR 73 1 AR SRR AR MK the voting shares of the company.

—ERLFRHRE
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For the six months ended 30 June 2007

(Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

T, WHEBXZEHAGZR (&) 5. Major items’ notes to financial statements (Continued)
oy m] TR S H R () Major items’ notes to financial statements of the Company (Continued)
44 RIS (44) Long-term equity investments
A BB A
1 B ¥ [UF i 4 Al JRE i B it
Investment in Investment in Other equity
subsidiaries associates investments Total
BB AR Cost of investment
R Beginning balance of the period 68,160 116,208 58,152 242,520
AN Increase 134 — 134
AHEAD Decrease — — (31,800) (31,800)
WA B Ending balance of the period 68,160 116,342 26,352 210,854
W DAL Less: Provision for impairment
WA Beginning balance of the period — — (26,352) (26,352)
WA B Ending balance of the period — — (26,352) (26,352)
e i e Net carrying value:
AR MR T (E Ending carrying value 68,160 116,342 — 184,502
B A T Beginning carrying value 68,160 116,208 31,800 216,168

B I IERMERZSE
LUOYANG GLASS COMPANY LIMITED
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W R R H R (AT

RO T B AR T H I H i FE ()

RBBHEB Y (4)

J#20074F6 H30H » A2y a) 3123 vl (& 51 R n

T

Lk

Name of company

TR TE P o A TR
AR (HEM))

CLFG Longmen Glass
Co. Ltd (“Longmen™)

TR MREAIOR
A (THEM D)

CLFG Longxiang Glass
Co. Ltd (“Longxiang”)

TR B AR DH
HIRAR (HER))
(54 - BB E ER
WRARAR)

CLFG Long Fei Glass
Co. Ltd (“Long Fei”)
(formerly known as
CLFG Yang Shao
Glass Co. Ltd

BRI
AT ()

Xiangfang Luoshen Auto
Glass Ltd (“Luoshen”)

U R AR
FIRAHE ()

Yinan Mineral Products
Ltd (“Yinan™)

TR R e e
ETPORARAF
(MR )

CLFG Long Hai Electronic
Glass Limited (“LongHai”)

TRICE K P RE SR
HIRAF (TERD
CLFG Long Hao Glass

Limited (“Long Hao”)

LAl
Country of
incorporation

I

the PRC

I

the PRC

i

the PRC

Gc |

the PRC

I

the PRC

I

the PRC

I

the PRC

WEZELLEAA = B I A B EE R
(2 B v X BRI 4 U ) B )

For the six months ended 30 June 2007

(Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

5. Major items’ notes to financial statements (Continued)

Major items’ notes to financial statements of the Company (Continued)

(44) Long-term equity investments (Continued)

follows:
vy
REA g A
Legal of Registered
representative capital
HRE 20,000
Gao Tianbao
RO 50,000
Zhang Shaojie
RO 74,080
Zhang Shaojie
KEH 30,000
Zhu leibo
HRHE 28,000
Gao Tianbao
HRHE 60,000
Gao Tianbao
RO 50,000

Zhang Shaojie

B %
LT Z

1ty el
Attributable
equity interests

79.06%

40%

54.00%

66.67%

52.00%

80.00%

80.00%

BFE AR
Direct initial
investment cost

14,703

24,307

6,209

5,020

15,940

16,684

Interest in subsidiaries At 30 June 2007, details of the Company’s subsidiaries are as

ER 22 Pz

Principal activities Notes

LSRN (i), (iv)
AR

Manufacture of
float sheet glass

RO (i), (iv)
FHRIE

Manufacture of
float sheet glass

B (iii), (iv)
AR

Manufacture of
float sheet glass

BB VORI (iii), (iv)

Manufacture of
auto glass

b B E (i), (iv)

Exploration
of minerals (iii), (iv)
LSRN (iii), (iv)
I
RETYH
Manufacture of
float sheet glass
and electronic
glass
B (iii), (iv)
AR
Manufacture of
float sheet glass
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For the six months ended 30 June 2007

(Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

1.

44

VB R B H kR (AT

KO T B A TR H FERE ()

RWIBHEB Y (4)

i

0}

(ii)

(ii)

(iv)

A F By RSB A

HR20064F » AR ] 2 T/ A HE R B i 94 45 [ e e 3t
HWHRAR TEZAS (HERLE]) - B lEL
HEMRA AT - WL SR RARAT -
R AU THRETAT « DS ES AR
] EM TR RA T - M REY G
BRA R ~ S R b B AT IR A A ~ S I8k 117 B
[ PO SRR BB ~ Vs~ ERATE - A
T R2006 4 IE AL G AL > FEME A A
RM5,0008 70 - Hrp R E AR2,0008 70 -
IGHEAGEI & A 40% » HEMRE L &84 AR 1,6508
J6 o AEERERIEE MG A33% » FER TG ERHEA AR
FERE AR (5 17 08 % 4 B RE B4 A7 TR
8RR 5 =TT 2 R RER] (B R IRE S
HER] » B BUAT R BRI EIRAD » W RFEAL
A ZRIRACTE BRI Gk > (UL AT R Pl
G LR > AR A F] 2 T L RE R RE AN Y IR
FUMERER PR 28 R RERT OIS
[ B o /NTEIE AW T R /N
TEREM AR Gk K L 2 B 50% » AR A I
BEMSIAE B B R A7) > BEA T E I IR

A AT A TRITEAR -

RN T RS T B S B ) 2 T
H o R R 2 BT o TR R
e R AL > WK R PR R AR (A
PR AT B AREE A » WO 2 BT A4
AR RA TS HE R 25 A 2006412 431 A
1 0 PR 2 R TR f (1

B I IERMERZSE
LUOYANG GLASS COMPANY LIMITED

(44)

Major items’ notes to financial statements (Continued)

Major items’ notes to financial statements of the Company (Continued)

Long-term equity investments (Continued)

Notes:

@)

(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

This subsidiary is a collective joint enterprise

In 2006, CLFG Long Fei Glass Co., Ltd and its labour committee ( “LFLC”), Shaoyang
Huaxin Construction Materials Ltd, Hunan Huaihua Hezhong Developing Ltd, Henan
Jinsan Chemical Ltd, Hubei Yijun Trading Ltd, Changzhou Daming Glass Ltd,
Guangzhou Yuntong Materials Ltd, Ningbo Shuangning Construction Glass Ltd,
Yuncheng Yanhu District Western Shengli Glass Shop, Zheng Qinghong, Wang Qiuping,
Xue Jiankui and Yan Jun etc invested together in order to set up Long Xiang that the
authorized capital is RMB50,000,000 included Long Fei invested RMB20,000,000 which
it is 40% of authorized capital and LFLC invested RMB16,500,000 which it is 33% of
authorized capital. LFLC has authorized CLFG as representative of shareholder’s rights
that all details state at No 3 of “Luoyang Group Long Fei Glass Co., Ltd Constitution”
(Included allocated director’s right, excluded dividend and transfer shareholdings), also
authorized CLFG to allocate the representatives of Long Xiang shareholders’ meeting
to use voting rights. As all details mentioned above, although CLFG Long Fei Glass
Co., Ltd does not have the majority of voting rights of Long Xiang by itself, it actually
control Long Xiang that has over 50% of voting rights as the representative on behalf of
LFLC. It is the reason that Long Xiang is treated as the indirect subsidiary of CLFG and
included in consolidated financial reports.

These subsidiaries are limited liability companies.

The companies are directly or indirectly controlled by CLFG as subsidiaries. According
to new accounting standard, the cost method should be used instead of the equity method
and the cost should be recognised at the realised value on the date of adopting new
standard as requested. Therefore, All above initial investment costs of CLFG or Long
Fei are the amounts of long-term equity investments as the value on 31 December 2006.
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WEHEEEHE R (4) 5.

RO T B AR T H I H i FE ()
RBBHEB Y (4) (44

R20074E6 A30H » AN B E A J I BCE SR 0
T

kA

Name of Company

PR A AR (TihdE))

Luoyang Jingxin Ceramic Co. Ltd (“Jingxin™)

W5 22

China Luoyang Float Glass (Group) Processed
Glass Company Limited (“CLFC”)

TR F I B In T35
ARRAT (T Lyess))

China Luoyang Float Glass Group Company of
Limited Liability (“CPGC”)

H I 9 1 T T A
e AT ([ D)

CLFG Mineral Products Co. Ltd (“CMPC”)

Wi Beginning balance of the period
o RS IEA Adjustments under the

Fikicd 1 equity method
WA AR Ending balance of the period

kMg A
Registered

capital

41,945

300,000

181,496

30,964

WEZ LB R = Bk N A AR Rtk

(e M e 38 A [RS8 1468 ) o) BE A )

For the six months ended 30 June 2007

(Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

Major items’ notes to financial statements (Continued)

Major items’ notes to financial statements of the Company (Continued)
Long-term equity investments (Continued)

At 30 June 2007, interest in associates of the Group and the Company are as follows:

A B LA

JBE A iy el B Sa B AR TEEY

Direct Initial
attributable investment Principal
equity interests cost activities
49.00% 20,553 HEE T
Manufacture of
ceramic wall tiles
37.00% 111,000 SR RS IR B
Provision of
financial services
49.09% 89,096 w26
Reprocessed glass
40.29% 12475 Wb ~ T KBR

Sand, fire-
durable materials

At 30 June 2007, analysis of the company’s investment in associates is as follows:

& WH AT n B R 73 it

Jingxin CLFC CPGC CMPC Total

— 114,955 1,253 — 116,208

— 1,387 (1,253) — 134

— 116,342 — — 116,342
“ETLFPHPRE
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For the six months ended 30 June 2007

(Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

T, WHEBXZEHAGZR (&) 5. Major items’ notes to financial statements (Continued)
oy m] TR S H R () Major items’ notes to financial statements of the Company (Continued)
44 RYBoERE &) (44) Long-term equity investments (Continued)
J#20074F6 H30H » A ) E A ] I BUE 4 B At 30 June 2007, other equity investments of the Company are as follows:
T
i 244 WA
WA ik gl
k) kg A 1 B Aol B ¥ (Vi) il B
Direct Net book
Registered attributable Initial value at
Name of the Company capital equity interests investment cost 30 June 2007 Note
TR IR B B T AT TR ) 13,631 36.68% 5,000 — (), (i)
CLFG Luoyang Hoisting Machinery Co Ltd
TR IR K 15 5 A A A TR A ) 11,142 35.90% 4,000 — (), (i)
CLFG Jingwei Glass fibre Co Ltd
INEE 150,000 72.65% 13,561 — (iii)
Chenzhou Bada Glass Co. Ltd. (“Bada”)
SR AL TR A7 PR 7] 425,703 7.47% 31,800 — (iv)

Yanlian Petroleum Co Ltd

(i) FA B R B R ) F W B A W] (i) As the above mentioned companies are also fellow subsidiaries of CLFG, the directors
TR E IR AR 2 FAG bt o 5 B PR 1 1 believe that the Company could not exercise significant influence over the financial and
20% - (HEFFLNG MR KGR - HOKEE kA R H operational decisions of these companies, despite it holds 20% or above of the capital of
S R AL AL > IR A AR IS o these companies. Therefore, the investments in these companies are classified as other

equity investments and are accounted for using the cost method.

(i) A20074F6 H30H » 1% 35 0K 5 A A B (i) At 30 June 2007, long-term equity investments of the Company in CLFG Luoyang
R B AR 0 it A B A PR A R R Hoisting Machinery Co. Ltd and CLFG Jingwei Glass Fibre Co. Ltd amounted to
AR S EE AR 19,000,000 (2006412 A 31 RMB9,000,000 (31 December 2006: RMB9,000,000). Full provision has been made for
H © AEH69,000,00000) » #%% =IHE T AT the investments in prior years. After assessment of financial position at the end of 2006,
FREFHR T RFNBEER - FERATN TIEL the directors have determined to maintain full provision in this regard.

F20065F 127131 H I IABS IR - MEFF 255 A W)
RIS 2R B -

(ili)  W20074F6H30H » PR Ly MESR A IR A\ (iii) At 30 June 2007, although the total carrying amount of the Company’s short-term and
72.65%IIEHELL B » (HAA R 220064F12H31HE long-term investments represented 72.65% of its net assets, CLFG has lost control and
RFE AT PRI ERLE > SALA TS significant influence on 31 December 2006. Therefore, the investment of this company
JNEE ) 45 G S by i I ML > NI AR A A is classified as other equity investments and is accounted for using the cost method.
R -

(iv) HATIRET TR AAFER20074E1 H ik (iv)  The company has been disposed. CLFG withdrew the investment and realised the profit
WIRHE » U FBL B A A AR 22,059,0007C of RMB22,059,000 in January 2007.

B I IERMERZSE
LUOYANG GLASS COMPANY LIMITED
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For the six months ended 30 June 2007

(Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

Major items’ notes to financial statements (Continued)

Major items’ notes to financial statements of the Company (Continued)

BEBA (45) Operating income
BE 20074 # 220064
6H30H I 6H30H IF
AAA NEA
For the For the
six months ended six months ended
30 June 2007 30 June 2006
TEEHIA Major operating income 262,611 221,662
HAbEBBA Other operating income 21,083 112,977
At Total 283,694 334,639

A T T S AR R B B 1 S P IS
A o

A AL R B EH AR R F P B AL
HA I NR 168,425,000 7T (B 22006476 430 H 61
H o NE#46,763,00070) > 1A R 2SS

The Company’s income from principal activities represents income generated from

sales of glass products.

During this period, sales revenue from top five clients was RMB68,425,000 (From 1
January to 30 June 2006: RMB46,763,000) which accounted for 24.12% (From 1

January to 30 June 2006: 10.54%) of total income from principal activities of the

124.12% (#F20064F6 H30H6ME H : 10.54%) - Company.
BEPA (46) Operating Costs
BE 20074 # 220064
6H30H I 6H30H IF
AAA ANEA
For the For the
six months ended six months ended
30 June 2007 30 June 2006
TEEH A Major operating Costs (268,724) (254,401)
HAbSEH A Other operating Costs (15,474) 91,761)
&t Total (284,198) (346,162)

AR T 2 S A A B B 1 S B R R A
& o

The Company’s Cost of sales from principal activities represents cost incurred in

relation to sales of glass products.
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For the six months ended 30 June 2007

(Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

H. WBEE BEAHER (4)

KO T B A TR H FERE ()

5. Major items’ notes to financial statements (Continued)

Major items’ notes to financial statements of the Company (Continued)

47 BEKR (47) Investment income
®E 200748 HE 20064
6J130H I 630H 1
AN NEH
For the For the
six months ended six months ended
30 June 2007 30 June 2006
RIS Gl 22/ (R Investment income / (loss) from
long-term equity investments
— RE4i ik — under the equity method 134 (83,526)
BEERI Investment disposal gain 22,059 —
Fet EF A B A Interest income from designated loans 13,889 6,249
HoAls Others - 265
At Total 36,082 (77,012)

AR FAAFAE A E AR T o] A R R -

B I IERMERZSE
LUOYANG GLASS COMPANY LIMITED

There is no significant restriction on the transfer of investment income to the Company.
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For the six months ended 30 June 2007

(Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

2 E R 6. Segmental reporting

F A 2 [0 7 SE RN A0 BUR T R 1 R AT AR The Group’s turnover and operating results are almost entirely generated from the
IR BE G UG AT SR b SE TR Y manufacture and sale of float sheet glass. Accordingly, no business segment information
AR o AR R BT AR o AR is provided. The analysis of the geographical location of the operations of the Group
[0 1 O T > DRI 3R A R A o [ during the financial period is as follows:

R R o

AR T M 8 ) 2600 F S B R AT

BRE20074E6 H30H ILAMA For the six months ended 30 June 2007

Bl K Lt | B P 0 il b bk £t

PRC Asia America Oceania Others Total
BWEWRAAFT  Total operating income 666,553 11,850 1,244 3,179 7,001 689,827
BERAATT  Total operating costs (625,496) (12,119) (1,263) (3,252) (7,175) (649,305)
BRI BN Operating taxes and

surcharge (1,435) (22) (2) (6) 13) (1,478)

BEER Operating expense (18,179) (335) (36) (90) (198) (18,838)
B Administrative expense (50,800) (1,575) (164) (422) 932) (53,893)
P Finance cost (31,926) (589) (63) (159) (347) (33,084)
EEWMEHEL  Impairment loss (12,488) (3,611) (377 (969) (2,138) (19,583)
EWEHE AR Total operating loss (73,771) (6,401) (661) (1,719) (3,802) (86,354) 101
#E200646 H30H 1E75 1 A For the six months ended 30 June 2006

W CER| S REEM oA B

PRC Asia America Oceania Others Total
BEIAART Total operating income 443,136 17,840 6,066 7.489 403 474,934
BENA AT Total operating costs (510,241) (16,260) (5,529) (6,826) (368) (539,224)
BERIS KK Operating taxes and

surcharge (167) 9) 3) ) (183)

BEEM Operating expense (17,819) (772) (263) (324) 17 (19,195)
EHEA administrative expense (61,803) (2,678) 911) (1,124) (60) (66,576)
MHEA Finance cost (32,769) (1,419) (484) (596) (32) (35,300)
SR AEREES Impairment loss (4,560) 591 201 248 13 (3,507)
EH R A Total operating loss (184,223) (2,707) (923) (1,137) (61) (189,051)

“ETLFPHPRE
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For the six months ended 30 June 2007

(Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

. BB RES 7.
1 A 10 4 9 B W 7 O]
A D MBS IEBOE R A R

FALH] ([EYesE )

RPEEEER - ARIETEAF EARE

FEMHE A © 0 NE#1,286,740,0007T
HEREAN D BIEE

S B HFR N o

FEEE D B RARIEA R - ER

M > I LR
RRDSAREGE S R s
FOREL ~ S5H5H 5 T3
FEER (A BUREE R
SERIERSN) 5 HMORE - %

AR B B iy
FHA AN T
HA ©35.80%

AR NI B BRI A AT 2 A o

AN FTA AR 5 B I RS (44)

B I IERMERZSE
LUOYANG GLASS COMPANY LIMITED

Related party transactions

Related party with controlling interest:

Name of enterprise : China Luo yang Float Glass Group Company of
Limited Liabilities (“CLFG”)

Types of legal entity : Limited liability company (Solely owned by the
State)

Registered capital : RMB1,286,740,000

Legal representative : Liu Baoying

Relationship with
the Group : Holding company

Principal activities : Production of glass, related raw materials and
equipment, import, export and domestic sales of
glass, processing technology, design and sub-
contracting of engineering works, labour export,
provision of industrial production material
(excluding those under control of the State),
technological service, consultation service and
goods transportation.

Equity interest in the
Company : 35.80%

There is no change in the registered capital of CLFG during the year

Details of the Company’s subsidiaries are set out in note 5(44).
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L. HBTERRY (4) 7. Related party transactions (Continued)
A AP ) B 478 04 W OB (2)  Related parties without controlling interest:
RELB BARAERIF Name of enterprise Relationship with the Company
IR 6 B O R A AN w2 China Luoyang Float Glass Group Financial
B A R EAT A Company of Limited Liabilties Associate
T8 0 1% 5 A T R HLAN W[ 1 CLFG Luoyang Hoisting Machinery Co. Ltd. Fellow subsidiary
AIRAT BB E N A
16 B4 BRE Bt IR HE HUAR LS R Fy CLFG New Illuminating Source Co. Ltd. Fellow subsidiary
A PR BB I AT
TSR VK 15 R R HUAR SR By CLFG Jingwei Glass Fibre Co. Ltd. Fellow subsidiary
BRI AR EYEMM T A7
T BB K B i A HLAN W [ 1 CLFG Luoyang Jingjiu Glass Container Co. Ltd. Fellow subsidiary
WA RA BB I AT
Wi B R M A A A HLAN W [ 1 Luoyang Jingbao Decoration Glass Co. Ltd. Fellow subsidiary
EYEMM T A7
EHAEEE SRS HLAN W [ 1 CLFG Qingdao Taiyang Glass Industrial Co. Ltd. Fellow subsidiary
H¥EHRAHE BB E WA
T8 B B2 B o T B T HLAN W [ 1 CLFG Luoyang Jinyun Coating Glass Co. Fellow subsidiary
ex A BB E WA )
T S B o R HARAFR f CLFG Jinhua Shi Ye Ji Su Glass Co Fellow subsidiary
ex A BB E WA )
BT EEA HLAN W [ 1 Luoyang Xiangyu Industrial Co. Fellow subsidiary 103
EYEMM T A7
BB R A v HLAN W [ 1 Luoyang Technology Glass Company Fellow subsidiary
EYEMM T A7
T8 B AL FE B in L ARy ) A ) China Luoyang Float Glass (Group)
YsA R H Processed Glass Company Limited Associate
B E B E HLAN ][] 1 Luoyang Luobo Hotel Fellow subsidiary
EYEMM T A7
% 5 T 0 R AR T HUAR SR By CLFG Mineral Products Co. Ltd. Fellow subsidiary
2 A PR BB A
&R A R A AN w4 Luoyang Jingxin Ceramic Co. Ltd. Associate
T A I L PR AN [f] £y CLFG Xinxing Co. Ltd. Fellow subsidiary
A REAEAH EYEMM T A7
T8 B8 1 Wit KA HUARS R Fy CLFG Haitian Trading Company Ltd. Fellow subsidiary
AIRAT BB E N A
TR AR I 4 BLAN W [f] 1 CLFG Longman Sugang Company Ltd. Fellow subsidiary
AIRAT BB E N A
Ji R e R M T HLAN W[ 1 Guangdong Nanhai Junxiong Glass Screen Co., Ltd. Fellow subsidiary
AIRAT BB E N A
URYIDEEE b2 3 0 B R Fy Shenzhen Guanghua Zhongkong Glass Company Ltd. Fellow subsidiary
AIRAT BB E N A
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7. Related party transactions (Continued)

(3)  The amounts of transactions and their balances between the Group, the company

and our related parties during the year are summarised as follows:

Material transactions between the Group and CLFG are summarised as follows:

®E 200748 HE 20064

6J130H I 630H 1

i AMWA NEH

Notes For the For the

six months ended six months ended

30 June 2007 30 June 2006

I 0 B A [ Ancillary and community services ) — 375

R BB MRS Technical development services (i1) — 1,008

N R R Provision of utilities (iii) 576 406

FLE S Interest expense 755 2,484
B ARSE B AR SRAT R A R Guarantees issued by CLFG to

banks for the Group 49,800 117,000

[HEEZTELAS Indirect guarantees (iv) 200,900 —

A fE Notes:

0}

(ii)

(iif)

(iv)

A% A B B4 T L — TR W = AR R -
20044F8 H3 H LAY - #% sk i20074°8 A3 H
W1 o ARBE IR > 5B SE IR R A AL WK AR AR
B - WRR YIRS - R RENSI AL T
2 i PR RS o T (RS % L A 3 A
I AT £ 965 0 (8 4% 1 WAL

AT JR20034F9 H 1B BLS 38 AL —TE 2 =
e - RIRRZ R - AR AAL AR
PEHEAIG GRS R ARG o 2 I LA 3E 2 B i DA
L5 S 00 1 M AT = % B s 2006478 A 51 1
BALE > WARH B ERBOBIBICS -

AT JR20014F8 H 3 B BLIS 364 [ Al — TE 2 1 =
TR o HYRA TR B0 B AT T — 0
B ZAER aR o sZ IR 2007 458 H3 B 21 o
TR AR - A2 v IR B 2 5 B S8 PRI 0 ) it £
FoK & AR O S HBRIRES « 8 i
B2 BA I AR B8 0 B O -

IS PR L 58 = 0 TR AR AR DA
TR SL A =7 Ay R Z SRATRR A IR -

A AV R By A LR 7 09 2 S R — I 7
SRR H W ST P AT BURUIR O T 19 ih it
17 o LLEIRA S AR I AT I e BRI D -

B I IERMERZSE
LUOYANG GLASS COMPANY LIMITED

@

(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

The Company has entered into a three-year agreement with CLFG, effective from 3
August 2001, which has been renewed for another three years expiring on 3 August
2007. According to the agreement, CLFG provides certain social welfare and support
services, such as education, property management, medical care and transportation
services to the staff of the Company. The amount charged by CLFG is based on a
reasonable cost incurred in providing such services plus relative tax charge.

The Company has entered into a three-year agreement with CLFG effective from 1
September 2003. According to the agreement, CLFG provides research and development
assistance and consultancy services to the Company. The amount charged by CLFG is
based on a reasonable cost incurred in providing such services plus relative tax charge.
During 2005, the Company and CLFG agreed to cancel the agreement.

The Company has entered into a three-year agreement with CLFG effective from 3 August
2001 which has been renewed for another three years expiring on 3 August 2007, for
provision of utilities such as water and electricity to CLFG. The amount charged to
CLFG is based on a reasonable cost incurred in providing such services plus relative tax
charge.

Guarantees have been issued by CLFG, in respect of bank loans to independent third
parties in return for guarantees issued by the independent third parties to the banks of
the Company.

The directors of the Company are of the opinion that the above transactions with

related parties were conducted in the ordinary course of business and on normal

commercial terms or in accordance with the agreements governing such transactions,

and these have been reviewed and confirmed by the independent non-executive

directors.
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For the six months ended 30 June 2007

(Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

L. HBTERRY (4) 7. Related party transactions (Continued)
3 7R SR8 10 S5 B 00 57 A AT I A S B R A K (3)  The amounts of transactions and their balances between the Group, the company
WEBRBIT : and our related parties during the year are summarised as follows:
252 B BV 3 B HA T A W) 2 I KRB 5 SR Material transactions between the Group and fellow subsidiaries are summarised as
wr follows:
RE200748 #H220064F
6J130H 1L 630H I
b2 AAA NEA
Notes For the For the
six months ended six months ended
30 June 2007 30 June 2006
8 T A B SR Sales 2,370 7,050
iifi B At [ s Ancillary and social services @) 3,637 2,325
N F Rt AL Provision of utilities (ii) 11,048 8,327
B S S A I Purchase of raw materials (iii) 5,654 59,613
BT HE A Sales of racks — 6,722
AR H Interest paid and payable 1,488 3,318
FERA Interest received and receivable 127 342
FHEIA Rental income (iv) 580 110
BHEIA Service income — 1,479
AR Notes:
(i) AR B B L U SE B B A AT A R (T ) The Company has entered into a three-year agreement with a CLFG’s subsidiary, CLFG

Xinxing Co. (“Xinxing”) effective from 3 August 2001 by which Xinxing provides certain
social welfare and support services, such as education, property management, medical
care and transportation services to the staff of the Company. The agreement was
supplementary amended on 22 July 2002 and renewed for another 3 years on 3 August
2004. The amount charged by Xinxing is based on a reasonable cost incurred in providing
such services plus respective tax charge.

The Company has entered into a three-year agreement with a CLFG’s subsidiary, Xinxing
and CLFG Jingwei Glass Fibre Co., Ltd (“Jingwei”) effective from 3 August 2001. During
2004, the company has renewed the agreements with Xinxing and Jingwei for another
three years expiring on 3 August 2007. In accordance with these agreements, the Company
provides utilities such as water and electricity to these subsidiaries. The amounts charged
to these group companies are based on reasonable costs incurred in providing such
services plus respective tax charge.

The Company has entered into a three-year agreement with a CLFG’s subsidiary, CLFG
Mineral product Co., Ltd (“Mineral Co”), effective from 3 August 2001 which has been
renewed for another three years expiring on 3 August 2007, by which Mineral Co. supplies
certain raw materials to the Company at market prices.

The Company has entered into a five-year agreement with an associate, CPGC, effective
from 1 January 2003 by which the Company sub-lease a portion of land use rights on
lands located in the PRC at market rate.

“ETLFPHPRE
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For the six months ended 30 June 2007

(Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

. BB REY (4) 7.

3 ISR TSGR 7 A A AT 1 3 ) A R AR ()
JRBRBUIT ¢ (4)

O3 FE R A B B N LS B R PR T
SRR H W S0 P AT - BUUIR O 5T 19 ih it
17 o LLEIRA N FUB L I AT I e BRI D -

TEASE B AR A A G B WD AT B
TR R HT A Rl BRAR (DA BRREA)

¥ Assets
FESRAT 8 B R A7 Cash at non-bank
financial institutions
JRES B K Accounts receivable
JRE M S Notes receivable
F R Prepaid expenses
ot Wi K Other receivables
ff Liabilities
R Short-term loans
JREA°) Hf K Notes payable
TR Accounts payable
Lt FRE AT 5K Other payables

B HIIERMDB IR G
LUOYANG GLASS COMPANY LIMITED

Related party transactions (Continued)

The amounts of transactions and their balances between the Group, the company
and our related parties during the year are summarised as follows: (Continued)

The directors of the Company are of the opinion that the above transactions with
related parties were conducted in the ordinary course of business and on normal
commercial terms or in accordance with the agreements governing such transactions,
and these have been reviewed and confirmed by the independent non-executive
directors.

Included in the following balance sheet captions are balances with the holding company
and fellow subsidiaries (net of bad debt provision):

WM WA WAL A
CLFG Fellow subsidiaries
200748 JA20064F: 20074 JA20064F:
6730H 12731H 6J30H 12A31H
30 June 31 Dec 30 June 31 Dec
2007 2006 2007 2006
— — 9,904 39,929
1,561 — 1,398 2,366
— — 1,490 2,008
1,271 2,623 441 476
— — 2,269 815
12,940 31,540 39,500 113,000
— 1,214 5,690 2,856
875 875 120 2,922
59 8,275 2,324 4014
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For the six months ended 30 June 2007

(Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

7. Related party transactions (Continued)

7R S1% 1 S B0 0 7 T R 8 AT 0 28 B A BB AR (3)  The amounts of transactions and their balances between the Group, the company

MR BT « () and our related parties during the year are summarised as follows: (Continued)
WAL o A AR B Sk 1 1 0 TRE S0 £ DA A3 AR In addition, the group has made the following provision for bad debt against the
el amounts due from related parties as follows:
20074 20064
6J130H 12H31H
30 June 31 Dec
2007 2006
JRE WA 2 Je A i) S R A Provision for bad debts from holding company — —
JRE Wi i 4 1 HL A RS AR a4 Provision for ad debts from fellow subsidiaries 4 782

T A

ARG

J#20074F6 H30H » AREMAEARIEN T

8. Commitments

(1)  Capital commitments

At 30 June 2007, capital commitments of the Group are summarised as follows:

20074 JA20064F
6J130H 12/131H
30 June 31 Dec
2007 2006
CEl B Contracted for but not provided for
A — contruction project 363 —
TR T A Authorised but not contracted for
— iR IR — construction project — 7,687
Al Total 363 7,687
BERERYE (2)  Operating lease commitments
JA20074E6 30 H » AR B AT BRI KB TH Bk At 30 June 2007, the Group had no material operating lease commitments.
HI -
—ERLFRHRE
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Ju.

A R

20074F6 H30H - s AT ¢

BT ARERITRRER

Guarantees issued to banks in

AAEER2007 41 H 1 A B E AT 4 % et e
(2006) > PRG3R A LG 4 (LR AR R CE SR
3% EAF B 4% £ £ et E I (2006)4E1T 140
JEGHEE o BLAL > WN20064F H IR Tt - A7) %
LB BB BB A DA AT A R TR (BB A SR
VB4R 73 W) 36 DA A FE SR S0 A4 2 B ]
BRI FHE AT TR 5 R ke T
B BEHRUN > 20064 EHAS R IMEE K G
FEEE WA > BT LAARHE B EAER AR b
BT LA

B I IERMERZSE
LUOYANG GLASS COMPANY LIMITED

AR favour of subsidiaries

By fo m) I A ARG Guarantees issued to CLFC in
AR B R favour of subsidiaries

T A B SN A T R T AR Guarantees issued to banks in
AR B R favour of other entities

beyond the Group

Ll Total

BREAMFEHBIH 10.

WEAGTHREAMEE > A5 B e H A TR

SMMEEABREKAKSE -

bR 11.

Contingent liabilities

At 30 June 2007, contingent liabilities are as follows:

A AR

The Group The Company
20074 J#20064F 20074 J#20064F
6JI130H 12A31H 6J130H 12H31H
30 June 31 Dec 30 June 31 Dec
2007 2006 2007 2006
— — 60,000 75,000
— — 41,500 41,500
1,000 — — —
1,000 — 101,500 116,500

Events after the balance sheet date

There have been no material events after the balance sheet date which would be required

to disclose or adjust to the financial statement of 30 June 2007

Other important events

The group has adopted the corporate accounting standards (CAS 2006 )since 1 Jan

2007. Therefore, some adjustments should be made according to the new standard. In

addition, as the interim report of year 2006 saying, th

e Company made retrospective

adjustments for errors in VAT, bad debt provision, depreciation. Because the effected

amount is minor, the annual report of year 2006 did not demonstrate it as the material

accounting error retrospective adjustment. As a result, the report reverse the adjusted

amount.
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For the six months ended 30 June 2007

(Prepared under the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations)

12.  Other supplementary financial information

(1)  Net profit difference reconciliation on different standards for the six months

ended 30 June 2006
bk B
Consolidations Parent company
Net profit (old standard) for six months ended
30 June 2006 (145,192) (145,192)
Total effects on retrospective adjustments (45,857) (3,074)
Of which, unrealised investment loss adjustments
under old standard (7,634) —
Operating costs (3,254) (310)
Investment income — (2,764)
Impairment loss (1,062) —
Minority interests (33,907) —
Net profit (new standard) for six months ended
30 June 2006 (191,049) (148,266)
Of which, net profit attributable to parent
company’s shareholders (156,786) (148,266) -I 09
Presumely comparative information
under new standard
Total other effected amounts — 80,621
Of which, investment income-changes
into cost method — 80,621
Presume net profit for six months ended
30 June 2006 (191,049) (67,645)
Of which, presume net profit attributable to
parent company’s shareholders (156,786) (67,645)
—ERLFRHRE
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2 20065 BEH €l e S0 R S B

HH

Items
20064 £ 15 A1) (8% st )

HERY EERIQNE N2 Somin 4
Hofr o BRI R B RK I

DB R R

20064F B 5 M G gt i)

Hor s iR A B w BOR A M

PEBAT BT G A5 15 B

FABTH A B A R

Forb s e — AR U A A

20064 14 15 R 1

Hor o i T B ) IR A AR T ML
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LUOYANG GLASS COMPANY LIMITED

12.  Other supplementary financial information (Continued)

(2)  Net profit difference reconciliation on different standards for the year of 2006

Net profit (old standard) for the year of 2006

Total effects on retrospective adjustments
Of which, unrealised investment loss adjustments
under old standard

Minority interests

Net profit (new standard) for the year of 2006

Of which, net profit attributable to parent
company’s shareholders

Presumely comparative information
under new standard

Total other effected amounts

Of which, investment income-changes

into cost method

Presume net profit for the year of 2006

Of which, presume net profit attributable to parent
company’s shareholders

o Ba
Consolidations Parent company
(317,483) (313,954)
(96,044) —
(39,479) —
(56,565) —
(413,527) (313,954)
(356,962) (313,954)
— 118,370

— 118,370
(413,527) (195,584)
(356,962) (195,584)
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4 2L Bl R K R () 12.  Other supplementary financial information (Continued)
3 JA20064F 13 1 H DA 4 Bl 2 2 s DL 3 (3)  Equity adjustments as at 1 Jan 2006
HH E R Eikid
Before After
Items adjustments adjustments
A Share capital 700,000 700,000
FANHE Capital reserve 994,655 994,655
B AT Surplus reserves 225,361 225,361
oy B A Undistributions (968,937) (968,937)
B R A B T H RS Equity attributable to parent
company’s shareholders 951,079 951,079
D BB RRE £ Minority interests — 113,348
i f E R ARt Total equity 951,079 1,064,427
4 4200646 H 30 H Bt 45 B 4 ol B 15 pE 3% (4)  Equity adjustments as at 30 Jun 2006
HH L] Ekidd
Before After 'I 'I '|
Items adjustments adjustments
i &N Share capital 700,000 700,000
AN Capital reserve 994,885 994,885
B AT Surplus reserves 63,231 63,231
ElbE Undistributions (962,528) (963,412)
BB A R e H iR Equity attributable to parent
company’s shareholders 795,588 794,704
D BB RRE £ Minority interests — 79,085
B e AR s At Total equity 795,588 873,789
“ETLFPHPRE
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A Rl R () 12.  Other supplementary financial information (Continued)
5 2006412 1 31 H i A5 FHE s i A 0L % (5)  Equity adjustments as at 31 Dec 2006
HH R AR
Before After
Items adjustments adjustments
BeA Share capital 500,018 500,018
EARNTE Capital reserve 914,179 914,179
B A Surplus reserves 61,075 61,075
43 B Undistributions (1,161,613) (1,161,613)
B A B A W) Y T A R A Equity attributable to parent
company’s shareholders 313,659 313,659
DB AU £ Minority interests — 58,654
i H i AT Total equity 313,659 372,313

B I IERMERZSE
LUOYANG GLASS COMPANY LIMITED
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For the six months ended 30 June 2007

(Prepared under International Accounting Standard 34 - Interim Financial Reporting)

CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT (UNAUDITED)

For the six months ended 30 June 2007
(Expressed in Renminbi)

Turnover
Cost of sales

Gross profit/(loss)

Other operating income
Other operating expenses
Selling expenses
Administrative expenses

Loss from operations

Net finance costs

Investment income/(loss)

Share of net profit/(loss) of associates

Loss before taxation
Income tax expenses

Loss for the period

Attributable to:

Equity shareholders of the Company
Minority interests

Loss for the period

Basic loss per share
(in RMB: Yuan)

Note

6 (a)
6 (b)

6 (c)

REZRRLE BEZFTRE
AAZTHIE AH=THIE
AA ANMEA
ARWT I ARBTIL
Six months Six months
ended ended
30 June 30 June
2007 2006
RMB’000 RMB’000
664,316 443,357
(634,890) (526,666)
29,426 (83,309)
27,098 46,782
(20,088) (22,609)
(18,838) (19,195)
(72,641) (71,391)
(55,043) (149,722)
(33,085) (34,570)
22,064 (178)
134 (2,463)
(65,930) (186,933)
(65,930) (186,933)
(68,302) (156,351)
2,372 (30,582)
(65,930) (186,933)
(0.136) (0.223)

The notes on pages 118 to 130 are an integral part of these financial statements
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For the six months ended 30 June 2007

(Prepared under International Accounting Standard 34 - Interim Financial Reporting)

GERERRE (REF)

REFELEAAZTH
(LIARWII7)

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET (UNAUDITED)

At 30 June 2007
(Expressed in Renminbi)

T B ¥

EN Y
g T

Y ¥

HAHE
TRWE A I e A
HA &

F AT SR AR

B
HABHEBCK

1t

FE Mk e IR S S
ELEbRESi

AT RIS R A7

BlaRBE%EHEY

L NER

JE A Bk I A S50
TEIRE R £+
AT R H AR

i 30 145

R A 0 L 0 0

1185130 B Y FERE Jy A F I B i 19 ARG 5

Non-current assets

Property, plant and equipment

Construction in progress

Intangible assets

Lease payments

Interests in associates

Other investments

Deposits with a non-bank financial institution

Current assets

Other receivables
Inventories

Trade and bills receivables
Income tax recoverable

Deposits with banks and non-bank financial institutions

Cash and cash equivalents

Current liabilities

Trade and bills payables

Accrued expenses and other payables
Bank and other loans

Net current liabilities

Total assets less current liabilities

B I IERMERZSE
LUOYANG GLASS COMPANY LIMITED

[tk

Note

10

11

12

13

14

RBRLAE LI
AH=Z1H TZHA=+—H
(B #%sh
ARWTI ABRIET T
At 30 June At 31 December
2007 2006
(audited)
RMB’000 RMB’000
1,114,411 1,174,616
8,469 5,550
14,483 15,219
41,221 41,798
117,604 111,105
200 32,000
50,000 50,000
1,346,388 1,430,288
48,565 58,970
297,882 291,019
52,861 68,853
2,243 2,249
155,750 214,545
71,570 58,414
628,871 694,050
636,637 566,527
202,927 260,786
836,540 930,423
1,676,104 1,757,736
(1,047,233) (1,063,686)
299,155 366,602

The notes on pages 118 to 130 are an integral part of these financial statements
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For the six months ended 30 June 2007

(Prepared under International Accounting Standard 34 - Interim Financial Reporting)

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET (UNAUDITED)

At 30 June 2007
(Expressed in Renminbi)

Note

Non-current liabilities
Bank and other loans 14
Deferred income

Net assets

Capital and reserves

Share capital 15
Share premium

Reserves 16
Accumulated losses 16

Total equity attributable to equity
shareholders of the Company

Minority interests

Total equity

REBRLAE A ZEEIRAF
AH=TH +ZHA=1+—H

(B #%sh

ARWTIL AR
At 30 June At 31 December
2007 2006
(audited)

RMB’000 RMB’000
58,741 60,027
4,846 5,077
63,587 65,104
235,568 301,498
500,018 500,018
540,028 540,028
(45,873) (45,873)
(818,567) (750,265)
175,606 243,908
59,962 57,590
235,568 301,498

The notes on pages 118 to 130 are an integral part of these financial statements
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For the six months ended 30 June 2007

(Prepared under International Accounting Standard 34 - Interim Financial Reporting)

GEREQEBR (REF)

BE_FEZLEANA=1HIEAMA
(LA R A7)

Sy Appropriation
AR Loss for the period
RZFERFERA=FH At 30 June 2006
R_FZRLE—-A—H

AR 1 Loss for the period

REZZLEANAZTH

1185130 B Y FERE Jy A F I B i 19 ARG 5

B HIIERMDB IR G
LUOYANG GLASS COMPANY LIMITED

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
(UNAUDITED)

For the six months ended 30 June 2007

(Expressed in Renminbi)

AR T I HOEAY 2
Attributable to equity shareholders of the Company

At 1 January 2006

SRR %

BeA Bk i AabE# it g it
ARWTIE ARETT ARWTFT ARBTIL ARETT ARWTLT ARETI
Share Share Accumulated Minority Total
capital premium Reserves losses Total interests equity

RMB’000  RMB’000  RMB’000  RMB’000  RMB’000  RMB’000  RMB’000
700,000 969,988 119,921 (927,543) 862,366 81,666 944,032
— —  (162,130) 162,130 — — —

— — —(152391)  (152,391)  (30,226)  (182,617)

700,000 969,988 (42,209)  (917,804) 709,975 51,440 761,415

At 1 January 2007

500,018 540,028  (45873) (750,265) 243,908 57,590 301,498

- - —  (68302)  (68,302) 2372 (65,930)

At 30 June 2007

500,018 540,028  (45873) (818,567) 175,606 59962 235,568

The notes on pages 118 to 130 are an integral part of these financial statements
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For the six months ended 30 June 2007

(Prepared under International Accounting Standard 34 - Interim Financial Reporting)

CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT
(UNAUDITED)

For the six months ended 30 June 2007
(Expressed in Renminbi)

REZZFLF BWEZELARE

AA=Z1HIE AAZTHIE

AWA 75 H

ARWTIL AR¥TFIT

Six months Six months

ended ended

30 June 30 June

2007 2006

RMB’000 RMB’000

KA E 2 Bl A R Net cash flows from operating activities 34,171 44,492
TG E 2 BT A () B Net cash flows from/(used in) investing activities 15,359 (41,027)

RS E) 2 B4 (R AT Net cash flows (used in)/from financing activities (36,374) 4,927

B4 T B4 5 (B 38 i A8 Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 13,156 8,392

i H— BB LB &5 EY Cash and cash equivalents at 1 January 58,414 144,655

N H =1 BBE LB EY Cash and cash equivalents at 30 June 71,570 153,047

18130 B 1Y 5188 B 7R v 1) BB i s ) AL ISR o The notes on pages 118 to 130 are an integral part of these financial statements
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For the six months ended 30 June 2007

(Prepared under International Accounting Standard 34 - Interim Financial Reporting)
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B HIIERMDB IR G
LUOYANG GLASS COMPANY LIMITED

NOTES ON THE INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT (UNAUDITED)

1

PRAMBEERME (REF)
#HE—EEELFNHA=AHIEATA For the six months ended 30 June 2007
(LI RBIT) (Expressed in Renminbi)

Basis of preparation

This interim financial report is unaudited, but has been reviewed by the Audit
Committee of Luoyang Glass Company Limited (“the Company”). It was authorised
for issuance on 27 August 2007.

The interim financial report has been prepared in accordance with the applicable
disclosure provision of the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited, including compliance with International Accounting
Standard (“IAS”) 34 “Interim financial reporting” adopted by the International
Accounting Standards Board (“IASB”).

The preparation of an interim financial report in conformity with IAS 34 requires
management to make judgments , estimates and assumptions that affect the application
of policies and reported amounts of assets and liabilities, income and expenses on a
year to date basis. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

This interim financial report contains condensed consolidated financial statements
and selected explanatory notes. The notes include an explanation of events and
transactions that are significant to an understanding of the changes in financial position
and operating results of the Company and its subsidiaries (“the Group”) since the
31 December 2006. The condensed consolidated interim financial statements and notes
thereon do not include all of the information required for full set of financial statements
prepared in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards (“IFRSs”).
IFRSs include TASs and interpretations.

The interim financial report has been prepared in accordance with the same accounting
policies adopted in the 2006 annual financial statements.

The financial information relating to the financial year ended 31 December 2006 that
is included in the interim financial report as previously reported information does not
constitute the Group’s annual financial statements for that financial year but is derived
from those financial statements. The Group’s annual financial statements for the year
ended 31 December 2006 are available from the Company’s registered office. The
auditors have expressed an unqualified opinion with an explanatory paragraph in
respect of the fundamental uncertainty about going concern assumption on those
financial statements in their report dated 25 April 2007.
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For the six months ended 30 June 2007

(Prepared under International Accounting Standard 34 - Interim Financial Reporting)

Basis of preparation (continued)

Notwithstanding that the Group had net liabilities at 30 June 2007, the directors of
the Company are of the opinion that the Group is able to continue as a going concern
and to meet their obligations as and when they fall due having regard to the followings:

(1) agreements obtained from financial institutions for renewal of loan facilities
to the Group upon their expiry in 2007; and

(ii)  continuing financial support received from China Luoyang Float Glass Group
Company Limited (“CLFG”), the controlling shareholder, together with China
National Building Material Group Corporation (“CNBMG”), the holding
company of controlling shareholder.

The directors believe that the Group will have sufficient cash resources to satisfy its
future working capital and other financing requirements. Accordingly, it is appropriate
that these financial statements should be prepared on a going concern basis and do
not include any adjustments that would be required should the Group fail to continue
as a going concern.

New and revised IFRSs

The TASB has issued a number of new and revised IFRSs that are effective or available
for early adoption for the accounting period of the Group beginning on or after 1
January 2007. The Board of Directors has determined the accounting policies to be
adopted in the preparation of the Group’s annual financial statements prepared under
IFRSs for the year ending 31 December 2007, on the basis of IFRSs currently in
issue.

The IFRSs that will be effective or are available for voluntary early adoption in the
annual financial statements prepared under IFRSs for the year ending 31 December
2007 may be affected by the issue of additional interpretation(s) or other changes
announced by the IASB subsequent to the date of issuance of this interim financial
report. Therefore the policies that will be applied in the Group’s financial statements
for that period cannot be determined with certainty at the date of issuance of this
interim financial report.

The adoption of these new and revised IFRSs did not result in significant changes to
the Group’s accounting policies applied in this interim financial report for the periods
presented.
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For the six months ended 30 June 2007

(Prepared under International Accounting Standard 34 - Interim Financial Reporting)

3 7 W g 3 Segment reporting
P AR B B 1) 7 SRR 48 8 PR B B VR T The Group’s turnover and operating results are almost entirely generated from the
MO R B > IR A P T manufacture and sales of float sheet glass. Accordingly, no business segment
BUR G TRy o A A2 [ A A ] e [ 9 4 343 information is provided. The analysis of the geographical location of the operations
WHEIR T of the Group during the financial period is as follows:
REZZZLA WE ZFLNF
AAZTHIE AAZTHIE
AAA NEA
ARWTFIL ARBT T
Six months Six months
ended ended
30 June 30 June
2007 2006
RMB’000 RMB’000
BEM Turnover
H China 641,042 411,559
T Asia 11,850 17,840
FM America 1,244 6,066
PN Oceania 3,179 7,489
HoAls Others 7,001 403
664,316 443357
120 4+  BEH 4  Turnover
B ERR ARG (B S AN T AT AR o 8 Turnover represents revenue from the invoiced value of goods sold to customers, net
ETHENE RIS S - of value-added and surcharges and is after deduction of any trade discounts.

B I IERMERZSE
LUOYANG GLASS COMPANY LIMITED
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5 Other operating income

Profit on sales of raw materials
Gain on disposal of racks
Commission income
Reversal of impairment losses on
— trade receivables
— other receivables
— inventories
Write off of long term payables
Government grants
Net gain on disposal of property, plant and equipment
Others
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For the six months ended 30 June 2007
(Prepared under International Accounting Standard 34 - Interim Financial Reporting)

BRE-RZLE BEZRTAE

AHETHIE AH=ZTHIE

AWA 75 H

AR¥TFI AR¥T T

Six months Six months

ended ended

30 June 30 June

2007 2006

RMB’000 RMB’000

15,321 22,035

257 5,427

— 1,028

— 1,475

— 4,694

— 8,590

— 231

231 331

58 1,396

11,231 1,575

27,098 46,782
—E2ELFRHRE
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For the six months ended 30 June 2007
(Prepared under International Accounting Standard 34 - Interim Financial Reporting)

6
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(c) Hfth :

TR A

ek

(s 1R

— RN

— HABKEICK

— W3 B RS
— K
1] k(A 1R

— RN

— HABKEIK

— 1K
Y S B

T AL 5
BT AL B AL
Un/E Y E G
ERCVEANE TS

B I IERMERZSE
LUOYANG GLASS COMPANY LIMITED

(@)

(b)

(©)

6 Loss before taxation

Loss before taxation is arrived at after charging/(crediting):

Net finance costs:

Interest income

Interest on borrowings
Net foreign exchange loss
Other financing charges

Investment (income)/loss:

Return of surplus assets upon winding up of
an investee company

Impairment loss on unlisted investments

Others

Other items:

Cost of inventories
Depreciation
Impairment losses on
— trade receivables
— other receivables
— property, plant and equipment
— inventories
Reversal of impairment losses on
— trade receivables
— other receivables
— inventories
Amortisation of intangible assets
Amortisation of lease prepayments
Net loss on disposal of lease prepayments
Net (gain) /loss on disposal of
property, plant and equipment

REZZZLAE WEZERNF
AH=ZTHIE ANH=THIE
AR ANEA
ARWTI ARBT T
Six months Six months
ended ended

30 June 30 June
2007 2006
RMB’000 RMB’000
(2,193) (2,806)
31,737 35,736

571 970

2,970 670
33,085 34,570
(22,059) —

— 443
(5) (265)

(22,064) 178
629,446 523,412
56,774 50,189

5 419

— 982

14,144 1,516
5,444 14,468
— (1,475)
— (4,694)
— (8,590)

736 813

577 927

— 810

(58) 1,246
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Current assets

10

11

Advance payments, other receivables and prepayments
Less: impairment losses on doubtful debts

BWE_EZLFEAA=THIEAMEA
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For the six months ended 30 June 2007

(Prepared under International Accounting Standard 34 - Interim Financial Reporting)

Income tax expense

No provision for PRC income tax has been made as the Group have made losses for
taxation purposes during the period ended 30 June 2007.

The Group did not carry on business overseas and therefore no provision has been
made for overseas profits tax.

Dividends

The Board of Directors does not recommend the payment of an interim dividend in
respect of the six months ended 30 June 2007 (2006: Nil).

Basic loss per share

The calculation of basic loss per share is based on the loss attributable to equity
shareholders of the Company for the six months ended 30 June 2007 of
RMB68,302,000 (2006: RMB156,351,000) and 500,018,000 (2006: 700,000,000)
shares in issue during the period.

No diluted earnings per share is calculated as there are no dilutive potential shares for
the period from 1 January 2006 to 30 June 2007.

Deposits with a non-bank financial institution

The balances represent the overdue time deposits at Guangzhou International Trust &
Investment Corporation (“GZITIC”), after a 65.7% impairment made. GZITIC is in
the process of a corporate restructuring. A preliminary negotiation regarding the debt
repayment has been undergoing between the two parties and GZITIC initially intended
to repay with certain of its properties with estimated prevailing market value of not
less than RMB50,000,000. No interest has been accrued in respect of the deposits.

Other receivables

REBRLAE A ZEEIRAF
AH=TH +ZHA=1+—H
(B #%sh
ARWTIL AR
At 30 June At 31 December
2007 2006
(audited)
RMB’000 RMB’000
104,554 114,803
55,989 55,833
48,565 58,970
—E2ELFRHRE
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For the six months ended 30 June 2007

(Prepared under International Accounting Standard 34 - Interim Financial Reporting)

12 HEBOR Ak B ME R R 12 Trade and bills receivables
KRR BTN
AAZ1H TZH=+—H
(e
ARWT ABRHTIT
At 30 June At 31 December
2007 2006
(audited)
RMB’000 RMB’000
TEA R Trade receivables
K =il — third parties 70,453 66,949
— PRI Z T ) — a subsidiary of the controlling shareholder 236 1,421
70,689 68,370
W A Less: impairment losses on doubtful debts 46,017 44916
24,672 23,454
TR S A Bills receivable 28,189 45,399
52,861 68,853
2 I (1 e 1 1) RSB  J REMAC S 0 B 4 The ageing analysis of trade and bills receivables, net of impairment losses on doubtful
Frin s - debts, is as follows:
124
KRR BN
AAZTH +ZA=1—H
(e
ARWT ABRHTIT
At 30 June At 31 December
2007 2006
(audited)
RMB’000 RMB’000
—EN Within one year 52,004 66,372
—AEE AR Between one and two years 735 1,650
TR Between two and three years 122 831
52,861 68,853
FEEFEWT - AEEGRE=T AR8EER Debts are normally due within 30 days from the date of billing. The ageing analysis
17 o DL ERHRES A AT R4 5 F Y o above is prepared in accordance with invoice dates.

B I IERMERZSE
LUOYANG GLASS COMPANY LIMITED
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For the six months ended 30 June 2007
(Prepared under International Accounting Standard 34 - Interim Financial Reporting)

13 REAF MRk B HE 4 55 5 13 Trade and bills payables
R R RTRE
AH=ZTH +ZH=+—H
(C#%sh
ARWFI AR¥T T
At 30 June At 31 December
2007 2006
(audited)
RMB’000 RMB’000
JEE AT Hiz Trade payables

— BB — third parties 403,601 385,154
— BERIEOR — controlling shareholder 1,272 1214
— PRI T — a subsidiary of the controlling shareholder 69,144 8,769
474,017 395,137
AT SR Bills payable 162,620 171,390
636,637 566,527

JRE AT MR S A A Y ARG AT I T The ageing analysis of trade and bills payables is as follows:
R LA BTN
AH=ZTH +ZH=+—H
(C#%sh
ARWFI AR¥T T
At 30 June At 31 December
2007 2006
(audited)
RMB’000 RMB’000
—{E A LA SHEEE MRS Due within 1 month or on demand 636,637 566,527

—ERLFRHRE
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For the six months ended 30 June 2007

(Prepared under International Accounting Standard 34 - Interim Financial Reporting)

14 BT R A 14 Bank and other loans
RRFLE A EERE
AAZ1H +ZH=+—H
(C#%sh
ARWFI ARBTIT
At 30 June At 31 December
2007 2006
(audited)
RMB’000 RMB’000
A ILIMERAT R Secured bank loans 699,541 754,910
e AR 42 A SR Unsecured loans from a controlling shareholder 12,940 31,540
A SIS A R Secured loans from an associate 39,800 50,000
SRR A R K Unsecured loans from an associate 63,000 63,000
HHE IR GRAT 4 B 1 2K Secured loans from a non-bank financial institution 80,000 80,000
AR IR SR AT 4 A £ K Unsecured loans from a non-bank financial institution — 11,000
895,281 990,450
AR B ERAT P R 3,100,000 7T (% RMB3,100,000 (2006: RMB3,100,000) included in secured bank loans of the Group
TR NRHE3,100,00070) A& LLFHE A5 A RS is secured by the land use rights and buildings amounting to RMB2,913,000 (2006:
2,913,00070 (ZF 4+ AR H2,948,00070) 1) RMB2,948,000) and RMB6,235,000 (2006: RMB6,429,000) respectively.
b 7 P 2B A A R 6,235,0007C (ZFF
AN+ NIREH6,429,00078) 1955 FEHETTHER o
I 26 AR A —F A r A KRS T A Included in secured loans from a non-bank financial institution to a subsidiary of
R 9 R H33,700,00070 (ZFZR4E 0 A RMB33,700,000 (2006: RMB20,400,000) has become overdue for payment.

[ #20,400,00070) & it 8 £ 3K o

B I IERMERZSE
LUOYANG GLASS COMPANY LIMITED
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For the six months ended 30 June 2007
(Prepared under International Accounting Standard 34 - Interim Financial Reporting)

14  Bank and other loans (continued)

The bank and other loans are repayable as follows:

Within one year
— short-term loans
— current portion of long term loans

Between one and two years
Between two and five years
After five years

REFRLAE R ZEEIRAE
AH=TH +ZHA=+—H
(B #%sh
ARWTIL AR
At 30 June At 31 December
2007 2006
(audited)
RMB’000 RMB’000
807,340 902,221
29,200 28,202
836,540 930,423
53,374 53,862
1,596 1,596
3,771 4,569
58,741 60,027
895,281 990,450
SR LEFHES
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For the six months ended 30 June 2007

(Prepared under International Accounting Standard 34 - Interim Financial Reporting)

15 A 15 Share capital

RERRLEANAZTH REFEAETZA=1—N

(T &sh
TR  ARETFIL T ARETIC
At 30 June 2007 At 31 December 2006
(audited)
Shares’000 RMB’000 Shares’000 RMB’000
wi - BT B R A Registered, issued and paid-up capital:
B A - State-owned legal person shares
HBowi LA R e of RMB1.00 each
1 7 R R At the beginning of the period/year 179,018 179,018 400,000 400,000
JRAEE 3 R D Decrease as a result of
Revised Share Reform — — (21,000) (21,000)
8 ) 16 e B A 1 Cancellation upon repurchase
of own shares — — (199,982) (199,982)
W/ R At the end of period/year 179,018 179,018 179,018 179,018
BEw ki (TAJED) » Domestic listed shares (“A Shares”)
Bowi LA R e of RMB1.00 each
11 1 )RR At the beginning of the period/year 71,000 71,000 50,000 50,000
JREREE 3 i A B Increase as a result of
Revised Share Reform —_ —_ 21,000 21,000
128
B AR ERER At the end of period/year 71,000 71,000 71,000 71,000
WAb i B (THRE) » Overseas listed shares (“H Shares”)
Bomi LA R e of RMB1.00 each
B AR B AR R At the beginning and the end
of the period/year 250,000 250,000 250,000 250,000
500,018 500,018 500,018 500,018

B I IERMERZSE
LUOYANG GLASS COMPANY LIMITED
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16  Reserves
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For the six months ended 30 June 2007
(Prepared under International Accounting Standard 34 - Interim Financial Reporting)

by by 1953
BB AR Mig AME O BoRREE WRAR  HshER it
ARWTE  ARETL ARETLT ARETT ARWEFL ARWTC ARETIL
Statutory  Statutory Discretionary Excess
surplus public surplus  over share Capital Accumulated
reserve welfare fund reserve capital reserve losses Total
RMB’000  RMB’000  RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000  RMB’000
At 1 January 2006 58,937 55,662 110,764 (106,949) 1,507 (927,543)  (807,622)
Loss for the period — — — — — (152,391) (152,391)
Transfer from/(to) reserves 55,662 (55,662) — — — — —
Transfer to
accumulated losses (51,366) —  (110,764) — — 162,130 —
At 30 June 2006 63,233 — —  (106,949) 1,507 (917,804)  (960,013)
At 1 January 2007 61,076 — —  (106,949) — (750,265)  (796,138)
Loss for the period — — — — — (68,302)  (68,302)
At 30 June 2007 61,076 — —  (106,949) — (818,567) (864,440)

17  Capital commitments

Contracted for
— construction project
Authorised but not contracted for
— construction project

At 30 June 2007, the Group had the following capital commitments:

R i RS

AH=ZTH +ZHA=1+—H

(28

ARWTIL AR¥T T

At 30 June At 31 December

2007 2006

(audited)

RMB’000 RMB’000

363 —

— 7,687

363 7,687
BT LERPHHE
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HWE-EFEZLEANA=ZTHIEAEA
(g 0 P 4 )5 = - D g T o S S 5 | i)
For the six months ended 30 June 2007

(Prepared under International Accounting Standard 34 - Interim Financial Reporting)

18 HWEALRY 18  Related party transactions
() BRI 22 5 (VAR O e MR e g s ) B ] (@) Details of the related party transactions are presented in explanatory note 7 of the
JE A 2 AR B R SRR EL R R A interim financial report prepared under PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations. The
SRR B R O R U 5 Y4 ) 0 T ) B it financial data presented are the same as those prepared under IFRSs.
43[ °
AN AIE R F AR A AR AT B A ) 1 The Company is in the process of application to the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
T 6 28 5 T P Rt S Bk A< L TR SR DU A Limited for a waiver of strict compliance with the requirements of Chapter 14A of the
A BELE 2 T RHE o Listing Rules on all of the above continuing connected transactions as reflected above.
FHEEMAABMEWT The key management personnel remuneration are as follows:
BEZRLE BE LR
AAZTHIE AH=THIE
A A AR
AR¥TE ABRHTIT
Six months Six months
ended ended
30 June 30 June
2007 2006
RMB’000 RMB’000
HERMES Directors and supervisors 90 94
EEIAR Senior management 108 104
198 198
(b)  HUHEAfH HENZLS (b)  Transactions with other state-owned enterprises
AL — (W A A SE R > T ELA B B A The Group is a state-owned entity and operates in an economic regime currently
AR ERACTIE T T ES » R T EE B E predominated by state-owned entities. Apart from transactions with CLFG and its
RETF ARSI » ARG ERZ N2 5 =5 affiliates, the Group conducts a majority of its business activities with entities directly
o BN B B A S R A R - DUOR or indirectly owned or controlled by the PRC government and numerous government
Z BN BB R R (S0RR s B 2 ) AT authorities and agencies (collectively referred to as “state-owned entities”) in the
> B A H AR T o B ordinary course of business. These transactions, which include sales and purchase of
A8 5 B4 B B RN R B TR o S SR o AR AR goods and ancillary materials, rendering and receiving services, purchase of property,
ZHY > A - R AR MU RS ES plant and equipment and obtaining finance, are carried out at terms similar to those
YT LA b 38 ) e B IR ) Ak B ) D B A A 25T that would be entered into with non-state-owned entities and have been reflected in
SIS G kA o ARSEIRR A Lh Bt B Oy 2C the financial statements. The management believes that it has provided meaningful
SRR CAE A B AR HEAR - disclosure of related party transactions as summarised above.
19 HEAMFEHRIH 19 Post balance sheet events

AR H A A FA L w i S TR
ARAREH -

B I IERMERZSE
LUOYANG GLASS COMPANY LIMITED

Up to the date of this report, the Group and the Company had no material post balance
sheet events after the balance sheet date.



EhEEHEARWENZ(ERMBES
ZA)GHOFKRAMEBEZRNEXRE
B (KRES)
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BWE_EZLFEAA=THIEAMEA
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For the six months ended 30 June 2007

(Prepared under International Accounting Standard 34 - Interim Financial Reporting)

SIGNIFICANT DIFFERENCES BETWEEN THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
OF THE GROUP PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PRC
ACCOUNTING RULES AND REGULATIONS AND INTERNATIONAL
FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS (“IFRSs”) — (UNAUDITED)

(1) Reconciliation of the loss attributable to the Group prepared in accordance with the
PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations and IFRSs are summarised below:

RERZLE WEZELARE

AHZ1HIE AH=1THIE
AN A H
ARWTIL ARBETTT
Six months Six months
ended ended
30 June 30 June
2007 2006
RMB’000 RMB’000
e v B A ) R o A Loss attributable to shareholders
f1) I S B A e 4R, under the PRC Accounting Rules
and Regulations (63,875) (156,786)
S Differences:
— bt PR A (R — Amortisation of revaluation of land use rights 1,049 1,049
— R — Waiver of debts — 230
— A — Pre-operating expenditure — 2,088
— BABREIE R — Government grants 182 182
— AEGEHER T EMA AR ZES  — Difference in accounting for consolidation — (3,114)
— AN R e JE — Difference in accounting for
i R A i 2 reuse packing materials (5,658) —
i €I % A 4 o B A0 7 A /4 ) Loss attributable to equity shareholders of
I R TRE A s the Company under IFRSs (68,302) (156,351)
“ETLFPHPRE
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WE_EELFAA=THIEAMA

(e 5 Y B = 7 o e 0 o 25 | A )
For the six months ended 30 June 2007

(Prepared under International Accounting Standard 34 - Interim Financial Reporting)

BRhEEHENRHNENR(ERHMERS SIGINIICANT DIFFERENCES BETWEEN THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(A BRHINEIEEMBERECHPERE OF THE GROUP PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PRC
B(RkEE)

@

ACCOUNTING RULES AND REGULATIONS AND INTERNATIONAL
FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS (“IFRSs”) — (UNAUDITED)

e B ) R R A R A R D (2)  Reconciliation of the shareholders’ funds of the Group prepared in accordance with

4 B A A A R O i ) 2 S T the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations and IFRSs are summarised below:
RERRLAE R FEFIRE
AHZ1H TZH=+—H
(2
ARWTI AR#FIT
At 30 June At 31 December
2007 2006
(audited)
RMB’000 RMB’000

32 Fh I B 9 ) o B A
¥R A

R
— o 0 T (B
— PAELEIE K
— A EFHERT EEILA ff AR 2 5L
— NI T B
M E Y k£ R

52 0 PR BV 4 ) A L
A FBCREAG e 2

t. MEXH

A FMRERERA - e8> AT

Shareholders’ funds under the PRC

Accounting Rules and Regulations 249,784 313,660
Differences:
— Amortisation of revaluation of land use rights (79,101) (80,150)
— Government grants (3,830) (4,012)
— Difference in accounting for consolidation 3,653 3,653
— Difference in accounting for
reuse packing materials 5,100 10,757

Total equity attributable to equity

shareholders of the Company under IFRSs 175,606 243,908

7. DOCUMENTS AVAILABLE FOR INSPECTION

The full set of the following documents of the Company are available for inspection:

1. WA R RN AN S SO 1. Copy of the Interim Report signed by the legal representative;

2. WAERMATA - EEEF LEMEEA 2. Copy of the financial report signed and sealed by officers in charge of each
A B T N BT 4 I S Y B R unit, management of accounting and accounting organizations.
£

3. o 8 T P R B e e R A PR R 3. All original copies of the documents and announcements published on the

A BT R T LE AR 8 4% (19 D5

newspapers designated by the China Securities Regulatory Committee during
the reporting period;

4, e HU A % 5 T 3545 5 Y 2 4F S SO 4. Copy of the Interim Report disclosed in other securities market;

5. HAABIER

B HIIERMDB IR G
LUOYANG GLASS COMPANY LIMITED

5. Other related information.
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